
   

1 
 

  SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL  
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 11, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 

1. INVOCATION- DEACON MELVIN TARDY- SAINT AUGUSTINE PARISH  
 

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. REPORT FROM THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 
 
5. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

17-81    A RESOLUTION AWARDED BY SOUTH BEND COUNCIL MEMBER AT 
LARGE MEMBER KAREN WHITE HONORING WILLIAM TYREL NICKS, 
FONDLY KNOWN AS BILLY “STIX” NICKS, FOR HIS CONTRIBUTION 
TO THE ARTS IN THE SOUTH BEND AND MICHIANA AREA. 

 
17-82    A RESOLUTION OF KAREN L. WHITE COUNCILMEMBER AT  LARGE 

OF THE SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL PUBLICLY RECOGNIZING 
AND COMMENDING BERNICE BAUL-FREEMAN FOR HER 
LONGSTANDING, PASSIONATE COMMITMENT TO RACIAL AND 
SOCIAL JUSTICE IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND. 

 

SAINT JOSEPH COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT UPDATE- RANDY 
PRZYBYSZ (15 MINUTES)  

             
      

6. REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICES 
 
7. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE                         TIME: ______ 

 

BILL NO. 
 
67-17 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, ANNEXING TO AND BRINGING 
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AND 
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED IN 
GERMAN TOWNSHIP, CONTIGUOUS THEREWITH; COUNCILMANIC 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/edoc/116887/RESOLUTION%20NO.%2017-81%20Billy%20Stix%20Nicks.pdf
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/edoc/116886/RESOLUTION%20No.%2017-82%20Bernice%20Baul%20Freeman.pdf
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116794/Page1.aspx


 

2 
 

DISTRICT NO. 1, FOR 24605 CLEVELAND ROAD, SOUTH BEND, 
INDIANA 

  
 

        81-17 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR 
VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, 
INDIANA FOR THE YEAR 2017 

 
82-17  PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL 
FUNDS FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENTAL AND ENTERPRISE 
OPERATIONS IN 2017 OF $49,745 FROM CONSOLIDATED BUILDING 
FUND—CODE ENFORCEMENT (#600), $1,500 FROM WATER WORKS 
DEPOSIT FUND (#624), $1,000 FROM WATER WORKS SINKING FUND 
(#625), $4,500 FROM WATER WORKS DEBT RESERVE O&M (#629), 
$30,000 FROM SEWAGE WORKS O&M RESERVE (#643), AND $148,300 
FROM CENTURY CENTER (# 670). 

 
83-17  PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF            

              THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROPRIATING 
              ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENTAL AND CITY 

SERVICES OPERATIONS IN 2017 OF $125,000 FROM DCI GRANT 
FUND (#212), $100,000 FROM STATE SEIZED DRUG MONEY (#216), 
$250,000 FROM LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND (#226), $49,000 FROM 
COVELESKI STADIUM (#401), $955,670 FROM VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT 
LEASING (#750), $22,500,000 FROM EDDY ST COMMONS CAPITAL 
(#759), AND $2,500,000 FROM EDDY ST COMMONS DEBT SERVICE 
FUND (#760). 

 
84-17 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, 
ARTICLE 14, SECTION 2-170 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE 
TO ESTABLISH VARIOUS NEW FUNDS: MORRIS PERFORMING ARTS 
CENTER SELF-PROMOTED EVENTS FUND (274), PARENTAL LEAVE 
FUND (714) AND 2017 PARKS BOND FUND (471). 

 
 

8. BILLS ON THIRD READING                            TIME:______ 
 

BILL NO. 
 

        81-17 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR 
VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, 
INDIANA FOR THE YEAR 2017. 

 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116814/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116816/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116818/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116820/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116814/Page1.aspx


 

3 
 

82-17  THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL 
FUNDS FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENTAL AND ENTERPRISE 
OPERATIONS IN 2017 OF $49,745 FROM CONSOLIDATED BUILDING 
FUND—CODE ENFORCEMENT (#600), $1,500 FROM WATER WORKS 
DEPOSIT FUND (#624), $1,000 FROM WATER WORKS SINKING FUND 
(#625), $4,500 FROM WATER WORKS DEBT RESERVE O&M (#629), 
$30,000 FROM SEWAGE WORKS O&M RESERVE (#643), AND $148,300 
FROM CENTURY CENTER (# 670). 

 
83-17  THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF            

              THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROPRIATING 
              ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENTAL AND CITY 

SERVICES OPERATIONS IN 2017 OF $125,000 FROM DCI GRANT 
FUND (#212), $100,000 FROM STATE SEIZED DRUG MONEY (#216), 
$250,000 FROM LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND (#226), $49,000 FROM 
COVELESKI STADIUM (#401), $955,670 FROM VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT 
LEASING (#750), $22,500,000 FROM EDDY ST COMMONS CAPITAL 
(#759), AND $2,500,000 FROM EDDY ST COMMONS DEBT SERVICE 
FUND (#760). 

 
84-17 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, 
ARTICLE 14, SECTION 2-170 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE 
TO ESTABLISH VARIOUS NEW FUNDS: MORRIS PERFORMING ARTS 
CENTER SELF-PROMOTED EVENTS FUND (274), PARENTAL LEAVE 
FUND (714) AND 2017 PARKS BOND FUND (471).  

 
 

 
9. RESOLUTIONS  

BILL NO.  

17-74  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE AREA BOARD OF 
ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 926 ERSKINE 
PLAZA, SOUTH BEND, IN 46614.  

 

17-76  A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ADOPTION OF A DECLARATORY 
RESOLUTION DESIGNATING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, COMMONLY KNOWN AS JEFFERSON BLVD 
AND MAIN STREET, SOUTH BEND, IN 46601 AS AN ECONOMIC 
REVITALIZATION AREA FOR PURPOSES OF A SIX (6) YEAR REAL 
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR RIVER PARK LEASING 
CORPORTATION.  

  
17-78 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116816/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116818/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116820/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116792/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116810/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116450/Page1.aspx


 

4 
 

BEND, INDIANA, ADOPTING A WRITTEN FISCAL PLAN AND 
ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES TO AN 
ANNEXATION AREA IN GERMAN TOWNSHIP (BANEY ANNEXATION 
AREA). 

 
17-79  A RESOLUTION OF  THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

BEND, INDIANA APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AND ST. JOSEPH 
COUNTY, INDIANA FOR THE PROVISION OF AMBULANCE SERVICES 
IN ST. JOSEPH COUNTY. 

 
17-80  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

BEND INDIANA TO  APPOINT THE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND THE 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AS ITS AGENTS FOR OVERSEEING 
THE GUARANTEED ENERGY SAVINGS CONTRACT FOR VENUES 
PARKS AND ARTS 

 
 

 
 

10. BILLS ON FIRST READING  
 

BILL NO. 
 
85-17  FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE AREA PLAN 

COMMISSION OF ST JOSEPH COUNTY, AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF 
THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE, ARTICLE 9 ADMINISTRATION 
TO UPDATE PROCEDURES FOR ZONE MAP AMENDMENT, VARIANCES, 
SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES, AND WRITTEN COMMITMENTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
APPLICATIONS; ARTICLE 11 DEFINITIONS TO FURTHER DEFINE THE 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR AS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE 
AREA PLAN COMMISSION; AND ARTICLE 12 FLOODPLAIN 
REGULATIONS TO DESIGNATE THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER AS 
THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR. 

 
86-17  FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE AREA PLAN 

COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF 
THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE, ARTICLE 10 ENFORCEMENT BY 
ADDING THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION TO THE DESIGNATED 
ENFORCEMENT STAFF. 

 
87-17 FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE, ARTICLE 13 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
TRANSITION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF TO THE CITY OF 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116576/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116812/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116572/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116822/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116574/Page1.aspx


 

5 
 

SOUTH BEND UNDER AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF SOUTH BEND AND ST. JOSEPH COUNTY. 

 
88-17  AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. 

JOSEPH COUNTY AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND 
MUNICPAL CODE, ARTICLE 10 ENFORCEMENT BY ADDING THE AREA 
PLAN COMMISSION TO THE DESIGNATED ENFORCEMENT STAFF. 

 
89-17  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND 
MUNICIPAL CODE, ARTICLE 3 COMMERCIAL / MIXED USE DISTRICTS 

            TO REVISE PERMITTED USES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS.  
 
 
 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
BILL NO.  
 
 17-75 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 

BEND APPROVING A PETITION OF THE AREA BOARD OF ZONING 
APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 806 HOWARD STREET, 
PORTAGE TOWNSHIP, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46617.   

 
 
 

12. NEW BUSINESS 
 

13. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT              TIME: _________ 
 

Notice for Hearing and Sight Impaired Persons 
Auxiliary Aid Or Other Services Are Available Upon Request At No Charge. 

Please Give Reasonable Advance Request When Possible. 
 
In the interest of providing greater public access and to promote greater transparency, the South Bend Common Council agenda has been translated into Spanish. All agendas are available online from the 
Council’s website, and also in paper format in the Office of the City Clerk, 4th Floor County-City Building. Reasonable efforts have been taken to provide an accurate translation of the text of the agenda, however, 
the official text is the English version.  Any discrepancies which may be created in the translation, are not binding. Such translations do not create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law 
or equity by a party against the Common Council or the City of South Bend, Indiana. 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116769/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116777/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116767/Page1.aspx


 



__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
____ 

                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 

 

455 County-City Building • 227 W. Jefferson Boulevard • South Bend, Indiana 46601 
Phone 574-235-9221 • Fax 574-235-9173 • TDD 574-235-5567 • www.SouthBendIN.gov 

 
 

 BIANCA L. TIRADO 
DEPUTY CLERK 

DIRECTOR OF POLICY 

JENNIFER M. COFFMAN 
CHIEF DEPUTY 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

JOSEPH R. MOLNAR 
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS  

BUREAU CLERK 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM: KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 

DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2017 

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE 

 
The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for MONDAY, 
DECEMBER 11, 2017: 
 

Council Informal Meeting Room 
4th Floor County-City Building 
227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 
South Bend, IN 46601   
 

3:10 P.M.      PERSONNEL & FINANCE                                   KAREN L. WHITE, CHAIRPERSON 
1. Light Up South Bend Update Briefing- Bowman Creek   
2. Bill No. 81-17- December 2017 Transfer Ordinance  
3. Bill No. 82-17- December 2017 Appropriation Ordinance- Enterprise Funds  
4. Bill No. 83-17- December 2017 Appropriation Ordinance- Civil City Funds  
5. Bill No. 84-17- Establishing New Funds for the City of South Bend 

3:25 P.M.      ZONING & ANNEXATION                                     OLIVER DAVIS, CHAIRPERSON 
1.    Bill No. 17-74- Special Exception for property at 926 Erskine Plaza  
2.    Bill No. 17-78- Fiscal Plan for Baney Annexation Area 
3.    Bill No. 67-17- Rezoning for 24605 Cleveland Road/ Baney Annexation Area 
4.    Proposed Text Amendments Update Briefing- Mike Divita 

3:50 P.M.      COMMUNITY INVESTMENT                              GAVIN FERLIC, CHAIRPERSON 
                1.   Overview of Tax Abatement Process- James Mueller & Staff   
                2.   Administration Incentives Philosophy-James Mueller & Staff  
                3.   Update- Text Amendment and Changes to the Ordinance to the HPC and Interlocal 

   Agreement- James Mueller & Staff  
4:15 P.M.      PARC                                                             RANDY KELLY, CHAIRPERSON 

                1.   Bill No. 17-80- Energy Savings Contract for Venues Parks and Arts  
4:30 P.M.      HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY                          JO BRODEN, CHAIRPERSON 

                1.   Bill No. 17-79-Interlocal Agreement Provision of Ambulance Services 
Council President Tim Scott has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will commence 
immediately after the adjournment of the Health & Public Safety Committee.                                

 

 
 

http://www.southbendin.gov/
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116814/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116816/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116818/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116820/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116792/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116450/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116794/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116812/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/116576/Page1.aspx


 

2 
 

INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL            TIM SCOTT, PRESIDENT 
1. Discussion of Council Agenda 
2. Update and Announcements 
3. Adjournment 

 

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg 
 Committee Meeting List 
 News Media 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

          Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 



 
 

 
2017 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 01-4-17) 

 
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities of the Department of Community Investment.  This Committee reviews all 
real & personal tax abatement requests. 

 
Gavin Ferlic, Chairperson Oliver Davis, Member 
Regina Williams-Preston, Vice-Chairperson Randy Kelly, Member 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities of the Office of Community Affairs and is charged with facilitating 
partnerships & ongoing communications with other public and private entities operating within the City. 

 
Regina Williams-Preston, Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 
Randy Kelly, Vice-Chairperson Karen White, Member 

 
COUNCIL RULES COMMITTEE 

Oversees the regulations governing the overall operation of the Common Council, as well as all matters of 
public trust.  It duties are set forth in detail in Section 2-10.1 of the South Bend Municipal Code. 

 
Tim Scott, Member                                                    Dr. David Varner, Member  
Jo Broden, Member     Karen White, Member 

           
HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities performed by the Fire and Police Departments, EMS, Department of Code 
Enforcement, ordinance violations, and related health and public safety matters. 

 
Jo Broden, Chairperson Oliver Davis, Member 
John Voorde, Vice-Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

 
INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities of the City’s Division of Information Technologies in the Department of 
Administration & Finance so that the City of South Bend remains competitive and on the cutting edge of 
developments in this area.  Reviewing and proposing upgrades to computer systems and web sites, developing 
availability & access to GIS data and related technologies are just some of its many activities. 

 
Tim Scott, Chairperson Dave Varner, Member 
Gavin Ferlic, Vice-Chairperson Randy Kelly, Member 

 
PARC COMMITTEE (Parks, Recreation, Cultural Arts & Entertainment) 

Oversees the various activities of the Century Center, College Football Hall of Fame, Coveleski Regional 
Stadium, Morris Performing Arts Center, Studebaker National Museum, South Bend Regional Museum of 
Art, Potawatomi Zoo, and the many recreational and leisure activities offered by the Department of Parks 
and Recreation. 

 
Randy Kelly, Chairperson  Oliver Davis, Member 
Dr. Dave Varner, Vice-Chairperson  John Voorde, Member 

 
 
 



 
 

2017 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 01-4-17) 
 
 
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Oversees the activities performed by the Department of Administration and Finance, and reviews all proposed 
salaries, budgets, appropriations & other fiscal matters, as well as personnel policies, health benefits & related 
matters. 

 
Karen L. White, Chairperson                                     Regina Williams-Preston, Member  
Gavin Ferlic, Vice-Chairperson  John Voorde, Member 

 
PUBLIC WORKS AND PROPERTY VACATION COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities performed by the Building Department, the Department of Public Works & 
related public works & property vacation issues. 

 
John Voorde, Chairperson  Jo M. Broden, Member 
Randy Kelly, Vice-Chairperson  Gavin Ferlic, Member 

 
RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities & issues related to neighborhood development & enhancement. 
 

Karen White, Chairperson  Regina Williams-Preston, Member 
Jo Broden, Vice-Chairperson  John Voorde, Member 

 
UTILITIES COMMITTEE 

Oversees the activities of all enterprise entities including but not limited to the Bureau of Waterworks, Bureau 
of Sewers and all related matters. 

 
Dr. David Varner, Chairperson  Randy Kelly, Member 
Oliver Davis, Vice-Chairperson  Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

 
ZONING AND ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 

Oversees the activities related to the Board of Zoning Appeals, recommendations from the Area Plan 
Commission and the Historic Preservation Commission, as well as all related matters addressing annexation 
and zoning. 

 
Oliver Davis, Chairperson  Gavin Ferlic, Member 
John Voorde, Vice-Chairperson  Jo Broden, Member 

 
________________ 
 
SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 

Reviews the minutes prepared by the Office of the City Clerk of the regular, special and informal meetings 
of the Common Council and makes a recommendation on their approval/modification to the Council 

 
Tim Scott      
Dr. David Varner 

 



 
 

 
2016 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev.01-4-17) 

 
TIM SCOTT, 1ST District Council Member 
PRESIDENT 
Information and Technology, Chairperson  Council Rules Committee, Member 
            Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member 
   
REGINA WILLIAMS-PRESTON 2nd District Council Member 
Community Relations Committee, Chairperson  Residential Neighborhood Committee, Member 
Community Investment Committee, Vice-Chairperson Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 
       Utilities Committee, Member 
RANDY KELLY, 3rd District Council Member 
PARC Committee, Chairperson  Community Investment Committee, Member 
Community Relations Committee, Vice Chairperson Information & Technology Committee, Member 
Public Works & Property Vacation, Vice Chair Utilities Committee, Member 
  
        
JO BRODEN, 4TH District Council Member 
Health and Public Safety Committee, Chairperson Council Rules Committee, Member 
Residential Neighborhood Committee, Vice-Chairperson Public Works & Property Vacation, Member 
       Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member 
              
DR. DAVID VARNER, 5TH District Council Member 
Utilities Committee, Chairperson  Information & Technology Committee, Member  
PARC Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Council Rules Committee, Member 
 Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member   
 
OLIVER DAVIS, 6TH District Council Member 
Zoning & Annexation Committee, Chairperson  Community Investment Committee, Member 
Utilities Committee, Vice-Chairperson   Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 
       PARC Committee, Member 
 
GAVIN FERLIC, AT LARGE Council Member 
Chairperson, Committee of the Whole 
Community Investment Committee, Chairperson  Community Relations Committee, Member 
Information & Technology Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Public Works & Property Vacation, Member 
Personnel & Finance Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member 
 
  
KAREN L. WHITE, AT LARGE Council Member 
Residential Neighborhood Committee, Chairperson Community Relations Committee, Member 
Personnel & Finance Committee, Chairperson  Council Rules Committee, Member  

Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 
        
 
  
JOHN VOORDE, AT LARGE Council Member      
Public Works & Property Vacation, Chairperson  Residential Neighborhood Committee, Member 
Health and Public Safety, Vice-Chairperson   PARC Committee, Member  
Zoning & Annexation Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 
 



 



SPECIAL PROCLAMATION NO. 15-2017 
 

A SPECIAL PROCLAMATION AWARDED BY  SOUTH BEND COUNCIL MEMBER 
AT LARGE MEMBER KAREN WHITE HONORING WILLIAM TYREL NICKS, 
FONDLY KNOWN AS BILLY “STIX” NICKS, FOR HIS CONTRIBUTION TO THE 
ARTS IN THE SOUTH BEND AND MICHIANA AREA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
 

Whereas, Billy “Stix” Nicks was born on December 8, 1934, the second of seven children 
born to Wyze and Alma Nicks, in Greenwood, Mississippi, where his parents were sharecroppers 
on a large cotton plantation; and 

 
Whereas, Billy’s parents chose to move to South Bend, Indiana, where his father had 

relatives, in the autumn of 1944 in an attempt to escape the racial prejudices of the Deep South 
and in search of fairness and equality and a better life for his young family; and    

 
Whereas, Billy attended South Bend Central High School and his friend, Jackie Ivory, 

gave him his nickname, “Stix,” because Billy had developed the habit of carrying a set of 
drumsticks with him at all times and drummed on whatever was within his reach at the time.  It 
soon became obvious that he had a God-given talent for the drums and he purchased his first set 
of drums from a local pawn shop with money he’d earned working for a typewriter company; 
and 

 
Whereas, Billy, being self-taught and after much practice, started his first band, “The Blue 

Notes,” while still in high school, and they played at weekly “sock hop” dances and local parties 
from 1953 to 1955, when the band was also known as “The Whopping Bopping Show Stoppers;” 
and 

 
Whereas, when Billy graduated from high school in 1954, he became involved in another 

band called “They Rhythm Rockers,” which included another famous South Bend musician, 
Junior Walker, on saxophone and Fred Patton on piano and vocals, with Billy also contributing 
on vocals, in addition to acting as the band’s leader and, of course, drummer; and  

 
Whereas, Billy “Stix” Nicks’ reputation as a drummer grew and he played with many 

other young, up-and-coming artists at various local venues, including the Morris Park Country 
Club, where he was approached by the mother of a young fan who admired Billy’s unique sills 
and asked if he would consider teaching her son.  This led to young Billy’s first foray into a 
lifetime career of teaching drumming; and    

 
Whereas, in 1956, Billy and The Rhythm Rockers were hired to perform at the grand 

opening of a teen dance party at Club 46 for WNDU-TV, which became a standing gig after they 
signed a contract to play for the weekly Saturday afternoon dance party television show for 
WNDU; and 

 
Whereas, Billy was drafted into the U. S. Army in 1957 and, while taking a forced break 

from his own band, he played in the Army band as a percussionist and his tour of duty led him to 
Germany.  When he was honorably discharged in 1959, he returned to South Bend and began 
playing with a long-time friend, Oscar Baby Jones, in several engagements as the “Oscar Baby 
Jones Jazz Quartet;” and  

 
Whereas, in 1962, Billy joined forces with his old friend, Jackie Ivory, and “The Gents of 

Soul” and they recorded an LP in Chicago that was released on Atco/Atlantic records.  Billy 
credited this event, and the tour of the southern states that followed, as the turning point in his 
career; and 

 
Whereas, in 1963, Billy married Pattie Tate and they were married for nearly fifty-four 

years.  Pattie survives, along with four children and nine grandchildren; and   
 

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 15-17

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text



 



 Whereas, Billy also played and recorded with the Motown/Soul record label with his 
former bandmate “Junior Walker and The All-Stars” in 1962 and in 1966 they opened at the 
famed Apollo Theatre in New York City.  They played many other venues, including Harvard 
University, the Regal Theatre in Chicago, the Uptown Theater in Philadelphia, Constitution Hall 
in Washington, D.C. and with many famous artists, including Wilson Pickett, Sam & Dave, The 
Staple Singers, Louis Armstrong, Sammy Davis, Jr., The Fifth Dimension, Marvin Gaye, Pattie 
LaBelle, Gladys Knight and the Pips, The Four Tops, The Isley Brothers, Dionne Warwick, and 
a host of others too numerous to mention; and    
 

Whereas, in 1967, Billy organized and performed with his own trio, “The Billy Nicks Jazz 
Trio,” when he was not traveling with Junior Walker, and they played many reputable venues.  
Also in 1967, Billy signed a contract with the University of Notre Dame and became a disc 
jockey on his own show, “The Bill Nicks Radio Hour,” at WNDU studios, which was a colossal 
success; and   

 
Whereas, Billy continued to play in the late 1960s through the mid-1970s with many 

famous artists, including Mary Wells, jazz legend Sonny Stitt, and blues legend Pinetop Perkins, 
all while still playing in his own jazz trio and with Junior Walker and The All-Stars; and   

  
Whereas, Billy also branched off into promotions of other artists and in music publication 

while still continuing to teach at his own private studio, Nicks Music Studio, where he acted as 
the percussion and studio director, and for affiliated groups, in addition to his teaching of 
percussion at the University of Notre Dame; and  

 
Whereas, one has only to look at the guestbook feature on Billy Nicks’ website to see how 

universally he was loved and valued as a man and a musician to know what an impact he has 
made on thousands upon thousands of people whose lives he has touched throughout all his years 
prior to his passing.  In a recent South Bend Tribune “Viewpoint” article by Jeff Harrell, with 
whom Billy played in their “Billy ‘Stix’ Nicks & The Motown Machine” show, he called Billy 
“just a beautiful spirit.”  This is an understatement and doesn’t even begin to describe such a 
talented and honorable man, but it’s a good start; and  

 
Whereas, the name “Billy ‘Stix’ Nicks” will forever be preceded by the word 

“Legendary”; and  
 
Whereas, Billy’s life and his extensive experience in the local music culture and his many 

contributions to the arts through his lifelong work and love of music and as a role model for 
other young drummers who aspire to greatness led to his 2017 induction into the South Bend 
Hall of Fame. 
  

Now, Therefore, be it publicly and proudly Proclaimed as follows:  
 

Section   I.  On behalf of the citizens of South Bend, Indiana and the South Bend 
Common Council, we proudly and publicly recognize and thank Billy “Stix” Nicks for his 
numerous contributions to the arts in our community and the entire music world in general. 

 
Section  II.   We also look forward to Billy’s legacy as being a positive role model and 

inspiration to all aspiring musicians, young and old, in our community.   
 

Section  III.   We wish Billy “Stix” Nicks and his family all the blessings of God to one 
of the most “beautiful spirits” this world has even known.  Rest in peace, Billy.  You are always 
in our hearts.   

           
 Signed and Approved this ___ day of  November  2017, in the City of South 
Bend, County of St. Joseph, in the State of Indiana. 
 



 



                              
_______________________________________ 
Karen White, Council Member At Large 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________ 



 



 
Council Proclamation No. 16-2017 

 

A PROCLAMATION OF KAREN L. WHITE COUNCILMEMBER AT 
LARGE OF THE SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL PUBLICLY 

RECOGNIZING AND COMMENDING BERNICE BAUL-FREEMAN FOR 
HER LONGSTANDING, PASSIONATE COMMITMENT TO RACIAL 

AND SOCIAL JUSTICE IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND 
 

Whereas, as an At Large Common Council Member of the City of South Bend, Indiana, I 

am humbled to honor and publicly recognize the many contributions and the public service that 

Bernice Baul-Freeman has rendered to the City of South Bend and its residents; and 
 

Whereas, Mrs. Baul-Freeman worked for the Opportunities Industrial Center (OIC) of 

America founded by Dr. Leon Sullivan in 1984 for over fifteen (15) years, where she helped 

participants gain basic educational skills and helped hundreds receive their GED; and 
 

Whereas, Mrs. Baul-Freeman has continued to serve as a Life Skills Coach to numerous at-

risk youth and currently serves young adult women through the Porch Light Program operated by 

the Youth Service Bureau of St. Joseph County; and  
 

Whereas, having been breast cancer free for twenty-three (23) years, Mrs. Baul-Freeman 

founded the Reaching Out Breast Cancer Awareness Center providing door-to-door educational 

services to raise breast cancer awareness and promote early detection; and 
 

Whereas, Mrs. Baul-Freeman has voluntarily served numerous local agencies in various 

capacities as a constant voice for disenfranchised members of the South Bend community, including: 

the Minority Health Coalition, the Chronic Disease Prevention Task Force, the Michiana Cancer 

Survivors Society, Women In Touch, Michiana Cancer Task Force, Bridges Out of Poverty, United 

Community Against Drug & Alcohol Abuse, St. Joseph County Drug Coalition Board, South Bend 

Human Rights Commission, the Women’s Concerns Committee, and Toys for Tots as a key 

organizer for over thirty (30) years, and is responsible for the street renaming of Dr. Martin Luther 

King, Dr.; and 
 

Whereas, Mrs. Baul-Freeman has been honored with the Drum Major Award by the Martin 

Luther King Jr. Foundation and more recently as a City of South Bend Black History Month 

Honoree. 

 
Now, Therefore, be it Proclaimed by Karen L. White Councilmember At Large 

of the South Bend Common Council as follows:  
 

Section I.  It is my distinct honor to publicly commend and honor the service of Mrs. 

Bernice Baul-Freeman for her countless contributions made to our community and her passionate 

commitment to racial and social justice.  
 

Section II.   On behalf of the City of South Bend, Indiana, I am most humbled to thank 

Mrs. Baul-Freeman for her longstanding service and commitment to our city and wish her many 

more years of good works in relation to racial and social justice. 
 

Signed this ____ day of December 2017, in the City of South Bend, the 
County of St. Joseph, the State of Indiana.       

         
            

 _________________________________________ 
          Karen L. White, At Large Council Member 

                  South Bend Common Council  

                                                                                             South Bend, Indiana  

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 16-17 



 



LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZI

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Angela M.  Smith

Deputy Director

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH C(DUNTY,  IN

227 W. JLFFLRSON BLVD., ROOM 11+ 0 COUNTY- C11) BUILDING, SOUTH BEND, IAUTASA 46601   ( 374) 23S- 9571

October 3, 2017

South Bend Common Council Filed in Clerk' s Office

4a' Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601 OCT 04 2017

OCT FCWLER

RE:  Rezoning for 24605 Cleveland Road, South Bend, IN CITY CLERK, SOUTH BE;Ip IN
APC# 2845- 17

Dear Council Members:

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced location.
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your October 9th,
2017 Council meeting, and set it for public hearing at your November 27th, 2017. Council meeting.
The petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the November 21st, 2017 Area Plan
Commission meeting.  The recommendation of the Area Plan Commission will be forwarded to

your office by noon on the day following the public hearing.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

David M Stanton, Jr.

Planner

CC: Bob Palmer

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEVILLE, NEW CARLISLE, NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. S T J O S E P H C O U N T Y I N D I A N A. C O M i A R E A P L A N

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 67-17 



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,
INDIANA, ANNEXING TO AND BRINGING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF SOUTH
BEND, INDIANA, AND AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR PROPERTY

LOCATED IN GERMAN TOWNSHIP, CONTIGUOUS THEREWITH; COUNCILMANIC
DISTRICT NO. 1 , FOR 24605 CLEVELAND ROAD, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

PETITIONER SEEKING TO ANNEX AND REZONE PROPERTY FROM A:

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT IN UNICORPORATED ST. JOSEPH COUNTY TO LI
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND FOR

MANUFACTURING AND ASSEMBLY USES.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION 1 . That the following described real estate situated in St. Joseph County,
Indiana, being contiguous by more than one-eighth ( 1/ 8) of its aggregate external

boundaries with the present boundaries of the City of South Bend. Indiana. shall be and
hereby is annexed to and brought within the City of South Bend:

THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION NINETEEN ( 19). TOWNSHIP THIRTY- EIGHT

38) NORTH, RANGE TWO (2) EAST, CONTAINING TEN ( 10) ACRES.. MORE OR LESS,

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH 40. 00 FEET MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES,
OF THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH. RANGE 2 EAST,
GERMAN TOWNSHIP,  ST.  JOSEPH COUNTY,  INDIANA,  MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW
1/ 4) OF SECTION 19; THENCE NORTH 89° 5149" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER ( SW 1/ 4) A DISTANCE OF 331 .51 FEET THENCE NORTH
00 024105" WEST, 40. 00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CLEVELAND
ROAD,  AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION:  THENCE

NORTH 89 051 ' 49" WEST,  BEING 40 FEET NORTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 19. A DISTANCE
OF 328. 86 FEET,  TO THE EAST LINE OF THE RECORDED PLAT OF  "WELLS

ELECTRONICS MINOR"  AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE



RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 9540132; THENCE

NORTH 0002516" WEST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND ALSO ALONG THE EAST LINE

OF LOT 1 IN THE RECORDED PLAT OF   " FAWN DEVELOPMENT MINOR

SUBDIVISION" AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF

ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 9749756, A DISTANCE OF 1276.63
FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2 IN THE RECORDED PLAT OF "OLIVE ROAD

COMMERCE PARK AMERIPLEX MINOR SUBDIVISION" AS KNOWN AND RECORDED
IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 0157246; THENCE NORTH 89051' 00" EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE AND
ALSO ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT AAA IN THE RECORDED PLAT OF "OLIVE

ROAD COMMERCE PARK-SECOND REPLAT", AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN THE

OFFICE OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 0035547, A DISTANCE

OF 329.28 FEET, TO THE WEST LINE OF A PARCEL OF LAND OWNED BY" 31 NIMTZ

LAND, LLC" AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH

COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 1704026, AND AS SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 1611106- A RECORDED SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 00°24'05" EAST, ALONG

SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1278. 27 FEET TO THE AFOREMENTIONED POINT

OF BEGINNING.

ABOVE DESCRIPTION CONTAINING 9. 65 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS, AND IS

SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS, AND PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY OF

RECORD

SECTION II.  That the boundaries of the City of South Bend, Indiana, shall be and are
hereby declared to be extended so as to include the real estate of the above described
parcel as part of the City of South Bend, Indiana.

SECTION III. Ordinance No. 9495-04, as amended which ordinance is commonly
known as the Zoning Ordinance of the City of South Bend, Indiana, be and the same
hereby is amended in order that the zoning classification of the above described real
estate, with the exception of all adjacent right-of-ways, in the City of South Bend, St.
Joseph County, Indiana be and the same is hereby established as LI LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, provided, however, that the required established, and stated

procedures for review of such zoning classification by the Area Plan Commission have
been fully satisfied.

SECTION IV. This ordinance is and shall be subject to commitments as provided by
Chapter 21- 09. 02( d) Commitments, if applicable.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 30 days from and after its

passage by the Common Council, approval by the Mayor, and legal publication.



Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend,  Indiana on the

day of 2 at o' clock M.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2 at

o' clock M.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

Filed in Clerk' s Office

1 st READING
OCT 04 2017

PUBLIC HEARING

3 rd READING

NOT APPROVED
KAF3EE i 1;- I FOWLER

REFERRED
CITY CLERK; SOUTH REND, IN

PASSED



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION AND ZONE MAP AMENDMENT
City ofSouth Bend, Indiana

I( we) the undersigned make application to the City of South Bend Common Council to amend the zoning
ordinance as herein requested.

1) The property sought to be rezoned is located at:     
24605 Cleveland Road F  '
South Bend, Indiana 46628

11L'; 0 r) MJ7
2) The property Tax Key Number(s) is/are:  004- 1011- 018901 r

3) Legal Description( s) Please note, if the public right-of-way adjacent to the parcel is not alread i n Cjty hinit,
the legal description MUST include the right-of-way:  THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HAVtz; Ht I
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION NINETEEN( 19), TOWNSHIP
THIRTY-EIGHT( 38) NORTH, RANGE TWO( 2) EAST, CONTAINING TEN( 10) ACRES, MORE OR LESS,
EXCEPT THE SOUTH 40.00 FEETMEASURE AT RIGHTANGLES, OF THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 2 EAST, IN ST JOSEPH COUNTY INDIANA. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS.-

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER( SW 114) OF SECTION 19;
THENCE NORTH 89°51' 49" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER( SW%) A

DISTANCE OF 38622 FEET- THENCE NORTH 00°24' 05" WEST, 40.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF
WAYLINE OF CLEVELAND ROAD, AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION, THENCE
NORTH 89051' 49" WEST, BEING 40 FEET NORTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 19, A DISTANCE OF 328.86 FEET, TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
RECORDED PLAT OF " WELLS ELECTRONICS MINOR" AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTR UMENT NUMBER 9540132; THENCE NORTH
00025' 16" WEST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND ALSO ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT I IN THE
RECORDED PLAT OF " FAWN DEVELOPMENT MINOR SUBDIVISION" AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 9749756 A
DISTANCE OF 1276.63 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 21N THE RECORDED PLAT OF " OLIVE ROAD
COMMERCE PARK AMERIPLEX MINOR SUBDIVISION" AS KNOWNAND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE RECORDER OF ST.JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 015 7246, THENCE NORTH
89° 51' 00" EAST,ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE AND ALSO ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT AAA IN THE
RECORDED PLAT OF " OLIVE ROAD COMMERCE PARKSECOND REPLAT, AS KNOWN AND RECORDED
IN THE OFFICE OF ST. JOSEPH CO UNTY IN INSTR UMENT NUMBER 0035547, A DISTANCE OF 329.28
FEET, TO THE WEST LINE OF A PARCEL OF LAND OWNED BY" 31 NIMTZ LAND LL  " AND RECORDED

IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTR UMENT NUMBER 1704026, AND
AS SHOYVN ON INSTR UMENT NUMBER 1611106- A RECORDED SURVEY,• THENCE SOUTH 00°24'05"
EAST, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 12 78.2 7 FEET TO THE AFOREMENTIONED POINT OF
BEGINNING.

ABOVE DESCRIPTION CONTAINING 9.65 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD

for annexation

4)  Total Site Area( excluding right-of-way): 9.65 Acres

Filed in Clerk' s Office
5)  Name and address of property owner(s) of the petition site:

The Estate ofNorma J. Baney
OCT 0 4 2017Attn: Anthony Bely, Personal Representativefor the Estate

3621 Cooper Court
K/  `; pralOy RSouth Bend, Indiana 46614

CITY CLERK, SOiJTH SEND. IN574- 276-2912 a



Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

6) Name and address of contingent purchaser(s), if applicable:
31 Mintz Land, LLC v

227 S. Main Street, Suite 300
E

South Bend, Indiana46601 3 Z 17574-217-4498

pphair@holladayproperties.corn A- l COMMISSION

Name and address of additional property owners, ifapplicable:   g.y ^17

7) It is desired and requested that this property be rezoned:

From:  A: Agricultural District( County) Additional Districts, if applicable Not Applicable

To:      LI Light Industrial District

8) This rezoning is requested to allow the following use(s): Manufacturing, Assembly, Distribution& Warehousing
and other uses generally allowable within the Light Industrial ordinance

IF VARIANCE( S) ARE BEING REQUESTED( if not, please skip to next section):

1) Not Applicable

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is met:

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community:

b) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and:

c) The strict application of the terns of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the
property:

IF A SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE IS BEING REQUESTED,( if not, please skip to next section):
1) A detailed description and purpose of the Special Exception Use(s) being requested: Not Applicable

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare:

b) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein:

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land
uses authorized therein; and:

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend Comprehensive
Plan.



In the case ofa Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary
Site Plan included with this petition.

CONTACT PERSON: 

Paul Phair

227 S. Main Street, Suite 300 HT 0 u 2017
South Bend, Indiana 46601

574-217-4498

pphair@holladayproperties.com

BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY
REPRESENT THIS PETITION BEFORE THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION AND COMMON COUNCIL
AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS THEREON.

Signature(s) of all property owner(s):
tl/ '      z 11A A,, Q L L

E S fale o•E  / la,.,,,.      .   3-a. te

Anf an. a  & gtt4 1; mIat T GAfPSQiI/ o. h' e



BWavnS Wy aryvuluy B. uaaubu:  
f+.•. a-.,.. x...... i i..a.,.

p,,       ay_,p ppp VNVIONI ' ALNnOD Hd3SOf as
p;,; g y„ q was

u, a

pwisr.al OVON OW3A310 JO 3015 HIHON
auaAp, cl aalgupw OCLB L[ L'.[ S1

n y iogcq wµ eg J99s puag b^o5
1181HX3 ONINOZ38/ NOIiVX3NNd eue4 7 Jalllag c3 c'rypcyl c

3H` dWN09`d     
ado aN InI D s09tz

t

m w
F3LU 133X5 p      „

V

c
ny

O

J E m
lb'  YaVd A377VA Hd3SOr-1S

N N

0 u O

y v
u2

cm
O1 O1 V     u

N 3 d

E
a ate'

r
U

C Co N 3 a O
o

N u t
p   

LL

u i LLJ

O z U a y av

CV L ri vLL

O) C:>

C CD lu

LL
Lu

O

CJ

c Q
Z

W Q L
3: 0   - - - o

W Z

0 >-
Z I S

Q
w 0 a

J o V1

Z
C

F JO b O
I

O N
S a

w W a o u
I

Z2

Z
p    o EF

0ZQ 1

O}  

a I U
H

as

Q Q v
LZ' SLZ` l 3„ SO, tiZ.00S

LU
W`   w W

U 

o
H N o¢   

N

O
W w

J O0 o N W cA

w
Z   —---_  -     p-a q)

U

dM

O p
LL.

3 _o W
CL

u)
O        1n of

H- Q Z

Q
Cy   = 

M

y 00 cnN

H M
v Z

w

a

y

w 9' 9LZl M„ 9l,SZ.00N
LU ZZ

Z o ° to

ga I

Z Sa E

N 2 to a1N
J ci rr

W

W

O

Q I K a Q I W N W

o
I a IJ

J

I J

I I I

I I

I I I

I
Z  –  –  –  –  –  –  –  –  –  - GVOV 3A/ 70 –  –  –  –  –  –  –  –  –  –  –



T

Department of

d

01 Community Investment

Memorandum
Monday, October 9, 2017

TO:       Mike Bronstetter, Environmental Services (Solid Waste)

Aladean DeRose, Legal

Ed Herman, Water Works

Kara Boyles, Engineering
Larry Magliozzi, Area Plan Commission
Jennifer Hockenhull, Administration & Finance

Federico Rodriguez, Fire

Captain Christopher Voros, Police

Randy Wilkerson and Tracy Skibins, Code Enforcement

FROM:   Michael Divita, Planner

SUBJECT:       Request for Service Reports

Baney Annexation Area
100% Voluntary Annexation of Contiguous Property)

A petition for voluntary annexation of the Baney Annexation Area has been received by the City and
will receive First Reading by the Common Council today, October 9, 2017.

The proposed Annexation Area consists of one parcel ( 24605 Cleveland Road) of about 9.65 acres

and is located on Cleveland Road west of the St. Joseph Valley Parkway. The area currently contains
a vacant single-family house on a wooded lot and is zoned agricultural in the County. With the
annexation, the petitioner seeks rezoning to " LI" Light Industrial District to permit manufacturing,
assembly, or warehousing uses.

Please complete the Service Report addressing how your Department will or can provide City
services to the proposed Annexation Area, and return it to me by October 23, 2017. This deadline
must be met so that the Legal Department can prepare the necessary resolutions in time to be
considered by the Board of Public Works and the Board of Public Safety. A fact sheet, map, and an
annexation schedule are attached to assist you in your review.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 235-5843 or mdivita @southbendin.gov.

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg
Laura O' Sullivan, Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor

Members, South Bend Common Council

Bob Palmer, Attorney for the Common Council
James Mueller, Executive Director, Community Investment
Tim Corcoran, Director of Planning, Community Investment
Kareemah Fowler, City Clerk
Alkeyna Aldridge, Deputy City Clerk

I

John McNamara, County Surveyor

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD. SOUTH BEND, IN 46601 1 P: 574-235- 9371 1 FAX: 574-235- 9021 1 SOUTHBENDIN. GOV



SERVICE REPORT CHECK LIST

Department of Law:    1)     legal concerns, if any ( if none, no report is required)

Public Works:    1)     location, size, and capacity of sewer line(s)
2)     listing of properties connected to sewer line(s)
3)     any public improvements required or suggested, such as street

signs, street lighting, pavement upgrade, storm drainage
4)     cost, timing, and source of funds for providing those

improvements (within 1 year for non- capital items and 3 years

for capital items)

5)     a listing of properties covered by waivers

Water Works:     1)     location, size, and capacity of water line
2)     listing of properties connected to water line(s)
3)     cost, timing, and source of funds for providing those

improvements (within 1 year for non- capital items and 3 years

for capital items)

Police Department:    1)     Police Beat to be assigned

2)     cost, timing, and source of funds of providing any improvements
3)     whether comparable response time can be maintained

Fire Department: 1)     primary and secondary fire stations to be assigned
2)     cost, timing, and source of funds of providing any improvements
3)     whether comparable response time can be maintained

Code Enforcement:    1)     Code Enforcement Area to be assigned

2)     whether comparable response time can be maintained

Area Plan: 1)     current zoning of property

2)     anticipated/ required zoning

3)     compatibility of land uses relative to city zoning
4)     copies of recorded subdivision plats, if any

Admin/ Finance: 1)     ( no report necessary for this annexation)

Environmental 1)     capacity to provide solid waste service
Services: 2)     cost to owner of service

3)     when service can begin

County Surveyor: 1)     verify accuracy of legal description



INITIAL REVIEW FACT SHEET 100% VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

Baney Annexation Area German Township Prepared October 2017

A. Annexation Criteria (Minimum) Analysis Criteria Met?

1.       Contiguity: At least 1/ 8 ( 12.5%) 100%   Yes
and

2.       100% of owners signed petition 100%   Yes
and

3.       a.  essential City services are/ can be provided Yes
b.  City is able to provide services Yes
c. territory is contiguous Yes

B. General

Location:   Cleveland Road, between St. Joseph Valley Parkway and Olive
Road

Address(es):      24605 Cleveland Road

Tax Key Number(s):    04-1011-018901

Subdivision( s) of Record:     None

Acres:       9. 65

Current Net Assessment:     $ 25,300

Current Population:     0

Proposed Population:  0

Current Land Use:      Single-Family Residential, Wooded
Proposed Land Use:    Light Industrial

Current Zoning:  A" Agricultural District, St. Joseph County
Proposed Zoning:       LI" Light Industrial District, City of South Bend

Council District:  1St Council District

Scheduled Effective Date:    February 11, 2018

Comments:       The proposed Annexation Area does not include any rights-of-
way; the adjacent portion of Cleveland Road is already within
the city limits.



Map

Baney Annexation Area
T
O

1- 80
1- 80 L

Q
I- 80

On
O

r

I

T
J Gr

ti om

Wolf

1 L

CL

U)
0

Vorde o

Td
il

L

a d
N

j   \  
0

N

CLd 0
v

N N 00
O 0

71S L

rGeveland

T

R

NORTH L

CLmNO
rN

0 250 500 1, 000

Q City of South Bend = Baney Annexation Area
Fe et

Prepared by City of South Bend Department of Community Investment September 21. 2017



Legal Description

The West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section

Nineteen ( 19), Township Thirty-Eight (38) North, Range Two ( 2) East, containing ten (10)
acres, more or less, excepting therefrom the south 40.00 feet measured at right angles, of
the West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section

19, Township 38 North, Range 2 East, German Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana, more
particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/a) of Section 19;
thence North 89° 51'49" West along said South Line of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/ a) a
distance of 331.51 feet; thence North 00' 24' 05" West, 40.00 feet to the North Right of
Way Line of Cleveland Road, and to the point of beginning of this description; thence
North 89° 51'49" West, being 40 feet North of and parallel with the South Line of the
Southwest Quarter of said Section 19, a distance of 328.86 feet, to the East Line of the
recorded plat of" Wells Electronics Minor" as known and recorded in the Office of the

Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number 9540132; thence North
00° 25' 16" West, along said East Line and also along the East Line of Lot 1 in the recorded
plat of" Fawn Development Minor Subdivision" as known and recorded in the Office of the
Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number 9749756, a distance of 1276.63 feet
to the South Line of Lot 2 in the recorded plat of" Olive Road Commerce Park Ameriplex

Minor Subdivision" as known and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County
in Instrument Number 0157246; thence North 89° 51'00" East, along said South Line and
also along the South Line of Lot AAA in the recorded plat of" Olive Road Commerce Park-

Second Replat", as known and recorded in the Office of St. Joseph County in Instrument
Number 0035547, a distance of 329. 28 feet, to the West Line of a parcel of land owned by
31 Nimtz Land, LLC" and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County in

Instrument Number 1704026, and as shown on Instrument Number 1611106 - A Recorded
Survey; thence South 00° 24'05" East, along said West Line, a distance of 1278.27 feet to
the aforementioned point of beginning.

Above description containing 9.65 acres of land more or less, and is subject to all
easements, restricitons, and public rights of way of record.



Proposed Schedule for Baney Annexation Area

File Date 10/ 2/ 17

Council 1st Reading 10/ 9/ 17

Fiscal Plan Service Request Sent 10/ 9/ 17

Fiscal Plan Service Request Due 10/ 23/ 17

Fiscal Plan Done 11/ 6/ 17

Board of Public Works Agenda Session 11/ 9/ 17

Board of Public Works Hearing 11/ 14/ 17

Board of Public Safety 11/ 15/ 17

Council Advertisement 11/ 17/ 17

Area Plan Commission Public Hearing 11/ 21/ 17

Fiscal Plan Resolution to Clerk 12/ 6/ 17

Council 2nd Reading 12/ 11/ 17

Council 3rd Reading 1/ 8/ 18

Ordinance Advertised 1/ 12/ 18

Appeal Period Start 1/ 12/ 18

Appeal Period End 2/ 11/ 18



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION AND ZONE MAP AMENDMENT

City ofSouth Bend, Indiana

I(we) the undersigned make application to the City of South Bend Common Council to amend the zoning
ordinance as herein requested.

Office
1) The property sought to be rezoned is located at:  

24605 Cleveland Road OCT 02 2017
South Bend, Indiana 46628

2) The property Tax Key Number( s) is/ are:  004- 1011- 018901 CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEAD, IN

3) Legal Description( s) Please note, if the public right-of-way adjacent to the parcel is not already within City limit,
the legal description MUST include the right-of-way:  THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTIONNINETEEN( 19), TOWNSHIP
THIRTY-EIGHT( 38) NORTH, RANGE TWO( 2) EAST, CONTAINING TEN( 10) ACRES, MORE OR LESS,
EXCEPT THE SOUTH 40.00 FEET MEASURE ATRIGHT ANGLES, OF THE WEST HALF OF THE EAST HALF
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 2 EAST, IN ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER( SW 114) OF SECTION 19;
THENCE NORTH 89°51' 49" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHLINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW'/) A
DISTANCE OF 386.22 FEEI,- THENCE NORTH 00 024' 05" WEST, 40.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF

WAY LINE OF CLEVELAND ROAD, AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION THENCE
NORTH 89°51' 49" WEST, BEING 40 FEET NORTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 19, A DISTANCE OF 328.86 FEET, TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
RECORDED PLAT OF " WELLS ELECTRONICS MINOR" AS KNOWNAND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 9540132; THENCE NORTH
00°25' 16" WEST, ALONG SAID EAST LINE AND ALSO ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOT I IN THE
RECORDED PLAT OF "FAWN DEVELOPMENT MINOR SUBDIVISION" AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTR UMENT NUMBER 9749756 A
DISTANCE OF 1276.63 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2 IN THE RECORDED PLAT OF " OLIVE ROAD
COMMERCE PARK AMERIPLEX MINOR SUBDIVISION" AS KNOWN AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 0157246; THENCE NORTH
89051' 00" EAST,ALONG SAID SOUTHLINE AND ALSO ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTAAA IN THE
RECORDED PLAT OF " OLIVE ROAD COMMERCE PARK-SECOND REPEAT, AS KNOWN AND RECORDED
IN THE OFFICE OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY ININSTR UMENT NUMBER 0035547, A DISTANCE OF 329.28
FEET, TO THE WEST LINE OF A PARCEL OF LAND OWNED BY " 31 NIMTZ LAND LLC" AND RECORDED
IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 1704026, AND
AS SHOWN ONINSTRUMENT NUMBER 1611106- A RECORDED SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 00°24' 05"
EAST, ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1278.27 FEET TO THE AFOREMENTIONED POINT OF
BEGINNING.

ABOVE DESCRIPTION CONTAINING 9. 65 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS, AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD

for annexation

4)  Total Site Area( excluding right-of-way): 9.65 Acres

5)  Name and address of property owner(s) of the petition site:
The Estate ofNorma J. Baney
Attn: Anthony Bely, Personal Representative for the Estate
3621 Cooper Court

South Bend, Indiana 46614

574-276-2912





Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

6) Name and address of contingent purchaser(s), if applicable:
31 Nimtz Land, LLC

227 S. Main Street, Suite 300

South Bend, Indiana 46601
574-217-4498

pphair@holladayproperties. com

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:

7) It is desired and requested that this property be rezoned:

From:  A: Agricultural District( County) Additional Districts, if applicable Not Applicable

To:      LI Light Industrial District

8 This rezoning is requested to allow the following use( s Manufacturing, Assembly, Distribution & Warehousing
and other uses generally allowable within the Light Industrial ordinance

IF VARIANCE(S) ARE BEING REQUESTED( ifnot, please skip to next section):

1) Not Applicable

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is met:

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community:

b) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and:

c) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the
property:

IF A SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE IS BEING REQUESTED, ( if not, please skip to next section):
1) A detailed description and purpose of the Special Exception Use(s) being requested: Not Applicable

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare:

b) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein:

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land
uses authorized therein; and:

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend Comprehensive
Plan.



it



In the case of a Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary
Site Plan included with this petition.

CONTACT PERSON:

Paul Phair

227 S. Main Street, Suite 300

South Bend, Indiana 46601

574-217-4498

pphair@holladayproperties.com

BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY
REPRESENT THIS PETITION BEFORE THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION AND COMMON COUNCIL
AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS THEREON.

Signature( s) of all property owner(s):

311
da

1' S aC  6k  oi%yCi  ` S 13An/

A-nftiany Qel,     Peso na/  ,> rp, n fu: y





120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING
o

O TH 

PHONE 574/ 235-9822
227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.     

U    
FAX 574/ 235-9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830

w

X

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

November 20, 2017

Mr. Tim Scott, President

City of South Bend Common Council
227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 4th Floor

South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE: December 2017 Transfer Ordinance

Dear President Scott,

During the past several years, it has been the practice of the City of South Bend to request department
heads, fiscal staff and city administration to conduct an extensive review of the status of compliance with
the adopted city budget and propose necessary adjustments periodically throughout the year. For 2017,
we plan to propose adjustments during four time periods— March, June, October and December.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council meetings. It is

requested that this bill be filed for 1St reading on November 27, 2017 with 2nd reading, public hearing and
3rd

reading scheduled for December 11, 2017.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel to contact me
at 574- 235-9822.

Regards,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

Filed in Clerk's Office

NOV 21 2017

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

I

EXCELLENCE ACCOUNTABILITY + INNOVATION + INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT

J

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 81-17

btirado
Typewritten Text



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS WITHIN

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA FOR THE YEAR 2017

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Unforeseen conditions have developed since the adoption of the existing budgets
Ordinances# 10457- 16 and 10458- 16 passed on October 24, 2016) which necessitate the

increase and reduction of appropriations within the various departments of the General

Fund and other funds of the City of South Bend during 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I.  All accounts as set forth in the detailed attachment hereto which are

incorporated herein shall be adjusted by increase or reduction of appropriation in the
designated sums.

Section II.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana, on the
day of 2017, at o' clock—. m.

Deputy City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2017, at

o' clock     . m.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 81-17 



d
N

am
E

D U
y N C

O W 0

0 C
U

N m d

0

n C N
O m

O O
CCO G C N

mNm

V

E     > >     v 0000 c ° U'  

E
L°

cc        ° 0 00     • Z• 2 r N       

C
N N d

m m n«      
CO a o

D DD

m N 4)
N °.N

N D

m
d d W L" 

N D

m
H vi° o EE D E E E E oo«

L•°   °, ok m   °    E E m
O' D

o.-  m

N
m

N m N N N N N N i°i. C >     a N
o

0
E D c

c C

u'

C

d

7•       

coc
c
a_

c
O; ard

c

N

m:

o•'

3°

c

N>

c

C

C

p>     

N

m

0N
C

cN
J

a

m

C

N

J

m mcN
N

N m

aci

c     .

c

mC. C;• m> m     $ CW; 
C

m m

N€

om°

J c

m
c..>

C c;>.. >>c

r;

c>

p
y aa p N N N N N

3

m'

L'

j„

N

Z0`
m>

O E cc dZ m 2
m N O

a
U DD

t 0 O

p E 3 J d m J J
d ya 0a a°       a s ao

ciuidmd E 0 cm cd d0 00 0 0E
o0 a o   °      m

Oo

A oaim oo-E
c a

6 a)
m 0   ' "   ' m m

D o     > o > 
m >       

E E
o 0 ID

N     °

R  — m
n m m m 0
n L c E

C E
L

O C
0 0 0 0 000 4 0

t0Eoo: D '.   0 o¢     . 2    c

mow
c0

Q o0
E m U¢ 7 0¢¢     0 U D a 0¢     0 D O m m LL a U     a O U

m
E

N

N o o N

oil
0 o 0 00 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O o 0 0 06 06 o 0 0

d N N N N O O O O N O O O N O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O O O O O O O O Od N O CO O O LO CO CO IO W W 0 000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O O O O O O O O

a=•'      m A `   O r N a aN er V'     OLOO- OO o Cn 000000 00 NN X10 00 a

c D N( O N M O tO C O O O O r r O O N

J U VO1

3 f9 C9 di f9 f9 M A C9              fH E9

N

c ya
m o E

12 t az

m w m
N'- O r     N co Y O N_ O W CO O CO W O( O CO ci CO 1z c4- M

c U) O.- IS O O O N o O O h O O O O N W O O D 9- 9999 N O O O O- T go O O h
to a

tb r(br NN c06 W       O NN c7 Cb O, Nth tO e=     (" SN d Ac6 c
D R ti C7 MME N M(`')     NN CM MMMM N     N N M V' M M------     N M M     ` 

C4

N M M

C6 C' 5 ChM rrr          Cn 1n Cn NN f N N N" i N N N NCV CV NN N
N N N N N N N N N N N N M lO Cn M M

amNN OE YYYY YYY YY     Ygv Y Yv Y       

N N N M M M     - t'   ' V CO CO

AMIN
N N W rn O O W W CO( 0

m J O r 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O o o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O o o N

L
m

d 0 0 0 0 O O O O O O 0 0 0 0 0 O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 O O N N N O

3
1` 

m E
N N N N N N N N N N N

00
N

d J J J J c c c c c c     >>>>>     >>     N N d

Ac c c c
m m m m m m

c ccc c c c 33
O d Z u 0 0 0 0 E E E E E E 0 0 m 0 m YY

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ° y m     ....     xY x 0)$ 
y C C C C C C C

Z o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o       ' c5 c'S 0 0 m m m m m m m m m m m m i 0 3 3 0 0 o u
m

o 0 0 o U U U U U U 0 0 0 ° °     0 0 0 0 0 0 0 °     0 0 0 0 0 °     0 0 0 0 rn o 0 0 0,O S S S 2 x 2 x x 2     ==     0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     =___     -       x 2 x 2
U U U U U U U U U U U U iV G m, d 0)     .' C 1 T T T T       > > T >•>.       N Ol O) O!     d m O N O) d C

0 X
c   ,   : C: C C C C c c c     : C: C: C: C! C C C C C C C C C C C C C     '”'"'"'     H I-     ''      

0O C C C C C C c C c C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C Z C C'd1 LL U C C C C m m 07 m m m C C C C C c c m mmmm m m m m m m m c c c c c C C c O

U

Cn

N
0 O N N

m
a H N

aci n as c c ii       
o0i c

0 E E—    E o

E m n_   otS rn o: Q u     ` m
c0i        

E
c0i ai-     

m o

m c c J J m
J c

Z w
y W E     !

A co W\     W US m U
w m c L U.. W d oc

c
d

c
d C m

U m m m
N OJ U N 0 3 0     ° N O

m - 
N 4'   W O

0 0 V u
w

0 o a LL E m N
LSI J U J O U N C C y C O C N

c D-    U J D
N       _  

Ql

3 u a W E O O' 2 p W O j 0 0
LLL.     "

Z¢¢ LL t 0 a Q 0.    O c
Q N Nc m Nm0     \ 

N ami mm n\ Hwd 0 Uwv n\   
ami

Ha C O Z
L     l'n N n N J_ n N n m'     N

m m m d      E_     m
m m 0 x E w J J . MCL x m LL LL LL x J

0
0=     m J

0 a E w
U N U

O O co m U U U U
O In U L m U n V U L O

U
O

Z N Z\ C Z Z   \  Z Z`      m
0i S 0 2 d m m m 0 FD 0 2 0 0 0 0 m Z m a dm J m
C N 0 N N•-     0

0) Ol 0
C N c C C O O

C C N
N C C C C C O O) C

J C O
C.       N UU)- Cn C m d m 0 U) Cn Cn CO C 0) C Cn n- 

C C N C C C C co M C a U) c D N16
m m N     -   >     -- w m d N N N N Old N N H N N N Q)   N,     J N'     

Ql N J G
m 0 J o W J J Q otf 5_ 0 J m n nS , aB m     ° at 0 0 0 m nr 0 m',     Q n m     ° 0 O

O UOa U)( L mrna WHO ma o0owaa a LLLLaLL OOXa w. 0;    OaI     X U

N

a o
c u c c c 0_

4 c m m m m m
C C C C C N N mE0 iLiiLLiiiO c

r E fll oC 06 06 ce5 otl 0i

0000
c' c' cc cc

z
o 0 0 0 0 0 c C       = c = L E E E E E E 0

y N E E
U m m n n n n n m

C C C C C C'. u &    
Y.     

c c
O o;

O O L   L c c c
m m m m m

0 0 0 0 d o 0 m m m m m m'     0, 0 0 3
0

0 0
U U

3N N N N m m m 0 0 0 m N N M N 0 0 0 0 0 a n n n al c c c cO O N O) OJ OJ O) 0)   m" m

0 0 0 0 U U U E E E c c c' c d d 0 0 0 0 O D'    Y. y°=     g g x d w
N E E E E E. E E E,     0 rn 0 0 0 0 0 yl

m m d y
c c a s 0 0 0 o a

m m m m 0 0 0 D D D D D N N 0 0 0 0 0 0 m ` m m m J J     ( be J
UUU UUU QQQ¢¢       J LLLLaLLaai      Tiiiiiiii 2222 LL al 3: 3: 1 d

NCm
o E

aQ d

Q 0 E

C ZO O O O L L G C
0 y

j   ¢
O O CL W

D m m m m S S a s
c c

D
0

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D 2222 m m N N
c

c 0 m
LL J J J J 7 7 7     > > >     j J J J     > >     7 7 > > > >     > > > > > >     N N N N U U U U 7 J     >

LL LL LL IL LLLLLL LLLL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL LLLLLLLLLLLL LL LL LL LL LL LL SQ: Q: S y N of C C 0   

E L° L°     ° L° L°     L° ° m     ° ° L°  L°     mm @ °   L° L°     ° ° @ @ @ °     a3 u6aSo3     >>    N

0) N N O)     m m m m m m 01 0) m 0) 0)     0 0)     07 0) 0) 0) 0 N m 0) O) O) 0 0)     N N N N N N
E c c c c c c c c c c c ccc c c c c ccc C C c cccc c n a m

0 m m m m m m 0 0 0 0 m 0 m 0 0 m m m mmmm m 0 0 m 0 0 m m m m m o 0

U U' U' U' U'     U' C7 C7 C9 C9 C7 C7 C7( 7 G7( 7     ( 70 C9( 9 U' U' (9 U'     ( 9 C7( 7 C7 U' (7 as as as JJ J V
0



N

W

c o a

m
m

W W

3
c

y

o m W

m m
y N W 6

C C
U E W

m
m r

C
W

C m

N U N
cc S C W L m

y

M m
l5 V m m E d O

12 m

p
N

O L m... m. w w. m-...y..y     .. m.. y.       3 H C
m

c Q 3 W m W W W m m m m W W W u0i 5 m
g

m m

N p W E E E E y
ipn

pypW
ipn

pWpN
y y     ' o

N
Q Y

N N N N W m m m m w w 0   S
t1 t1 U U U () U U

mma°ia°ia° a° aaaaimmmm     E "-3mmmmmmmm W

am
E o

ry o v v v v v v v v v v v v     ' 5 W• c c c c c c c c c     $    g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C C C C C C C C C C C C
O V W e W W W m m m W W W W W W     . J

m L L L L L L L L W C m O
W     ' p m•-     m m m m W W W W W W W m 3 L

m
W        

W m m m m m m W d
o m m m W W m m m m m W W W y c t o E my a aaaaaaaaaaaa r o

c

0 o     •-N o o o N ` m N m a W aO C o O. W m m m m 2 r m• m. s m     -°   y W W U
U o 0 0:     3««       L E' 9 m

m m H H m m m m m W m V. W O OU 0 0 0 0 0 0     _       . 1 m
D a o o o o o 0 0 o o o m c i W U U U U U U     •-'=       ' O C W >       " O

d Y
H

o a U U U U U c 0 0 0 0 0 0 o r 2. 2. 2. 2. 2 0 0 o
m a     -'       W

W
o     (

n aW o m     ..{-    v +." W N N N N N d GI G1 N N N N m E m m m m m m m m     ° W W
m d c

W U mEN E c cE•o cccccccccccc
W  - pa-p• p• p• p     ° a a m ° an 2 W W W c c c c c c c c c c c c

c c cccccc c c W W m in mw y-         p E o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o W o w«E         W L' L' nyL"'     Ya a o W d• W       ° vc       'm
m m       >     m m m W W W W W W W m m m m V >       W w

C >
O m O m m

O' 7 W Q p,  
m L m C C C C C C C C Y W L

a y m E W m '     «««« W«««««««     o m m m m m m m m o m m y o` o E m     «G'-       W W m m m m m m . m W     > W
C

m

o. 2 a a a a a a a a a a a a c o > > > > > > > >      W o o yL C C C C C C C C m L     ' p L m m W t O

O C m
E 12 °       

N N M N N N N tlrl N M_ l N
L °   

tlml N N m W W W W a
W O

m m
o N N._ W O d

W
C N N N N

p m p m m O
O O

C 9 O O p
W D U W m W W m N N W W W W W       > 

7 = _ _ _ _ _ _ _     p U U     > > W 0 0     •
c

R80-     Oa UUW QQ     K D:     H gUFFFIO-
I-
o

l-
p

m Q oQ UUU     ? Q Z
N O O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 O M OOOO N 01000 0 O OdD m( 0 M M O N N O O O O

I
N

d O O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 O a 0 0 0 0 r W( o W et 0 0 0 1n M N N( O OO O O O O O O O N

w m
W

O O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0- 1 Y 0 0 10( n M N M M   ( o M m m O O O O o
001001n co 0N( O( O 1p  r00f r O m r N1n OON N oLo 00 Ow r

00

U y
w m G O
3 b9       ( 9 b9 f9 9       ( A       ( 9 f9 f9

C y a
E

a`z

r
w G ro co a1n. 1nm m vmmry vraD vmv_ u m ee}} oeom mm M Nm MC M

d
O OO NONQOO 0000040N0000 ONOON O, O, I O, O r0 OQ NOO OO O

6 C O N( b N e1 O cb 6-   CS CV O)     ( h   ( b m M       &       ( b N cb cb ob N( b 6
O ti Q e- c-     N( 7 N", V'     7777- 77-       M( 7 N N N m M m a M Mf7 MN N TM     M r

L•'    O
O o o N N( V N N N w w o() 1p 6 1n In 6 w 6 1n 1( i 1[ i V2 I-N 10 O O O N N N 1n 1n 1A
co NN N N N

y yv
M(") t0 ow NN unm Lo

o m Ncm o' E q VY` T` IYY YYY r    vcA cAeS
vavvavvvvq qY YY       __     qY Y

d U o N N m m N N N N N N N N N N I t` N N N N N N N rC ,
a •L

Op UZ O 00 OOOOoo Ir r it n n n rrF- r rr n n n n n n r 0 O O O O O O O O O O
r

O OO mmmmmm 0OO( O o ommmm mO N o0 0 0 00 0 o O rO mm     .-.- I Vd'     Nm 7 0 Q
0 0 000 0 0 0,0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o       .-       oo C o

obob ababcbabobeb 6666mm6699
o

vvvvv 4$     6661 NN o oL Y N 1n( n OD m OD OD CD CD rnr n n rr r-       r-       OOO o 00000 o O 000.     O

7 R N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N V C C V V V V V 7 7 Y V O v V V'    V 7 O

t)

n N L m O 0 0
W m m m m m

L L L L L L L L L L m m L L L
1H Tr

3 Q y E m m m 0 0 0 0 0 0 C C c c c C C C C C C C C C C O 0.     O
O  . Z      ° W m

cc
cccccc     ',

ZO- L`  Y I' Z`' WYyyyY mmmm mm mx m c c'     c
L L Y Y Y Y Y Y Y C C Y Y C C',     C1` Z

J o o 8 8 3 8 8 8 L L L L L L L L L L L L U U U U U U U U U U U U W W U U U O O O

C 0'       0 0 0 0 0 0 co M M u) U 1n 1n cn 0 N co u)       0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O o UO UO O O O U U.    UZ. E() 
V

d W.. C W W U U U U U U
E

T T T T T T T T T T 2 2 2 2 5 2 2 2 2iS S S
U U

2 2 2
CO O

d
a

c W E E Q
E E E E E E E E E E E a`> w' m c c c

0 d o x LL
c c c c c c QQQQ QQQQQQQ t.'.'-'-'-'- c c o o 0E c c c c c c c c c c c' c' c' c c c c c c c c,E U W W W W W m W W c c c c c c c c c c c c W W c c c Er W Of

C xD:     00000 Wi»»          CO W W W'

y

2d2r+ C C m

E
U

O O m

a N       . N n a E ai     ` o m m o W

i
a c c

aQnVl m  . m cv1 v o

w

I

W
m

O U w ° m Uc W m m a
ob aS =  E E E v v w o n E o D- O m aS

m 9 F-   m vl' H o6 0
C N m

a n 1n
m U 3 U m m o'

06
c °'     °'"      O   _°?     

Em       $     c an d d m` m
m e ° c-° d W

c c c E'
O O now

c E a     £
w

12
c,

Z O w sQL Qcm md  m  oQ o:° m oLmmE   `mo alp     $ Q           
Eo EI rn off'E W

W
W E

L
U E. E o a

O N E
LL'       O.   

C
W

Cf c
O oO m m m d E o c

o C m Wo( n U o °? Q o.    L m
w' w E >     y v 3

v o v y       $
c

w5
o m y L E

9
w t m$     

o

m L.. W ro m$   ` m     ` m W
LL L c

n L m
W'  $       F-   m o O ° w m O Z O'    

5 O 9

Q mW     . Q

OnO     

oEU mWaEia o: aEiW can.a.Q"
0        

ad nw E.     ADO'     °
U Q

3
m W N- W W C N m W C W

U d m U

d d m O_ a LL a 2 0 a 2 a m > > > m W E a I w.      ° o v o m Er
w cnu( nur ntntno ° 000 uu o2 u) 

pc       

o

C C C W C N O C i C C C C C C C C C C C C o a
C

m m N U o m m a)   J

ID C
y o

E2 T
o O

O' o o y o o o o o o o o o o E!
n'''( O O O O     (! J O N{ D     ' p p     p(

n o
E W W O- 6 O. oa O' m m m m W W W W W W m m W O L d d d

L L m L L L
ail m d W W W m

a a s 0 y Lu cL a a a a a a LL LL O_ a a s 0,0 0,0 0.0 w 0 0 0 00 W U 000 U     a

j m W m m m l 1. O: O'. O: m C C C C
C C C C'   T U U     _

O a d o o o o o 0o o E E E EII o 0 0 0. 2:. 2 o m m W W

E W
C C

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OI y p C C C C C' C C E
C C LL LL O

E L L L L L L t C C t C m m
W W

m W
W

m
m W U U U U U U U U N W m W d U U U U U U V W C m

QZ C o
UU,

I

Fm-
F

FW-
H H H F F

d d d d fn( n

FW-Fm-
F--       C C C C C

m m m o o,    01'

r o o c c c c c c c c c c . . .

C E C C O O o. O- 0 O O O C C C C 0 0 0, 2 0 0 0 C W m,     
C C C'     N m

a E m
o; m' :-   o o o

ao
a m m m m o o m am o W o 0 0 c c c m Um m W W W

E L U
U U~~ U o E E E € € € € E > > > >       t= E € € € € € € E E g c c c c c m

E
m w I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ° °

c °c °c m o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o m o 0 o m m` m v v

4E
U ZW wwii iLw WI,     c c c c c_=_ c c c c       == c` c c c`-c c cU LLU ad     f     QQ

N N m N Y N N N N N N m m
W m; m m m m m m W W m W

x x x x x x

E

Q c c U U U U U U U U U U U U xW ca
x x x x xm xW W W W

x x

o o WI F
Q W LL LL

m m m m W W W W W m W N
m m m m m W m W W m W W W m

w
E

E o v o°°°     U U U U U U U U U U U U
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E c Q

c z
r.-.-.-.-.-.-.-         

c c c   ooc     o0 oo mm

LL
O O

LL LL LL LL LL LL     ( h M M M m M M M M M M M c c c c c c c c c c C C C
o m w m a

O c Z m c c c c c c c cccccccccc c c cccccccc c c c c c O U m

U tt aa: a' a: a oW000000gggg 0000000000 00 Op m (     v O]

W W W m W W W W W W W W n n a s o.    ' a' a' S     > >
p m W W W W W     > > > > > > > > > > > >       0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O O m m m o o t0

W d d 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O

E 0 0 0 0 0 0 c cccccccccc c
U U U

o
N

E y N U U U7 U) U1
C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C m m m

O O y WE E c
o     > >       o 0 0 0 o o o o o o o o 0 o W W W o pv xx wwwwww     ———      E —       UUUUUUUUUC     UU UU aaa          0 g



M

m

v IL

FC
U U N

d a S 0) 
NO

a m
a

a

E
E« O LL

D m•-

3 m J n Ooa
c

a
m

LD•°       

o 0 o W c c c c
0'! q' ip' fq V

E' y       ° a a To m E::   y o. 5'>'>'>     c

C 7       > a`      0 d   ( 0 m
aaaaa

V

O
o

m     ««««   ««««     C m > x C 0 m m m m L

l W . N m N N 0 0

C O 0O0 0 0 0 0 0

c

m        

cd2

m
L$

O
m>

m mm> 
m

m> 

m

m>
L.
0

OE V V U V U p m
f w

a c mmmm     .

j

aai a

o wy 0m m Rm ccccccccc
xc     • 

m0 a)       a1 a55     , Wat3
cmm (p 3 Y 000000000 rnm
0 > a> m c«     UUUUUUUUU 3 mm ax   :c     > ( D   "

a0 co000     '       d
E o o

y c E 5 a6 a6 o6 a70f 06030f o6 x cv m H« E m 3 Herat W 0 0 0 0 a
c C O'      O m m w«    c LL LL LL LL c

y a o 0 0 r m d m m ro m d 0
c

y E
m r c

m
m m

E E m m E .      M y m o w m 0 m

E y c m m m m m m m m m m m m c y o c n L m

1a( 
o o Q o o c W

E c c o g5? 
y

y
U U U U U U U U U     >   m m L o 0 a o p

p m a a r     > m«««     

H   °-. c. c-   
m°       

mE mmmmmmmmmm n mm 3     `     Uc- mmma 0aiymm m

C d Y Y >. m x =   N O V

Y
m m G

c

S E m c
m 1 p U U U UE c   0 E E E E E E E E E 0

r 0 o m E o m d w
mma m m

c o   > >       
O)     ' N 0` v yip c ẁ m €    w

0 m d     « m m m     °
w a« 

0     ¢

do

d`d`d` Q m m 0 $     E m m m d o 0 5 m o a ccc c 1. 0 L
D wcc0 Lm Lm ay ad0ci c     • t mcccc c m

r'  c c c o m
m

d
o

0 0 2 d d d d 1 d d
w> o o c

y
m   > m.  

p 0 m a
o 0 0 0 2 m

c w 0 m > > > > > > > > >  m y c U._  m E
adyaaExa2i  ( mi oo p y( pO 00 o o o 0008 Om0       d r 

E._   
mmcomw

mLn L' L' L'     mra     ' m
m a_1 m n m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a a m m m a m

a a a- Z c m m m m m
a= mwd

Lc.    
mca cc     ' a o°:   0 LOmm as a a 1̀

aa1 > amm > _ w om'
a as a

vmi c   • 2 
d0 > > > 3 vaaaaa

s o0 M E Z m C•.° a1 0 a1 N 0 0 0 0 0     $`
o w w y N p

mm7EE   om     mm'}

JO
OILLLLLLLLL Ey CC 0c001a aaCC C««««     UO m

c
m2. c0    3a 2m7

Eogggg0000     (`
aca m         

c >
m« y:: m > 7v     .- mmmm c

m m m a a a a m 1 p c m m
X o 0 o a

0 N 0
m d«" E E E E     ° y

wC
m y C     ( mf) . ( m/) 

Omf
C C 7 C N m

V m m ym-• 4m• w W w w w
O M m m m C

J N
O (

S.   .
a

m f0 m m C J' a a p O

Ty.,$ò` ommrom°« 3° mo   ' ny   mmmm
aE > ;     a     oamo:   :. aaam     ?  dm "      (.

1

8' v W°    ' E 0 5'° 2   > c c c c c c c         a S c '  0 0 0 w e m
a m p v O E o W L° L° L°   @ @ m N M m,       ! 0 > c c     ' m v m m m m

m a o 0 0 0 0 0 c m a > > > >     2_     c
W ZQ M c c cSQ LL Q5 w0l- F- E•- F- HF- FF- F-     Zw»     ml LLOSU.U Q¢ QJ 00000 aU n

N m o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0( n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0( n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0       . 66 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O O N O w O O O O O n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

L N H 0   <'• O N O O N N 1n N- a- LO O D O O LO O O O O O W O O O O 1 O 0D 0 0 0 O O O N C V V O O O

W al an d M M n  n( n N N H M O       ( O lfj 0)     0 0 W)       M W O( 0 0 M V M M( 0 00 00

C a E R N     . 0 M N N

V yt m C 0
3 A N3 fA 9 fA f9

C 0. 0

o E
aZ

l6 w
f6

M M V O wN M NM( ON_MOCOC) NO7N V CO O W       ( 0 t0 M N N        NODNnn N W am nQ•      
999 N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 r O N CO O O N O I M 0 0 0 0 0 O O M 0 0 0 0 0( h f7 m 0 0a 0 0 O N O

a O N     (( 5( f)( f5 6 6 6
M M

M T 0 N N N. w Ot O OJ IJ to( 0' O 6 d fJ 0 N 4
a ti F NNN fh CMCMMM( 7 M( 70 C1 P1( YIMMMM M M       ( h M M MM M M M M M( n u) MC'1

c H ` p
viuiui0u, Mu,LO( rimmui( fi . uivi . w7mvivi( ri an vi m rrrc6(m.- M( o( d     6' ui6I

O      > a

d y N o f
v v v'

11
Y Y Y o( o 10 r rI OJ O) O 19 1? O OJ r 999 m 0 m m m m m cqa Q 0 rrnnnnnnnnnnnnn r1 nN o n 00000000000     (b0000l    ( 11( A nC fp V

Z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O 0 V V V V V V 7 M V V V O N N N N N N O

m
N N N N N N N N N_N_N_N_N N N_N N_N_NN N N N N N V V V c0( O V7O U) O U) OJ O V7O( 0 O O V V V V',    sta

NQ
O O O O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O O O O O

m m d o 6 0 0 0 0 0 o d d d d d d d d d d o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 66666660666 O ccc o b c
0 0 0 N N N N N N' N N N N N n r r r r

n fD f0 0 fD( O O CO V1 0 0 OJ V1 m f0 0 m 0 0 M 0]( 0'( o O O V1 0 11 M     ( D O O O( 0 0 0 0 m 0 O( 0( 0 O V7 o (O O n n n
N

C 7 C
m L L L N N N N N py H. y N N 0.     V U U U U0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C C C     ( p 10 m m m m m

0 w u m c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c s s YZ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c C1 m m m m m m m m m m m m m d d m
E a Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O O O UO UO

OU
C O U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U       =_=     y y m m m m m m m m m m m c c c c c

fn y m

0000000000000000000000000 c c ccc c c c c c c
L1 0. m

o Q c c c c c c c c c c c p a- oo- op v
O

C C C C G C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C       .

0_C,. 0 X X X X X X X X X X X m m m m m

d
X N

C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 m m m m m m m m m m m m m C C C C C

41 IL U C c c
U U O O O o O O O O O o o

C ID 4) E11 Q'rxEa'a' a' Irxa:     mmmmm

m I

U V y

c
2 Z V N

L m m UI M N 0 a s

i U 5 m Q d d
m-   E 5 5 m c

m c c c m m m

mm m 06 me2E O a6   ( 1f 0
N N N C E' A'SE'  U1-' m            LL' f- N m m
c

m E '=-' c LL m, c 
0

m d+ m     E c c   
m

c

E a n 43
c

m nos w w ad
n m M.       N d m y     ( mi m o

a
2- 5     _ (° m 0 a `m Q Q K Q c

GO
mY Z to( D m W aW U.

mE-° U w mU
aE W w

00 m'  ml as m m o: 7 E L0
c

m
w

o Y 0 c o m z   I c
m.  E E       >> m

w 7 m

CT 7 N C
0 N O V O: m U C a

E m¢ 
ml V N t'L='     C

m     °' V 0 0' O   = y 0 0       >>>    m
q E i m m m al L°I c w U.       m a

LL,       m m.   
y

o U U a    ` m` m>    0 E
v

om
m

C

n

U>

0 wy
y

U Um
y

U

y

m
wN m

l

oUy oy
U

ma

0

0

mm y y

O d
C     >       m m O U m n,

z L

E
n y

U N M Cr E' 2 LL M

Z

U U.
Z Z Z Z

m. U U U U
m

m
U m m

d
o

U
Ec

pm m o m m m m O
Cn m

y y( n n
U)

c
O m m   «

y—       n V)     n n 1 0       `       

mw°       2 E
06 05 05

t
m o 3 o o' m

E0E» OCK LL 6
g

3  - - 0-   U3: EEEE( Li of 0

y Yx x x ml m m m m m

o ` o ` o ` 0 0 0 0-- 0 0 0

p pp o O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Z N

E b b.     C a T d N N d N S m m 0C c c C c C C C' c C c' C C C C C
m O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O C C C C C C C C C U

m m m m m m m m m m m
E

E U UUUUUUUUU U. 0 U U U U m m m m m m m m m E m n z 3 o ¢ M m
LL

m
a Z m m m m m m m m m

U
N

y y.     y y y y y y N W m m m m m 5_C 0
06 o6 o6 o6 o6 o6 05 o6 06 o0 e6 o6' 0f o6. 616'

m d d d d d d m d d m m m     E E E E E E E E E'       °   m     c Y,    c c - 6   - Zc E - c- c ` i ì`       > > > >
l]     mmmmmmmmmmmmm m m000 00000'       cyC7     ` O0     ` 0 ` 0 `0 ` 0 ` 0 ` 0 ` 000' 0 o mmmm UU

U UUUUUUUUU 0 0 U, U U' U c'`c' c c c c c c` c
LL,

c 3 3 3 3
m m m m y H yWwwwlwwW,ww wV) o mo6o6o6o6 m mm m m m m m m m m m W m m m m m

mmmmm m m' m m
C >,

L
U U U U U U U U U U U U p 0

a a a a C C
C

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E, a a a a a a a a a L a ao a s a a a a a a a a a a a 2 o o o o m m E
c 2 c c c' c' c' c' c' c     " c' c' c' c o O ono oO O O O m a' y 7 7 7 > > > > 7 > > 7 7 m 0 0 0 0

3       ¢d`
do

U U U U U U U U o E w J E E E E E E E EEE E E 0-     U) LL LL LL LL

y

N N N
0 a a a a a a as a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a
2 c c c C c c C C, C C C C C C C C C

L2 7 7
C C C C C7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7'. 7. 7 7 7' 7 7 m m7 7

LID
LID m

Q m
LL LL LL LL LL IL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL U. LL IL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL

E
w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w w m m

E C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C G C C m
E

Q
0 m v v c v v v v v v v v v 3g a v v v o v v g v v v g g o 0 o a1Z   '

S' S' 9' 5' S' S' S' 5' S' 5' 5" 5' 9' 9' 9' 9' 9' 9' 9' 9' S' S' S' S' 9 c ac otl e6 e6 06 n6 a6 a6 e75 af5 at5 06 a a U w

0 mm mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm mmm

LLLL 00000000000     - a; a` --     EE        
U 7 a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a m mmmm m m w w m mL° L°      « dii  i i i i ii     ccccc

m m m m mm m a s E r
m m m m m m m m m mmmm m m m m m m m m m m m m 01 m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 U

00
L) U U m m

v_v_v_v_v_v_v_v_v_v_v_v_a_v_v_v_a_v_v_a_v_a_a_v_v_       UOwOw mm 3 3 3 cc     —O   °

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C C C     9
w••7,•  

N

E m mmmmm m m m m m m m m m m m m m w m w m m m a s     `` m•   ., a`; d v``m• d d d d d     « a« a« 3 3 E y
c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c       : g:F m m m m mmmm m m m

c ccc c     •'-'     m

oO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 m m m 0 0 m m m m m G) m C

U ccc) c) c UUUU0UC c> UUC c> c> ooUUOOOU EEE n n          c c c> c> c     mm

0



m

Z

U_
cr Z0 r

Z

0 N J m

J?  CO) 0 2

we
v

C°

t c
0 C W Y

OC:      W cr-
crNH m U

4) L L
U

y O.       1V
a     ( oa y orn a
a 0oa a     a

D

CIO
Eym wa a

m a>>-     
a) n-     c-

c>     v=' m o >

E L L L

pC
d m C N y C C

d V U 8
N
n

O'
C UW o

C

16
Q U) U Q w> Q 0) Q

N O O O rc00 00
d d O O

W O NrO 100_ 0d yt+      
OI N O7     D) O     ( 0( 0

N
0

C
6 v N

U U

3 i9 f9 f9 fR W

N

c da

i r a`z
w l0

r n 10 N Vt O) et Cl) r
C N N S

O

C m

r•   
I

O

b
N

a
N

O.-

NNN
O

OO
b

M Cl)      
N
O

vq N N V,     10 v,

O      = L r-     
M M—     

U) U) 1Nn     ° m°m F
N N O qqq     'YYY YY

0z 0000
0

000 0
0 0 0

4d d d C

o
0

m r

O

No
r r r r r r         N

U

pCn N

r
OZ

U)     U) U) U)     mU) N o 0
v

U

Q w o
E EQ E E E E

mm

Cd

da
U)

E
NC d

T3 E
C

L
y

O 0 000
D O   ' Z

a m a     ° 0E CD 0
OM I     -   c C O

E

m V J       `
J = C y

m

C     Q E
x     , 13

O_ 
m

C
0 O

0 0w0
N

A0 0 a

U
O

C C

CC
Z

E 0 LL E CE c c c y y

p• Z o C C c c
m a m m nmn a9

0 0 J 7
y tl y E E

E
Q Q Q

E E

Q zzz aaa

c0 °
c

G y
N

CN
O

n c

v
E E

U U 2
c z

o
ddd m R a c c

3
U U U U     — 

m
0

V
O

9 L L L 10 N N

mU
ti E

UUU 0
rvvv

O o y d y 0 0 0
E n E E E mmm N

U www aaa U) V)i
O

0



120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING 04

OUTH g
PHONE 574/ 235-9822

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.     

U    
FAX 574/ 235-9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830
w

PEA' h.

x       x

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

November 20, 2017

Mr. Tim Scott, President

City of South Bend Common Council
227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 41h Floor
South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE: December 2017 Appropriation Ordinance– Enterprise Funds

Dear President Scott,

During the past several years, it has been the practice of the City of South Bend to request department
heads, fiscal staff and city administration to conduct an extensive review of the status of compliance with
the adopted city budget and propose necessary adjustments periodically throughout the year. For 2017,
we plan to propose adjustments during four time periods— March, June, October and December.

Based on our budget review, we are submitting the enclosed additional appropriation ordinance for your
consideration.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council meetings. It is
requested that this bill be filed for 1s' 

reading on November 27, 2017 with 2nd reading, public hearing and
3rd reading scheduled for December 11, 2017.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel to contact me
at 574-235- 9822.

Regards,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

FAN n nn

LU17

h:Fi •ter_

EXCELLENCE ACCOUNTABILITY °   INNOVATION INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 82-17 



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR CERTAIN

DEPARTMENTAL AND ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS IN 2017 OF $49,745 FROM

CONSOLIDATED BUILDING FUND— CODE ENFORCEMENT(# 600), $ 1, 500

FROM WATER WORKS DEPOSIT FUND (#624), $ 1, 000 FROM WATER WORKS

SINKING FUND (#625), $ 4,500 FROM WATER WORKS DEBT RESERVE O& M

629), $ 30, 000 FROM SEWAGE WORKS O& M RESERVE (#643), AND $148, 300

FROM CENTURY CENTER(# 670).

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

The Common Council passed the City' s 2017 operating and capital budgets in
2016 ( Ordinance# 10458- 16 passed on October 24, 2016), which included expenditures

for various City enterprise operations. It is now necessary to appropriate additional funds
for operational expenditures necessary for the City to effect provision of services to its
citizens which were not anticipated at the time the City budget was adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in fiscal year 2017 and
set apart within the following designated funds for operational expenses as follows:

Fund Amount

Consolidated Building Fund (#600)     49,745

Water Works Deposit Fund (#624)  1, 500

Water Works Sinking Fund (#625)  1, 000

Water Works Debt Reserve O& M (#629) 4, 500

Sewage Works O& M Reserve (# 643)    30,000

Century Center(# 670)       148,300

TOTAL 235,045

Section II. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage by the Common Council and approval of the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 82-17



Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana, on the
day of 2017, at o' clock_. m.

Deputy City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2017, at

o' clock m.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

I

I
AUII w 7i

S

r ATV(',,
LL



ID

co

cc°      m

Z
o

CD p
c VV Q Z
3 F

a M
O

to COm CON co m FQQn U)       ON O =
E C C C C N

Y U- fj7 7 7 O O
L T

2 p3 Dm
LL LL LL LL   •

p     >

N
o 0 0 0 3 m N Q Cn

r           U

A o w w w 2- d) d c 0 W QU YI)   N N N i () U
M

Q
O C C C C

m C TZ x

3Q
7          m m m m C C N N U

U a)   a a a a   !`'  ' m

A L   0 0 0 o y m m•-
LL

II II II II II y m m d
m m m m m

o a
N

d VII E m m m m   >
C' d C C C C

m m C
N N N N O O 7 O

E
II

II II'  m m

C0' 5 E E E E a°immami  mrn

n m m m m m N C C 0 0 3
O U m m m m m

d C

N

N N N
Cm m

c
dN N N

0 0 d 0 m

N

E
E

mm
II N N W N   ` O

U > N a y
Ea d

U)

vmmyc 

m m

U U m Oc c c
d d

c c

0 O O O O 0000000 O     ( 0
y v 0 0 0 0 00000000 a

m N
m 10 O t0 O   ( O t0000N0 (7 O

LL
o CD v

M( O st N
N m p

of a>   as  »  6s 40

4 . 0

Wu r E

LLz

3 mCL o 0 0 0 0 oo09 0000) CIIIrC O d 0 0 0 d d A( b C6 N
m 3 h q to N N NN07 c'0( ON a—R.
o
c a

m uu uv ri

Fp
r h co co

m m ro 031' 131CD 0 E
04 0 d cbdmd( bcb6 O

o i6
m io

Y j     <z N coco co   (( o m 0°
v v v

d
O O O O O O

4 A d d

ddgO
O O O

dddd

t0.

C
O N N N R n r n r r r

L    — 
W 0 O O W f0   ( O( 0( Ow m c0( 0

C7 d
m O O O U U U U U U U0 O1 y E O N N N m m m m m t0 t0 ( Q

N
y >      

u c 3 3 L c

OQ (`) 
ZZ

m

O
m m C   ` mmmmm aim

O Y U
J J J 3 U'

O c c
Y

C C C C C C C

U CD ' a N c
O

m m m
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
II II II II II II II

tp 0
c c c c m m

D 4)
LLU w of o

U mmm mmmm
O N

Q m
n 

O C N       >
N

N
6. 0

CD m d y
m

N m
L

E
m V

m g
7 Q L m

d Z     ' Z c

0 m

V      ` O w w   ' t m Ol m O N ( 9 2

Q     •        C

mC
II II II II

N d d W

o U) N

m m m m 8 6 S(
LmXa

N N N

o   =

rajm
mjm

j
E E

m
N

Z
U     . LC Y Y

CW U U U U_ U_
moo a a a Z z Z 2 0
o     >   m>   >   >   y y 0m o 0m m o
U a a a a   ( n( n cn( nw( n LL

I c
o m m

o
II

CL E
m

C

m m II

a
Q m

LL d LL y Q' E
E E tm n

C z WII

3 II     .     

9
C   —   O

V

O C m U   ( 0 O Y N N m N N N N
O

LL-  

Um
m

c
m

c c

at)
c

UUUUUUO
m

E
o

m

N

E p 7 7 3 7 3 7 N
O

C 3 C' E C C C' E C a

U U mA UUUUUUU
0O



oaT11.$

120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING PHONE 574/ 235- 9822
227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.       

U," FAX 574/ 235-9928
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830

186

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

November 20, 2017

Mr. Tim Scott, President

City of South Bend Common Council
227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 41h Floor

South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE: December 2017 Appropriation Ordinance– Civil City Funds

Dear President Scott,

During the past several years, it has been the practice of the City of South Bend to request department
heads, fiscal staff and city administration to conduct an extensive review of the status of compliance with
the adopted city budget and propose necessary adjustments periodically throughout the year. For 2017,
we plan to propose adjustments during four time periods— March, June, October and December.

Based on our budget review, we are submitting the enclosed additional appropriation ordinance for your
consideration.

will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council meetings. It is

requested that this bill be filed for 1St reading on November 27, 2017 with 2nd reading, public hearing and
3rd reading scheduled for December 11, 2017.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel to contact me
at 574- 235- 9822.

Regards,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

L
s !) ffice

17:

rJ

H BEND, IN

04

EXCELLENCE ACCOUNTABILITY INNOVATION + INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 83-17 



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR CERTAIN

DEPARTMENTAL AND CITY SERVICES OPERATIONS IN 2017 OF $ 125, 000

FROM DCI GRANT FUND (#212), $ 100, 000 FROM STATE SEIZED DRUG MONEY

216), $ 250,000 FROM LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND (#226), $ 49,000 FROM

COVELESKI STADIUM (#401), $ 955, 670 FROM VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT LEASING

750), $ 22,500,000 FROM EDDY ST COMMONS CAPITAL (#759), AND $2, 500,000

FROM EDDY ST COMMONS DEBT SERVICE FUND (#760).

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

The Common Council passed the City' s 2017 operating and capital budgets in
2016 ( Ordinance # 10457- 16 passed on October 24, 2016) which included expenditures

for various City operations. It is now necessary to appropriate additional funds for
operational and capital expenditures necessary for the City to effect provision of services
to its citizens which were not anticipated at the time the City budget was adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in fiscal year 2017 and
set apart within the following designated funds for expenditures as follows:

Fund Amount

DCI Grant Fund (# 212)       125, 000

State Seized Drug Money (# 216)   100, 000

Liability Insurance (#226)     250, 000

Coveleski Stadium (# 401)       49, 000

EquipmentNehicle Leasing (# 750) 955,670

Eddy St Commons Capital (#759)      22, 500, 000

Eddy St Commons Debt Service(# 760)      2, 500, 000

TOTAL 26,479,670

Section II. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage by the Common Council and approval of the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

I
Attest:

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No 83-17 



City Clerk
Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana, on the

day of 2017 at o' clock_. m.

Deputy City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2017 at

o' clock m.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

Filers in Cleric' s Office

2c017

KAREEMP,.      NLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



ca
c c d

y
V

rte
w

pl C C

C C L Z
cu m 3 3 LL!

o 0     'a o
C N C C y

L
i

j m N N d EO
l V     ^

c O L L y U

La
c

m p m ir
O

p

p O.     E y
U     _    0

Q 

W
m a o d au

2 o o U U C
w m

3

m
p   •

coC.   
2 Q o

o

LU
ILL

15 a

4) m     !  E E c O
m O T O y N

3 5     ' p. 0 m

v w m ( D W p
c v-p     ^ W m

w D cc do Z
m O)        Co m N: C CL Ny y

m C L O p C d N

O p U U
U   . cl E

tm

m m

L L y
m N U

N U C y C d
Z O y C

t m X y

a C 0
n N EE 30m
N v

3^   

0
H CL a H

m O O n

O U

p0.   
O N

O 0 0 O C C N
c f)   U G U U U m¢¢     w

t.l.   O O O O O N O O O O O O

U

V•

r).+ (

7

m

d

O
C

N

m

C

0

N
v

fO
N

A

Fo
O

A

NO
i

dO
i

dcc
f

N O 10 O O O
y O O O O f0 Q 0 N O^ O O O

O
C

O

tO
N^

00
cm N CT O OA 00^ N co O Cl) O O O O

LO et M Lo W 0 N O N
N M 0 CA M O LO V N N

10 C-4 NN
f

1

f9 M

N+ C U. 0 O Of0

N Q o f o O O

c m a`Z
o 00

m
dCY

c  
c ^     coo 0 0 0 00 c°o 00 00
w o

O
N 0o M

PC')   
O0o   ' t' t M' t't MM

p C `y o 000OV M ro 00 O
ON f0 o

a 00 N tr 0000     ^^ f'
O E Y fD Y Y Y      ` i Y Y Y v NCO U ,       o0 0o ci

O    . n      ¢ Z 4 00o v
O 00

00
O O O O O

00

3 O O O o 2!
O

m
N

N m N o        W) N 000

e-

N Q d >     N N N   ' t   ^^     ^^^     ^^

0 m U Z N     >   >    Y Y Y Y Y
a.+ O ' N E

03
C C C C C C C

U m m c y Y g
m

co

N

U
U J

m

T
m o m m ma m mi L d m E E JJJ JJ

y Q m C
L L L L L

W U m
m C C 6. *6 N N~mU
p N d mmm m mfV C

4) 

V

LX

E c Q
W

c1a)
E

aS c

E d w
m c3 m m

c S   ` ot

Z m o   :°   o CL

7 N m 0 N N U m
N C

O C m

o m m m U m m a c

C/)   d 0 a` oa v v

y   (
L

Y W
E=L

M
m m     ( n In

J' J C OdO_       D

c9 O m W W mC)     OD
O c

Z C 0 C C C C C

E m E E E E E
m C C C y m y V)

OI 0)   m m
C

N > m      > >

E °    c E m c c
r E t E c

m m o m
Z

In
m

o
m

a
c>'c>

E
C3

d d     ¢ UUm ZZU y
E

O
cm O v

CL c c c

Q. U U E
Q

O)
y

J J d y
A toU E

3 m E 9    rn
C m

N U O U V O.3 Z   ' O   ' m C V L L m m m an d U

U c co

ID m

o m c Y aciaci       d       dd o

E
m

C
m E E to C: 5

O O N
d

O U O W O Q O'     vvv V V O

U m d J U  ww W W W W W O



120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING OAS Ii PHONE 574/ 235- 9822

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.    FAX 574/ 235- 9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830 F3i

Fj; W PF.ACF.      

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

November 21, 2017 Filed in Clerk' s Office

Mr. Tim Scott NOV 212017

President, South Bend Common Council
4th Floor, County-City Building

KARE=  ;,AH B= OWLER

CITY CL&   - sr', J rH BEND, IN
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46601

Re:     Ordinance Establishing New Funds for the City of South Bend

Dear Council President Scott:

During the preparation and adoption of the 2018 City budget, the need has arisen to add
three ( 3) funds to properly account for revenue and expenditures of the City of South Bend.
One fund is being established to fund self-promoted events of the Morris Performing Arts
Center.  One fund is being established to fund a Parental Leave program for the employees
of the City.  One fund is being established to record the revenues and expenditures relating
to the 2017 Parks Bond.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council

meetings. It is requested that this bill be filed for 1St reading on November 27, 2017 with
2nd reading, public hearing and 3rd reading scheduled for December 11, 2017.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel
to contact me at 574-235- 9822.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

Excellence I Accountability I Innovation I Inclusion I Empowerment

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 84-17 



Filed in Clerk' s Office

NOV 21 2017
ORDINANCE NO.

KAREEMAH FOWLER

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CI
ND, IN

INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 14, SECTION 2- 170 OF THE SOUTH
BEND MUNICIPAL CODE TO ESTABLISH VARIOUS NEW FUNDS:  MORRIS

PERFORMING ARTS CENTER SELF-PROMOTED EVENTS FUND (274), PARENTAL

LEAVE FUND (714) AND 2017 PARKS BOND FUND (471).

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

During the preparation and adoption of the 2018 City Budget, the need has arisen to add
three ( 3) Funds to properly account for revenue and expenditures of the City of South Bend. The
Morris Performing Arts Center ( PAC) Self Promoted Events Fund will be used for shows and
events that will be self-promoted through the Morris PAC and will be funded with ticket sale
revenues.  The Parental Leave fund will be used to offer Parental Leave to City employees based
on a new policy. The Parks Bond Fund will be used for the revenues and expenditures related to
the 2017 Parks Bond to improve the City' s parks and trail system.  These Funds consists of Fund

Numbers 274, 714, and 471 respectively, and will be effective January 1, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA as follows:

SECTION I. Effective January 1, 2018, the following funds are established, and Chapter
2, Article 14, of the South Bend Municipal Code is hereby amended to add new sections which
shall read in their entirety as follows:

Section 2- 170. 27 Morris Performing Arts Center Self-Promoted Events Fund

The Morris Performing, Arts Center Self-Promoted Events Fund (No 274) is established
to account for the revenue and expenditures related to events and activities that the Morris
Performinp,Arts Center self-promotes or self-sponsors.

Section 2- 170. 28.   Parental Leave Fund

The Parental Leave Fund ( No 714) is established to account for the revenues and

expenditures relating to the Parental Leave policy established by the administration for the
employees of the City.

Section 2- 170.29.   2017 Parks Bond Fund

The 2017 Parks Bond Fund ( No 471) is established to account for the revenues and

expenditures relating to the 2017 Parks Bond established to improve the parks and trails system
throughout the City of South Bend.

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 84-17 



SECTION IV. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on January 1, 2018 after

its passage by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member, South Bend Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of
2      , at o' clock m.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of
at o' clock,       . m.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

Filed in

it
7-c 2 2017
I__     j
KAREEiv).       w, V . R

CITY CLERK, SOUTrl SEND, IN



 



btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-74

btirado
Typewritten Text









btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-74

































RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE

AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT

WHEREAS, Indiana Code Section 36-7- 4-918.6, requires the Common Council to give notice
pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, of its intention to consider Petitions from the Board

ofZoning Appeals for approval or disapproval; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council must take action within sixty( 60) days after the Board of
Zoning Appeals makes its recommendation to the Council; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council is required to make a determination in writing on such
requests pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 4- 918.4, and

WHEREAS, the Area Board of Zoning Appeals has made a recommendation, pursuant to
applicable state law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition from the
Area Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, requesting that a
Special Exception be granted for the property located at:

926 S Erskine Plaza South Bend IN 46614

in order to permit

A special exception for adding microblading/ semi- permanent tattoo services to an existing
beauty salon.

SECTION H. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing, the
Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals, a copy of
which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds that:

1.  The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

2.  The.proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or
property values therein;

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-74 



3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located
and the land uses authorized therein;

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive plan;

SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable conditions
established by the Area Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the office of the City
Clerk.

SECTION V. The Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the
Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Filed in Clerk' s Offloe

NOV 0 8 2017

PRESENTED REEM—  'IMI

WY CLERK,,SOUTH 1D, IN
INOT APPROF°

A PTF;,



r

Filed in Clerk' s Office

04SpUTH
8'

i'd
NOV 112017

W \ DIh a a
PEACH

KAREEMAH B= OWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

November 21, 2017

Council Member Gavin Ferlic, Chairperson

Community Investment Committee
South Bend Common Council

4th Floor, County City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: Real Property Tax Abatement Petition for: River Park Leasing Corp.

Dear Council Member Ferlic:

Please find the attached information pertaining to a real property tax abatement petition

for River Park Leasing Corp.

River Park Leasing Corporation, owned by a South Bend native and entrepreneur, is
proposing the development and construction of the first new downtown office structure in
decades. While exciting for that reason alone, the project is even more desirable as it will
be comprised of Class A office and retail space, with premier fit and finishes offering

companies and tenants the highest quality of office space. The proposed building will sit
on Jefferson& Main downtown, and will be inclusive of high-end ground- floor retail

topped by 5 stories of prime office space. Early renderings will be shared at committee.

It is also important to recognize the extended impact ofjob creation and retention this

development will drive. The owner/developer can only list and be held accountable for
the jobs that will be directly created in his top floor business/office. However, from the
first floor retail to four additional floors of office space totaling 38,000 square feet of the
building, there will be many more" indirect" jobs created and/ or retained in South Bend
as a result of this development.

EXCELLENCE I ACCOUNTABILITY I INNOVATION I INCLUSION I EMPOWERMENT
14005 County-City Building 1227 W. Jefferson Bvld. I South Bend, Indiana 466011 p 574.235.93711 www.southbendin.gov

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-76 



CITY OF SOUTH BEND I COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

The owner/developer is, again, a South Bend native. It has been noted that he is pursuing

this venture after witnessing a revitalization of downtown South Bend over the past 10
years. Nonetheless, a$ 9, 000, 000.00 investment in world-class office space is a

significant risk in any metropolitan area. DCI staff recommends that we partner with the
developer to mitigate this risk to a reasonable degree and enable this new development in
downtown South Bend. A tax abatement is a meaningful tool allowing ramp-up time for
the owner/developer to bring tenants into the new retail/ office building.

The Department of Community Investment' s recommendation for support of this project
is a 6- year, 100% tax abatement. This level of partnership and investment is supported
by the petitioner' s level of investment and other" points" factors from their Petition
Packet, by the algorithms and computations that drive our objective analyses, and by the
investment and participation levels (- 15%) that we set as a meaningful benchmark for all

deals. It is a good investment for the City of South Bend.

In summary the project entails the following:
Purchase of land at$ 50,000. 00

9, 000,000.00 in Private Investment

Six-story, 38Ksf class A retail/office space

This packet includes the following:

Department of Community Investment' s summary report

Copy of the petition
Statement of Benefits form

Supporting information.

Should you or any of the other Council members have any questions concerning the
report, or need additional information, please feel free to call me at 235- 5823.

Sincerely,

Daniel J. Buckenmeyer

Director, Business Development& Economic Resources

Department of Community Investment
City of South Bend

EXCELLENCE I ACCOUNTABILITY I INNOVATION I INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT

14005 County-City Building 1227 W.Jefferson Bvld. I South Bend, Indiana 466011 p 574.235.93711 www.southbendin.gov



o4SpUTH p Filed in Clerk' s Office

NOV 21 2017
eence

KAREEMAH FOWLER
x

1865

x

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

CITY OF SOUTH BEND
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

TAXABATEMENT REPORT

TO:     SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: DANIEL BUCKENMEYER

SUBJECT:    REAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PETITION FOR:

River Park Leasing Corporation

DATE: November 21, 2017

On Tuesday November 211, 2017, a petition from River Park Leasing Corporation was received
and subsequently filed with the City Clerk for real property tax abatement consideration for
property to be located at the intersection of Jefferson Boulevard and Main Street, South Bend, IN
46601. Pursuant to Chapter 2, Article 6, Section 2-84.2 of the Municipal Code of the City of South
Bend, this petition was referred to the Department of Community Investment for purposes of
investigation and preparation of a report determining whether the area qualifies as an Economic
Revitalization Area pursuant to I.C.6- 1. 1- 12. 1 and whether all zoning requirements have been met.

The Department ofCommunity Investment has reviewed the petition( a copy of which is attached),
investigated the area, and makes the following report.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Construction of the approximately 37,800 sq. ft. class A office building( with first
floor retail) which would further support positive impact and growth in downtown
South Bend.

This type of office development hasn't been done in over two decades.  The top
floor of the proposed five ( 5) story building will house a new start-up aimed to
employ 12- 20 professionals in the next 2- 3 years.

9,000,000 private investment in the building construction
Land purchase from the Redevelopment Commission for$ 50,000.
Estimated taxes being abated during six year abatement period—$ 1, 296,000 l

EXCELLENCE , ACCOUNTABILITY !  INNOVATION I INCLUSION I EMPOWERMENT

14005 County-City Building 227W.Jefferson Bvld. South Bencl. Indiana 46601 p574.235.9371 www.soutlibendin.gov



CITY OF SOUTH BEND ! COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

EMPLOYMENT EMPACT

Per the petition, it is estimated that the total project will:

Create fifteen( 15) direct and permanent full time jobs within 3 years, representing
a new annual payroll of$750,000

Create indirect full time jobs by leasing office space to tenants
The hourly wage for managerial and administrative employees is expected at
minimum$ 25+

I

i

1

i

F
i

s

E

l

1

b

i

6

d

EXCELLENCE ' ACCOUNTABILITY INNOVATION INCLUSION 1 EMPOWERMENT 3

14005 County-City Building 227 W.Jefferson Bvld. i South Bend, Indiana 46601' p 574.235.9371 www.southbendin.gov



CITY OF SOUTH BEND I COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

ABATEMENT QUALIFICATION

1.   A review of the tax abatements previously granted, finds that the petitioner has not
been granted or associated with any previous abatements.

2.  The Building Commissioner has reviewed the petition and finds the property to be properly
zoned for the proposed project.

3.  A review ofthe South Bend Redevelopment designation areas finds that the property is located
in the River West Development Area.

4.  A review of the Tax Abatement Ordinance No. 9394-03 finds that the petitioner meets the

qualifications for a( 6) six-year real property tax abatement under section 2- 84.2, Tangible Real
Property Tax Abatement.

i

EXCELLENCE I ACCOUNTABILITY ` INNOVATION I INCLUSION I EMPOWERMENT

14005 County-City Building', 227 W.Jefferson Bvld. 1 South Bend, Indiana 46601; p 574.235.9371 www.southbendin.gov

t



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF SOUTH BEND DESIGNATING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, COMMONLY KNOWN AS

Intersection of Jefferson Blvd and Main St, South Bend, IN 46601

AN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREA FOR PURPOSES OF A

6) SIX-YEAR REAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR

River Park Leasing Corporation

WHEREAS, a petition for real property tax abatement consideration has been filed with
the City Clerk for consideration by the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana,
requesting that portions of the property located at the intersection of Jefferson Boulevard and Main
Street, South Bend, Indiana 46601which is more particularly described as follows:

Lot 260AA of the record plat of the Original Town of South Bend, Jefferson and

Main, Second Replat recorded on March 25, 2013, as Document No. 1308726 in the

Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County

and which has Key Number 018- 3007-0231, and be designated as an Economic Revitalization
Area under the provisions of Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1 et seq., and South Bend Municipal Code

Sections 2- 76 et seq., and;

WHEREAS, the Department of Community Investment has concluded an investigation and
prepared a report with information sufficient for the Common Council to determine that the area

qualifies as an Economic Revitalization Area under Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1, et SeMc., and South

Bend Municipal Code Sections 2- 76, et seMc., and has further prepared maps and plats showing the

boundaries and such other information regarding the area in question as required by law; and

WHEREAS, the Community Investment Committee of the Common Council has reviewed
said report and recommended to the Common Council that the area qualifies as an Economic
Revitalization Area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of South
Bend, Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council hereby determines and finds that the Petition for Real Property
Tax Abatement and the Statement of Benefits form completed by the Petitioner meet the
requirements of Indiana Code § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1 et seq., for tax abatement.

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-76 



SECTION II. The Common Council hereby determines and finds the following:

A.       That the description of the proposed redevelopment or rehabilitation meets the

applicable standards for such development;

B.       That the estimate of the value of the redevelopment or rehabilitation is reasonable
for projects of this nature;

C.       That the estimate of the number of individuals who will be employed or whose

employment will be retained by the Petitioner can reasonably be expected to result
from the proposed described redevelopment or rehabilitation;

D.       That the estimate of the annual salaries of those individuals who will be employed

or whose employment will be retained by the Petitioner can be reasonably expected
to result from the proposed redevelopment or rehabilitation;

E.       That the other benefits about which information was requested are benefits that can

be reasonably expected to result from the proposed described redevelopment or
rehabilitation; and

F.       That the totality of benefits is sufficient to justify the requested deduction, all of
which satisfy the requirements of Indiana Code § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 3.

SECTION III.  The Common Council hereby determines and finds that the proposed described
redevelopment or rehabilitation can be reasonably expected to yield benefits identified in the
Statement of Benefits, Sections 1 through 3 of the Petition for Real Property Tax Abatement
Consideration and the Memorandum of Agreement between the Petitioner and the City of South
Bend, and that the Statement of Benefits form completed by the petitioner, said form being
prescribed by the State Board of Accounts, are sufficient to justify the deduction granted under
Indiana Code § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 3.

SECTION IV.   The Common Council hereby accepts the report and recommendation of the
Community Investment Committee that the area herein described be designated as an Economic
Revitalization Area and hereby adopts a Resolution designating this area as an Economic
Revitalization Area for purposes of real property tax abatement.

SECTION V.  The designation as an Economic Revitalization Area shall be limited to two ( 2)
calendar years from the date of the adoption of this Resolution by the Common Council.

SECTION VI.  The Common Council hereby determines that the property owner is qualified for
and is granted property tax deduction for a period of(6) six years as shown by the schedule outlined
below as well as the attachment pursuant to Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17.



Year 1 - 100%

Year 2 - 100%

Year 3 - 100%

Year 4 - 100%

Year 5 - 100%

Year 6 - 100%

SECTION VII.  The Common Council directs the City Clerk to cause notice of the adoption of
this Declaratory Resolution for Real Property Tax Abatement to be published pursuant to Indiana
Code § 5- 3- 1 and Indiana Code § 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 2. 5, said publication providing notice of the public

hearing before the Common Council on the proposed confirming of said declaration.

SECTION VIII. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the
Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ADOPTION OF A DECLARATORY
RESOLUTION DESIGNATING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY OF

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, COMMONLY KNOWN AS

Intersection of Jefferson Blvd and Main St, South Bend, IN 46601

AS AN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREA FOR
PURPOSES OF A SIX (6) YEAR REAL

PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR

River Park Leasing Corporation

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, has adopted a
Declaratory Resolution designating certain areas within the City as Economic Revitalization Areas
for the purpose of tax abatement consideration; and

WHEREAS, a Declaratory Resolution designated the area commonly known as the
intersection of Jefferson Boulevard and Main Street, South Bend, Indiana 46601 described as
follows:

Lot 260AA of the record plat of the Original Town of South Bend, Jefferson and
Main, Second Replat recorded on March 25, 2013, as Document No. 1308726 in the
Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County

and which has Key Number 018- 3007- 0231, and be designated as an Economic Revitalization
Area; and

WHEREAS, notice of the adoption of a Declaratory Resolution and the public hearing
before the Council has been published pursuant to Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 2. 5; and

WHEREAS,  the Council held a public hearing for the purposes of hearing all
remonstrances and objections from interested persons; and

WHEREAS,  the Council has determined that the qualifications for an economic
revitalization area have been met.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of South
Bend, Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I.  The Common Council hereby confirms its Declaratory Resolution designating the

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-76

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text



area described herein as an Economic Revitalization Area for the purposes of tax abatement. Such
designation is for real property tax abatement only and is limited to two ( 2) calendar years from
the date of adoption of the Declaratory Resolution by the Common Council.

SECTION II.  The Common Council hereby determines that the property owner is qualified for
and is granted real property tax deduction for a period of six ( 6) years as shown by the schedule
outlined below as well as the attachment pursuant to Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17 and further
determines that the petition, the Memorandum of Agreement between the Petitioner and the City

of South Bend, and the Statement of Benefits comply with Chapter 2, Article 6, of the Municipal
Code of the City of South Bend and Indiana Code 6- 1. 1- 12 et seq.

Year 1 - 100%

Year 2 - 100%

Year 3 - 100%

Year 4 - 100%

Year 5 - 100%

Year 6 - 100%

SECTION III.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the

Common Council and approved by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council



q 

z

V/    O
M ° 

O O °      CO

O O O C) O Op
Cc G 7I

o° o cD c°o
uj

o

J N N O N N

r

U-

3:
L

U O o 0 0 0 O o O O O 00 Op ro O O co
O OO

U
O O 0

w 00 O
CO   ( O

w N

J
N N N

r r

N U

LL

U o l000
o co

o 0 000 OoO

o O o M

o y o 0 0
C o

o°o
u

to 0

N N w) N N

r

1 o M
0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 o 0 0 N

NIZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 O

o_   °o a
N

r

C a o o
m   ( o

Z O
N N L! 7 N N

N U

C

Q
N ° 

00 00 O O O O      °
O °° O

x    

0 0
0

0 0 Cl O
N 0 0 0 0 0 0 C

L RS O } I O O D   ( D Q O O O ( p O m
0       '

Q O O N N N N N N N N N

Q Q N N N

V r- x
r

0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0        N 0 0 0 0 0 0 O

v/    N Q Cl 0 0 0 0 0 O

C1 N
C)   0 lU Q p O O C Z m O O O O O O O

m
aC

on o      }   o o n
m   ( o E as F co co( o ( a co ( o

C O O O
o m N N N N N N N I

O
C

r
c\! t( 7 N N

U N
O x

7

V
Q   °      

W

x N

a to

c o 0 0 0 o r r o 0 0 0 3 o 0 0 0 0 o 0

L O N O O co O O O o o O d x 0 0 0 0 0 0 O    ` 
x

O O L_ E O O 7 M M O O O Z 'p( p l 0 0 0 0 0 0 O   .- 
R

W I2 O O c   ( D O( O      ( O w a`      (
O( o ( O CO ( O ( O   ( D

N _

N
N

N N 1f7 Co

Co
N N N N N N N N N N

R
L C

co
F U

Q r r

N 7y U

CL x

m p O p o p O O O c
co x

M t
F- N Co M„

W

C aw
C

U W

Q U p
Co

cu o 7
U j m
v

d y

fOl
r N Co 7 Lo ( o

Co Np N
7 ( n d o o N C d

V
Z Q N o O O T y
T...   OO 00 O C m

Y m E w 0 0 o

co o m
x   -

F@
U W m

o
a

a 5 
N T
N

C

a)d o a
N N

N 1O N O C
o

o n E E0

a       °   m
0

N
m

CU
U a

d h o
x

c

x

2 m`      a m Y

N C

N N E Q O

COlo N N 2 d   `
O

U
x 7 d N  N        

0

0C QQ oz a

Fes- -      
ojU  U U=

W N N O ( A u 3
p U CD J Q C7 J U



City of South Bend

41111
SOUTH

Petition for Incentives
Petition must include a$ 2SO filing fee payable to the City Clerk' s Once or online via the City's website at

rKs

http:// Soutlibendin. gov/ government/ content/ tax-abatement before processing can be complete

General Information Project Name I Main modern office I Project Number

Legal name as registered with Secretary of

River Park Leasing Corporation
Business structure Corporation

Company website
none

Proposed Project Information

Proposed project address SW Corner( Main and Jefferson) Parent company name

City, State, zip South Bend, IN 46601
Legal owner

Site acreage or acreage required
71 ACreS

Is the real estate owned or

Square feet of facility Proposed New( 37,783 Office/ Retail) If leased by whom

Primary Contact Information

Primary company contact name
Randall Hesser

Title

Secretary and Counsel

Address of company contact
121 W. Franklin St., Suite 400

Phone       (
574) 294-7491

City, state, zip Elkhart, IN 46516
Email

Senior Official Information

Company senior official name
Title

Address of company contact( if different from Phone

above)

City, State, Zip
Email

Consultant Information/ Agent

Hired business consultant/ agent name
Great as Capital, LLC

Consultant release( YIN)    
Yes

a Y N
Address

112 West Jefferson, Ste. 200
Local economic development partners

Yes
roval

City, State, Zip South Bend, IN 46601
Email jsmoke@greatlakescapital. com

Project Overview

Brief description ofyour

company, project, and why the The entrepreneur and developer/building owner is a South Bend native who has
property is necessary for seen the revitalization of downtown South Bend over the past 10 years. The
economic growth developer desires to make a significant proposed investment of at least$ 8. 5 million

to develop and construct a class A office building (with first floor retail) to further
support positive impact and growth in downtown South Bend. This type of office
development hasn't been done in over 2 decades. The top floor of the proposed 5
story building will house a new start-up aimed to employ 12- 20 professionals in the
next 2- 3 years. This proposed employment will complement new employees with
ground floor retail space and office users on floors 2- 4. The building will have
premier fit and finishes and fill a void at the top of the Class A office market, offering
companies and tenants the highest quality of office space.

Certified Technology Park appropriate N/ A Filed tee

Is the project in a Tax Incremental Financing
Yes

IF I area? if 50 w   

Certify that the Building Permit has not been
Correct- no permit

Number of residential units created by O 7

If this is a petition for personal property tax abatement, has
N/ A

the equipment been installed

LER

BEND, IN

Investment Details
R      

Public Infrastructure needs( Off-  Has any 504 funding been What is the value of any equipment being purchased in What is the value of any equipment being

site of project in dollars)   received?     Indiana for the project?      purchased from out of state for the project?

no



New Project Investments

Calendar Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Land Acquisition 50, 000

Building Lease Payments

Building Purchase Costs

New Building Construction 519, 000, 000

Existing Building Improvements

New Machinery& Equipment

Special Tooling/ Retooling

New Furniture/ Fixtures

New Computer/ IT Hardware

New Software

On- site Rail Infrastructure

On- site Fiber Infrastructure

TOTAL 0

Full- Time Permanent Indiana- Resident Positions by Calendar Year
Calendar Year Jobs retained Total hourly Cumulative# of net NEW full time Hourly average wage, w/ o Total training Total# to be

wage w/ o permanent jobs created at project benefits or bonuses, of expenditure- trained- not

fringe or cumulative net new jobs not cumulative

bonuses cumulative

d2021 8 25+($ 50, 000/year)    $ 20, 000

12 25+($ 50, 000/ year)

15 25+($ 50, 000/ year)

2025

2026

2027

Provide hourly wage information for new employees in the following positions.
Full time Part time

Laborers

Technical

Managerial 12 within three( 3) years

Administrative 3 within three( 3) years

Who will e the individual responsible for coordinating wit

WorkOne on recruiting?       
Randall Hesser

Does your company have an EEO hiring

policyl Yes
Are you an EEO employer?      

Yes

Please list the number of full time and part time minority and/ or female employees for each of Please describe your commitment to

the last three years:       
diversity and inclusion by detailing your

outreach and recruitment efforts for the last
Year N/ A NA N/ A three years as well as current policies.

Full Time Part Time Full Time Part Time Full Time Part- rime

Black

Hispanic

Asian

Indian

Female

Other



Complete tselow for Real or Personal Property Tax Abatement oily.
Please sign for all requested incentives.

enefit Item:

d1{ ia6 l lu
r

r ht t Fi ` cO 5tN on companim!"d the d Z
cor   ¢' aAt lt i"  It i P3 1deE.* lla T  t hased#orth iDject.   ate}

PIeaSO Gdgttrlet * d d   ( Q3Q' IopFl3tt R A OF7 ( f Earned Points Available Po; r t$

you qualifb    ?    P!.eatteFIuICa[StotJ(ciez tabT

1
t

hb
psi 3EElfdtt6n.Ri

f120 p

fYw
s'e,

r zAS'    

Pl
s lnL     r fi

l
20 19

53ti' 21sn_-,.>' fSS S.     -    I.i''n•.=L .,„. b.a'"•`: e^:i[9-v,....

i.:re..     Plaf:  ZZf,`   `
t" e  `r'>-":='_c°:."4.`,'

wf$}`7 Yom,-•r,.'Ing ggg fit`,,„ •,>”-`"`"` V"ycy=

tivJ_'..''
a.  _`    18

51     ` i. 4f] It'  e155fot3ren@_    "'   K       =      18

L

saw_tafGonstrurtion Related. 141
w,

momem
Waee& Benefit Related{ Owner)

d7

A Pay Target Wage Levels=  33 33

h P; or i Ne' tth Benefits;'   - ' -      34

3 29
rcvide Pension Benefits w 'i

Provide Training       ..      J -    28

Provide Child Care

I-.  -   Prc. v' oe Transpo: tat ion Assistance:       14

G.     Provide Ernplc,  Assisted Housing program 9

Sub-total Wage& Benefit Related: 162

R.  Rr .-Workforce Related:-    - - -

h     '" ui   r         NewJo6s 42 42

l 
x

8 Retain Existing r bs 41

C Maintain hve.Action Plan 35

D i- rovIde Targeted Hiring Preference 34

Sub* dl_Workforce Related:  152

4 r iSYpport ; Municipal Faalrty_
n

uppoiV. SM-iNc pal FaolAy( dcnati  > to: 4^ e

A.     
coo, conservatory, museum, e: c.)'. 84

Name of-Facility

Sub-total Municipal Facility..    U F—'

Sub- total from Above: y• p

Theunclersigned°owner[s] of real property; located within the City of South Bend, herby petition the t6t  ' ri Council of the City

of South Bend for a realend/ or personal property tax abatement consideration and pursuant to I. C., 6- 1: 1- 12. 1- 1, et seq.; and
South Bend Municipal Code Sec. 2- 76 et seq-; for this petition state the above.

Submitted By: n Date:'-_,- I November 2&-, 2017



00
MME,

NO
T.. .........

ton and add to total from above.

points

lo       

49
A.   s:

35
La-

Ac P,  
36

120
M Sub- total Project Related:

r Size Promects( point values are cumulative):

25

g A2 68
f 21-CN t

65

OR'. 0,;

140$ Oer Size Projects:

ni p " structure:

2

39

52

d*       131

Total from Applicant-Section:      
539

Total ftorn St
461

Iwo
Total Public Benefi,t Point's.



018-30

018- 3006-0178

018- 3009- 0290 ( 0 0

D 2 018-3006-0190

018-3006- 0174

00CO
uO

018- 3006- 0182

72 165 I 1.0
34

172 7

Ofervon: 13tv-d

1- 657 0- 2!.       

018- 3007-0242

a,

cc

M en C14
c6

018-3007-0217

618- 3007- 0236-X 0

018-3009- 02 99 0

165 lSi 18 cc F

165

J
165

166.07
c') LO 018-3007- 0220

rnC?

0)   Ul)

018-3007-0234
V
W kc

0

0.18- 3007-0221
018- 3007- 0239

C14

f l7

018-3007-0235

118-3009- 0303
0-18-3007- 0222

13!

Wayllre*St

f I' l

Legend
Michiana Regional GIS Website

Z
i

SJC Parcel Dimensions
txtSubTitle

0

Map Generated By:  Public 1 inch= 74.94 feet CC Z
J SJC Parcels LIJ UJDatePrintedi 1112112017

0
ll`

ED
ELK Parcels Miles

SJC Street
0 0.00 0.01 0. 01

ELK Street a)

Building Footprint
U)

Coordinate grid is based on Indiana East State Plane Coordinate System 1983 North
lie

Railroad American Datum.      
C:      C:)    

Uj
W

Z I

0Railroad

Abandoned Railroad Information shown on this map is not warranted for accuracy or merchantability.

Road Centerline Reproduction or distribution of this material is not authorized without the express written
LIL

F- 1 Railroad Bridae permission of MACOG.



3 i:•_ r-+a_ a_., ae aLarvrraavea..rvra_ rva..

FORM SBASBA I Real Property

y   --.!    
State Form 51767( R6 110-14)

Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance PRIVACY NOTICE

This statement is being completed for real property that qualifies under the following Indiana Code( check one box):   Any information concerning the cost

Redevelopment or rehabilitation of real estate improvements IC 6- 1. 1- 12.1- 4
of the property and specific salaries

p p paid to individual employees by the

Residentially distressed area( IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 4. 1) property owner is confidential per
C 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 5. 1

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. This statement must be submitted to the body designating the Economic Revitalization Area prior to the public hearing if the designating body requires
information from the applicant in making its decision about whether to designate an Economic Revitalization Area- Otherwise, this statement must be
submitted to the designating body BEFORE the redevelopment or rehabilitation of real property for which the person wishes to claim a deduction.

2. The statement of benefits form must be submitted to the designating body and the area designated an economic revitalization area before the initiation of
the redevelopment or rehabilitation for which the person desires to claim a deduction.

3. To obtain a deduction, a Form 3221REmustbe filed with the County Auditor before May 10 in the yearin which the addition to assessed valuation is
made or not later than thirty( 30) days after the assessment notice is mailed to the property owner ifit was mailed afterApril 10. A property owner who
failed to file a deduction application within the prescribed deadline may No an application between March 1 and May 10 of a subsequentyear.

4. A property owner who files for the deduction must provide the County Auditor and designating body with a Form CF- 1/ Real Property, The Form CF- 1/ Real
Property should be attached to the Form 3221RE when the deduction is first claimed and then updated annually for each year the deduction is applicable.
IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 5.1( b)

5. For a Form SB- 11Real Property that is approved after June 30, 2013, the designating body is required to establish an abatement schedule for each
deduction allowed. For a Form SB- 1/ Real Property that is approved prior to July 1, 2013, the abatement schedule approved by the designating body
remains in effect. IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17

SECTION TAXPAYER INFORMATION

Name of taxpayer

River Park Leasing Corporation
Address of taxpayer( number and street, city,state, and ZIP code)

c/o Randall Hesser; 121 West Franklin, Suite 400; Elkhart, Indiana 46516
Name of contact person Telephone number E- mail address

Randall Hesser 1( 574) 294-7491

SECTION 2 LOCATION AND D PROJECT

Name of designating body Resolution number

Common Council of City of South Bend
Location of property County DLGF taxing district number

SW Corner of Main St. and Jefferson Blvd., South B I St. Joseph 71- 011

Description of real property improvements, redevelopment, or rehabilitation( use additional sheets ifnecessary)      Estimated start date( month, day,year)
Proposed investment of at least$ 9,000,000 to the development and construction of a new office building( with first March 2018
floor retail) at the SW comer of Main Street and Jefferson Blvd., in South Bend, Indiana.

Estimated completion date( month, day,year)

July 2019

SECTION 3 ESTIMATE OF EMPLOYEES AND SALARIES AS RESULT OF PROPOSED PROJECT
Current number Salaries Number retained Salaries Number additional Salaries

15 750000

r

REAL ESTATE IMPROVEMENTS

COST ASSESSED VALUE

Current values

Plus estimated values of proposed project
Q

Less values of any property being replaced
Net estimated values upon completion of project

90000M ,

SECTIOW5 WASTE CONVERTED AND OPROMISED BY THE TAXPAYER

Estimated solid waste converted( pounds)    Estimated hazardous waste converted( pounds)

l'99181jsestimates that the project will result in the creation of at least 15 new full time jobs having an annual payroll of$ 750, 000 within
three years of building completion. These jobs are in addition to the creation of employment by tenants within the first floor retail and
office tenants on floors 2- 4 of the building.

CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the representations in this statement are true.
Signature of autho' ed representative

Date signed( month, day,year)

Nov. t0 , 2017

Printed name of authorized representative
Title

Of. nrt  Ck-cJ 9   -+ 9 JSr//      
60.



We find that thb applicant meets the general standards in the resolution adopted or to be adopted by this body. Said resolution, passed or to be passed
under IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1, provides for the following limitations:

A. The designated area has been limited to a period of time not to exceed calendar years*( see below). The date this designation

expires is

B. The type of deduction that is allowed in the designated area is limited to:
1. Redevelopment or rehabilitation of real estate improvements Yes   No

2. Residentially distressed areas Yes   No

C. The amount of the deduction applicable is limited to$

D. Other limitations or conditions( specify)

E. Number of years allowed:     Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 (* see below)

Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10

F. For a statement of benefits approved after June 30, 2013, did this designating body adopt an abatement schedule per IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17?
Yes   No

If yes, attach a copy of the abatement schedule to this form.
If no, the designating body is required to establish an abatement schedule before the deduction can be determined.

We have also reviewed the information contained in the statement of benefits and find that the estimates and expectations are reasonable and have
determined that the totality of benefits is sufficient to justify the deduction described above.

Approved( signature and title ofauthorized member of designating body)       Telephone number Date signed( month, day, year)

Printed name of authorized member of designating body Name of designating body

Attested by( signature and We ofattesfe6 Printed name of attester

If the designating body limits the time period during which an area is an economic revitalization area, that limitation does not limit the length of time a
taxpayer is entitled to receive a deduction to a number of years that is less than the number of years designated under IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17.

A. For residentially distressed areas where the Form SBA/ Real Property was approved prior to July 1, 2013, the deductions established in IC
6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 4.1 remain in effect. The deduction period may not exceed five( 5) years. For a Form SB- 1/ Real Property that is approved after June 30,
2013, the designating body is required to establish an abatement schedule for each deduction allowed. The deduction period may not exceed ten
10) years. ( See IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17 below.)

B. For the redevelopment or rehabilitation of real property where the Form SBA/ Real Property was approved prior to July 1, 2013, the abatement
schedule approved by the designating body remains in effect. For a Form SBA/ Real Property that is approved after June 30, 2013, the designating
body is required to establish an abatement schedule for each deduction allowed.( See IC 6- 1. 1- 12. 1- 17 below.)

IC 6-1. 1- 12.1- 17

Abatement schedules

Sec. 17.( a) A designating body may provide to a business that is established in or relocated to a revitalization area and that receives a deduction under
section 4 or 4.5 of this chapter an abatement schedule based on the following factors:

1) The total amount of the taxpayers investment in real and personal property.
2) The number of new full- time equivalent jobs created.
3) The average wage of the new employees compared to the state minimum wage.
4) The infrastructure requirements for the taxpayer's investment.

b) This subsection applies to a statement of benefits approved after June 30, 2013. A designating body shall establish an abatement schedule
for each deduction allowed under this chapter. An abatement schedule must specify the percentage amount of the deduction for each year of
the deduction. An abatement schedule may not exceed ten( 10) years.

c) An abatement schedule approved for a particular taxpayer before July 1, 2013, remains in effect until the abatement schedule expires under
the terms of the resolution approving the taxpayers statement of benefits.

r
ed in Clerk's Office

NOV 212017

KAREEMAH FOWLER

LCJE CLERK,SOUYH RE U, IN



U d
PEACE

a

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

November 29, 2017

Tim Scott, President

South Bend Common Council

4th Floor, County-City Building

RE: A Resolution of the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana,
Adopting a Written Fiscal Plan and Establishing a Policy for the Provision of
Services to an Annexation Area in German Township (Baney Annexation Area)

Dear President Scott:

I am attaching for filing the above resolution, which is a companion to Bill No. 67- 17.
That bill proposes to voluntarily annex contiguous territory in German Township to the
City of South Bend. This resolution provides for the Common Council' s approval and
adoption of the written plan and policy concerning the provision of services, both capital
and non-capital, to the territory to be annexed.

This 9. 65- acre annexation area contains one parcel on the north side of Douglas Road

Nimtz Parkway) west of the St. Joseph Valley Parkway. All public improvements, if
any, will be required to be done at the expense of the developer.

I request that the attached resolution be placed on the December 11, 2017, agenda of the

Common Council meeting at which the companion Bill is given Second Reading. I will
be attending the meeting, as well as the Zoning & Annexation Committee hearing, as the
presenter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 235- 5843. Thank you.

Sincerely,

r'i  
Filed in Clerk' s Office

Michael P. Divita, AICP NOV 2 9 2017
Planner

KAREEMAH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

EXCELLENCE  ACCOUNTABILITY I INNOVATION j INCLUSION I EMPOWERMENT
1400S County-City Building 1 227 W.Jefferson Bvld. I South Bend, Indiana 466011 p 574.235.93711 www.southbendin.gov

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-78 



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, ADOPTING A WRITTEN FISCAL PLAN AND
ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES TO AN

ANNEXATION AREA IN GERMAN TOWNSHIP
BANEY ANNEXATION AREA)

WHEREAS, there has been submitted to the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, an Ordinance and a petition by all( 100%) property owners which proposes the annexation

of real estate located in German Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana, which is more particularly
described at Section I of this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the territory proposed to be annexed encompasses approximately 9. 65 acres
of land containing a single- family house which property is at least 12. 5% contiguous to the current

City limits, i.e., 100% contiguous, generally located on the north side of Cleveland Road ( Nimtz
Parkway) west of the St. Joseph Valley Parkway ( 24605 Cleveland Road).  It is anticipated that
the annexation area will be used for light industrial uses; and

WHEREAS, this development will require a basic level of municipal public services of a

non-capital improvement nature, including police and fire protection, street and road maintenance,
street sweeping, flushing, snow removal, and sewage collection, as well as services of a capital
improvement nature, including street and road construction, sidewalks, street lighting, a sanitary
sewer system, a water distribution system, and a storm water system and drainage plan; and

WHEREAS, the South Bend Common Council now desires to establish and adopt a fiscal
plan and establish a definite policy showing: ( 1) the cost estimates of services of a non-capital

nature, including police and fire protection, street and road maintenance, street sweeping, flushing,
and snow removal, and sewage collection, and other non-capital services normally provided within
the corporate boundaries; and services of a capital improvement nature including street and road
construction, street lighting, a sanitary sewer extension, a water distribution system, and a storm
water system to be furnished to the territory to be annexed; ( 2) the method(s) of financing those
services; ( 3) the plan for the organization and extension of those services; ( 4) that services of a

non-capital nature will be provided to the annexed area within one( 1) year after the effective date

of the annexation, and that they will be provided in a manner equivalent in standard and scope to
similar non-capital services provided to areas within the corporate boundaries of the City of South
Bend, regardless of similar topography, patterns of land use, and population density; ( 5) that

services of a capital improvement nature will be provided to the annexed area within three ( 3)
years after the effective date of the annexation within the same manner as those services are

provided to areas within the corporate boundaries of the City of South Bend regardless of similar
topography, patterns of land use, or population density, and in a manner consistent with federal,
state and local laws, procedures, and planning criteria; and ( 6) the plan for hiring the employees
or other governmental entities whose jobs will be eliminated by the proposed annexation.

1

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-78 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section I.  It is in the best interest of the City of South Bend and the area proposed to be
annexed that the following described real property located in German Township, St. Joseph
County, Indiana be annexed to the City of South Bend:

The West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of
Section Nineteen( 19), Township Thirty-Eight( 3 8) North, Range Two (2) East,
containing ten( 10) acres, more or less, excepting therefrom the south 40.00 feet
measured at right angles, of the West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter

of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 38 North, Range 2 East, German
Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of the Southwest Quarter( SW '/4) of Section
19; thence North 89° 51' 49" West along said South Line of the Southwest Quarter
SW %4) a distance of 331. 51 feet; thence North 00° 24' 05" West, 40.00 feet to the

North Right of Way Line of Cleveland Road, and to the point of beginning of this
description; thence North 89° 51' 49" West, being 40 feet North of and parallel with
the South Line of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 19, a distance of 328. 86 feet,
to the East Line of the recorded plat of" Wells Electronics Minor" as known and

recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number
9540132; thence North 00° 25' 16" West, along said East Line and also along the East
Line of Lot 1 in the recorded plat of" Fawn Development Minor Subdivision" as

known and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument
Number 9749756, a distance of 1276.63 feet to the South Line of Lot 2 in the
recorded plat of" Olive Road Commerce Park Ameriplex Minor Subdivision" as

known and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument
Number 0157246; thence North 89° 51' 00" East, along said South Line and also
along the South Line of Lot AAA in the recorded plat of" Olive Road Commerce
Park- Second Replat", as known and recorded in the Office of St. Joseph County in
Instrument Number 0035547, a distance of 329.28 feet, to the West Line of a parcel

of land owned by" 31 Nimtz Land, LLC" and recorded in the Office of the Recorder
of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number 1704026, and as shown on Instrument
Number 1611106 - A Recorded Survey; thence South 00° 24'05" East, along said
West Line, a distance of 1278. 27 feet to the aforementioned point of beginning.

Above description containing 9. 65 acres of land more or less, and is subject to all
easements, restrictions, and public rights ofway of record.

2



Section II.  It shall be and hereby is now declared and established that it is the policy of
the City of South Bend, to furnish to said territory services of a non-capital nature, such as police
and fire protection, street and road maintenance, street sweeping, flushing, and snow removal,
within one ( 1) year of the effective date of the annexation in a manner equivalent in standard and

scope to services furnished by the City to other areas of the City regardless of similar topography,
patterns of land utilization, and population density; and to furnish to said territory, services of a
capital improvement nature such as street and road construction, sidewalks, a street light system,
a sanitary sewer system, a water distribution system, a storm water system and drainage plan,
within three ( 3) years of the effective date of the annexation in the same manner as those services

are provided to areas within the corporate boundaries of the City of South Bend regardless of
similar topography, patterns of land use, or population density.

Section III.  The South Bend Common Council, shall and does hereby now establish and
adopt the Fiscal Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit" A", and made a part hereof, for the furnishing of
said services to the territory to be annexed, which provides, among other things, that the public
sanitary sewer and water network is available with capacity sufficient to service this area with the
developer to pay the costs for lateral extensions and any improvements in sewer or water capacity
as well as a City-approved drainage system, all in compliance with state and local law; that no
additional street lighting will be necessary; that no new roads or streets will be required.

Section IV.   Site planning should employ Complete Streets principles; and sidewalks
should be provided along public streets and be in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA).

Section V.  It is required as a condition of annexation that any future alterations to the
property meet the City of South Bend' s building and zoning requirements.

Section VI.  This Resolution shall be effective from and of the date of adoption by the
Common Council.

Member, South Bend Common Council

Filed in Clerk' s Office

3 NOV 2 9 2017

KAREEMAH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



Exhibit "A"

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND

FISCAL PLAN

BAN EY

ANNEXATION AREA

Prepared by
City of South Bend

Department of Community Investment
227 W. Jefferson Blvd., Suite 1400S

South Bend, IN 46601

October 30, 2017



Baney Annexation Area 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I. INTRODUCTION............................................................................... 3

SECTION II.       GENERAL DATA............................................................................... 3

A.      Location

B.      Legal Description

C.      Contiguity
D.     Size of Annexation Area
E.      Buildings & Land Use

F.      Zoning & Subdivisions

G.      Population

H.     Tax Rate & Impact

I.       Parcel Ownership & Assessments

J.       Municipal Legislative District

K.      Hiring Plan

SECTION III.      MUNICIPAL SERVICES.................................................................... 6

A.      Public Works

B.      Police Department

C.      Fire Department & EMS

D.      Code Enforcement

E.      Environmental Services

F.      Administrative Services

SECTION IV.      LAND USE ANALYSIS & DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA....................... 11

SECTION V.       FISCAL IMPACT............................................................................... 12

Fiscal Impact: TABLE 1

SECTIONVl.      APPROVAL....................................................................................... 14

LegalDescription ......................................................................................................15

Map: MAP 1      .................................................................................................... 16



Baney Annexation Area 3

SECTION I.  INTRODUCTION

This Fiscal Plan represents the City of South Bend' s ( hereinafter, " City") policy for the
annexation of property in German Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana ( hereinafter,
Annexation Area"), and was developed through the cooperative efforts of the Area Plan

Commission and the following City Departments:

Legal Department

Department of Public Works

South Bend Fire Department

South Bend Police Department

Department of Code Enforcement

Department of Community Investment
Department of Administration & Finance

SECTION II.  GENERAL DATA

A.   Location

The Annexation Area is located on Cleveland Road ( Nimtz Parkway) west of the St. Joseph
Valley Parkway (24605 Cleveland Road). See Map 1.

B.  Legal Description

The Annexation Area is part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19,
Township 38 North, Range 2 East, in German Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana.  For a

complete legal description, see Page 15.

C.   Contiguity

The Annexation Area is at least 1/ 8 ( 12.5%) contiguous to the current City limits:

Contiguous 3, 213.0 feet 100.0%

Non-Contiguous 0. 0 feet 0. 0%

Total 3, 213.0 feet 100.0%

D.   Size of Annexation Area

The Annexation Area is approximately 9.65 acres in area.



Baney Annexation Area 4

E.   Buildings & Land Use

The Annexation Area contains one single-family house on a wooded lot.  Light industrial uses,

such as manufacturing, assembly, distribution, and warehousing, are proposed for the land.

F.   Zoning& Subdivisions

The one property in the Annexation Area is currently zoned " A" Agricultural District in St.
Joseph County.  With the annexation petition, the petitioner seeks to rezone the land to " LI"

Light Industrial District in the City.  The Annexation Area does not fall within any subdivision of
record.

G.    Population

No people currently reside in the Annexation Area. After development, no residents are
proposed to live in the Annexation Area.

H.   Tax Rate & Impact

The tax rates used are those of 2016 payable 2017. The total tax rate for unincorporated
German Township is 2.6362 per $ 100 of taxable real estate.  The total tax rate for South
Bend German Township is 5. 9486 per $ 100 of taxable real estate.

Per State law, the tax caps expressed as a percentage of the gross assessed value for

different classifications of property are as follows, regardless of the property' s location being
within South Bend or unincorporated St. Joseph County:

Property Type Cap
Homestead Residential 1. 0%

Non- Homestead Residential 2. 0%

Agricultural 2. 0%

Other (Commercial)   3. 0%

For at least the four years after the effective date of the annexation, the expected tax rates,

tax levies, expenditure levels, service levels, and annual debt service payments are estimated

to be approximately the same as those in effect at the time of annexation for each of the
political subdivisions to which the proposed annexation applies.

Because of the relatively small size of the Annexation Area and its assessed value relative to
the total size and tax base of the various political subdivisions, this annexation is expected, for

at least four years after the effective date of this annexation, to have a negligible impact on
the finances and tax revenues of South Bend and other political subdivisions to which the



Baney Annexation Area 5

proposed annexation applies, on the political subdivisions in St. Joseph County not part of this
annexation, and on taxpayers not part of this annexation.

I.    Parcel Ownership & Assessments

Parcel Assessed

Identification Address Parcel Owner Value

Number Total)

04-1011-018901 24605 Cleveland Road
The Estate of] Norma J.

101,400
Baney

Total Assessments

Land:      20, 100

Improvements: 81,300

Total ( Gross):   101,400

Total ( Net):      25,300

Assessments are based on 2017 payable 2018 St. Joseph County property tax records.

J.    Municipal Legislative District

The Annexation Area will be in the 1st District.

K.   Hiring Plan

This annexation is not anticipated to result in the elimination of jobs for employees of any
other governmental entities.  The German Township Trustee has been notified of this
proposed annexation.



Baney Annexation Area 6

SECTION III.  MUNICIPAL SERVICES

A.       Public Works

Sewer - A 36"-diameter sanitary sewer main runs along the eastbound lanes of Cleveland
Road ( Nimtz Parkway) adjacent to the southern end of the Annexation Area. At the north end
of the Annexation Area, a 15" main is located near the centerline of Eagle Way. That main
and any stub for future connection were constructed as part of the 2004 Olive Road
Commerce Park Project.  Extension to the Annexation Area would require an Indiana

Department of Environmental Management permit. Any future sewer main extension should
also anticipate connection for the parcel to the east of the Annexation Area.

Development of the site requires City approval of a drainage plan that meets the City' s
requirement to store on site all runoff from developed areas.  Connection to the City storm
sewer is not permitted.

Water- The South Bend Water Works currently has a 12" water main that runs on the south
side of Cleveland Road ( Nimtz Parkway).  This water main would provide sufficient capacity for
the Annexation Area.  Also, a 10" water main is located near the centerline of Eagle Way.

Extensions of, or taps into sanitary sewer and water lines shall be governed by state law and
the rules and regulations of the South Bend Water Works and Sewer Utility. The Annexation
Area will be subject to system development charges for both water and sewer services.

Street Lighting - Street lighting is provided along Cleveland Road ( Nimtz Parkway) at the
southern edge of the Annexation Area.  Should any additional lighting be necessary, street
lighting on wood poles with overhead wiring can be provided through an ongoing contract with
Indiana Michigan Power.  If the developer wishes to construct and dedicate additional street

lighting, especially of a decorative nature or with underground wiring, the City may accept it for
maintenance and operation, supported by property tax revenue.

Waivers of Annexation - No waivers of right to remonstrate against annexation are in effect
for this area.

Streets - No new public streets are proposed with this annexation.  The portion of Cleveland
Road ( Nimtz Parkway) adjacent to the Annexation Area is already within the city limits.  If any
changes are made to property access, including the driveway on Cleveland Road ( Nimtz
Parkway), a City Curb Cut Application will be required.

The petitioner may be responsible for installing sidewalks along the north side of Cleveland
Road ( Nimtz Parkway) adjacent to the annexation parcel as it develops.



Baney Annexation Area 7

2016 Actual Budget Report for the Department:

Expenditures: 13,682,549

Miles of Roadway in City:       @502

Cost per Mile:       @$ 27, 256

New Mileage within Area:       @0. 00 miles (0 feet)

Estimated Maintenance Cost

for Annexation Area per year:      @$ 0



Baney Annexation Area g

B.       Police Department

The Annexation Area would be added to the existing Beat 22.  Police patrols, traffic

enforcement, and emergency responses will be part of the services the City will offer to this
area.  This proposed annexation would require officers to cover a relatively small additional
area on this beat.

At this time, it is not expected that this annexation would cause calls for service to increase
significantly, and it is not anticipated that it will be necessary to increase police patrols beyond
the existing beat patrol. The addition of this Annexation Area will not significantly increase
response time within the beat.

The cost for servicing the proposed area is not expected to impact the existing budget of the
Police Department with any significance. The patrol costs would be assumed by the Police
Department budget.  However, this area, as well as all other areas of the City, will continually
be monitored for level of service demands and other criteria that would necessitate additional

resources through budgetary increases or possible shifting of existing resources, such as a
beat restructure.

Police services and response time in this area can be expected to be comparable with that as

in all other areas of the City.  Police coverage to this area could begin immediately upon
annexation.

Note:  The cost of service for this Annexation Area is based on the number of parcels.
Household information is provided for comparative purposes.

2016 Actual Budget Report for the Department:

Expenditures ( including pension cost): 38,121,438

Number of Households in City (2010): @39, 760

Cost per Household:   @$ 959

Number of Parcels in City (2017): @48,000

Cost per Parcel: @$ 794

Proposed Number of Households in Area:    0

Proposed Number of Parcels in Area:   1

Cost for Annexation Area per year:       794 (1 parcel x $ 794/ parcel)



Baney Annexation Area 9

C.       Fire Department& EMS

Fire Response - The South Bend Fire Department provides a fully staffed, full-time fire
department. The Annexation Area will be serviced primarily by Fire Station # 11, located at

3505 N. Bendix Drive, approximately 3. 2 miles away.  Additional Fire Department units would
respond from Fire Station # 7 at 1616 Portage Avenue, which is approximately 5.4 miles away.

The South Bend Fire Department does not foresee any unusual fire protection problems
related to this annexation.  Response times will be comparable to other areas of the City.  No
additional equipment will need to be purchased or personnel hired to service the Annexation
Area.  Fire coverage to this area could begin immediately upon annexation. Adequate water

supply will be necessary as development takes place.

Emergency Medical Response - The City will provide emergency medical response to the
Annexation Area. This area will be serviced by Medic # 11, which is at Fire Station # 11,
located at 3505 N. Bendix Drive (approximately 3. 2 miles away), and Medic # 4, which is at
Fire Station # 4, located at 220 N. Olive Street (approximately 5. 7 miles away).

Response times will be comparable to other areas of the City.  No additional equipment will
need to be purchased or personnel hired to service the Annexation Area.  Emergency medical
services are supported by user fees and would be available upon annexation.

Note:  The cost of service for this Annexation Area is based on the number of parcels.
Household information is provided for comparative purposes.

2016 Actual Budget Report for the Department:

Expenditures ( including pension cost):       $ 34,455, 772

Number of Households in City (2010):       @39, 760

Cost per Household: @$ 867

Number of Parcels in City (2017):     @48,000

Cost per Parcel:       @$ 718

Proposed Number of Households in Area:  0

Proposed Number of Parcels in Area: 1

Cost for Annexation Area per year:     718 (1 parcel x $ 718/ parcel)

D.       Code Enforcement

The Annexation Area will be added to Area 8.  The Department of Code Enforcement will be
able to provide services to the Annexation Area with comparable response times. The
Department will respond to calls for service upon the effective date of the annexation.  Full

and dedicated response will be in place within one year of the effective date of the
annexation.



Baney Annexation Area 10

2016 Actual Budget Report for the Department:

Expenditures:  3, 722,813

Number of Parcels in City (2017):     @48,000

Cost per Parcel:       @$ 78

Proposed Number of Parcels in Area: 1

Cost for Annexation Area per year:     78 ( 1 parcel x $ 78/ parcel)

E.       Environmental Services

Wastewater Treatment- Wastewater treatment services are supported by user fees and are
paid through the Water Works billing system.

Solid Waste - Larger scale commercial or industrial customers are generally not served by the
Bureau of Solid Waste.  However, the Bureau of Solid Waste can provide service to small

commercial customers at $ 16.22 per month, or the prevailing rate at that time, for a 96-gallon
container with service beginning on the effective date of the annexation.

F.       Administrative Services

The City of South Bend provides a wide range of services other than those noted above, such
as the Mayor's Office, the Legal Department, and Venues Parks & Arts.

These services are available upon the effective date of the annexation.  Full and dedicated

response for non-capital services will be in place within one year of the effective date of the

annexation.  Costs for these services have not been calculated.

The incorporation of the Annexation Area will not affect the provision of other services

currently provided to this property on a countywide basis. The St. Joseph County Health
Department, the St. Joseph County Public Library, the Area Plan Commission, and the St.
Joseph County/ South Bend Building Department are among the countywide agencies that will
continue to provide the same type and level of services to the Annexation Area.

Countywide services will continue to be supported by the County and Township taxes that will
remain in effect.



Baney Annexation Area 11

SECTION IV.  LAND USE ANALYSIS & DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA

This proposed annexation will add one single-family house on a wooded lot to the City of South
Bend. The petitioner proposes to develop the parcel for light industrial uses.  The Annexation
Area is presently zoned " A" Agricultural District in unincorporated St. Joseph County. A light
industrial use zoned " LI" Light Industrial District in the City is located to the north.  To the east

and to the south are wooded parcels zoned " LI" Light Industrial District in the City. To the
west are light industrial uses zoned " LI" Light Industrial District in the City.

The Annexation Area is located on Cleveland Road/ Nimtz Parkway west of the St. Joseph
Valley Parkway, an area designated for light industrial uses on the future land use map of City
Plan, South Bend' s comprehensive plan.  Generally, a combination of light industrial uses and
undeveloped wooded and agricultural land is found in the surrounding area. The site has
excellent access to the St. Joseph Valley Parkway and the Indiana Toll Road.

The petitioner proposes to redevelop the site for light industrial uses, possibly including uses
such as manufacturing, assembly, distribution, and warehousing. The preliminary site plan
does not provide a proposed layout but notes that the project shall meet the City' s
development standards.

As part of its site planning, the petitioner should consider physical connections to adjoining
parcels as appropriate. To the extent possible, mature trees and other natural features of the

Annexation Area should be preserved, especially along the project' s perimeter.  The site
design should orient buildings to public streets. The site should be laid out to minimize

conflicts among vehicles and pedestrians, both on site and at access points from public
streets.

Any improvements or future changes must meet the City' s applicable building, zoning, and
subdivision ordinances.



Baney Annexation Area 12

SECTION V.  FISCAL IMPACT

1)  Essential city services can be made available to the residents (and territory) of the
Annexation Area in a timely and comparable fashion per the requirements of State law and
this fiscal plan.

2) The City is financially able to support city services to the territory sought to be annexed.

3) Required improvements made by the petitioner and/ or owner of the parcel(s) must be
made in accordance with the standards of the City of South Bend.

4) Required improvements made by the City, if any, will be completed within the time frames
provided by State law and this fiscal plan.

5) All figures are estimates.  Final cost of capital expenditures, if any, will not be determined
until bids are publicly solicited, contracts are awarded, and projects are closed out.

6) Property tax revenue and land assessment estimates are based on a combination of 2016
payable 2017 tax information, assessments of comparable developments, estimates of units

built, estimates of unit values and land assessments, and tax abatements or adjustments, if

any.  Tax rates are subject to change every year, and property tax revenues may be subject to
tax caps.

7) Department expenditures and revenues are derived from the City of South Bend Budget.

8) The estimated costs to provide services, noted in Section III, Municipal Services, is a City-
wide average based on a particular budget year.  In the case of the proposed development in

the Annexation Area, some of these services may not be required or possibly requested for
many years.  Hence, the cost of providing services over the first five years should be evaluated
with this in mind.



Baney Annexation Area 13

TABLE 1

Summary Table - Estimated Fiscal Impact

Expenditures
Capital Non-Capital

Notes 5-Year Total
Est.)   Per Year (Est.)

Street Construction 0 0

Connection at

Sewer Extension 0 petitioner' s 0

expense

Connection at

Water Extension 0 petitioner's 0

expense

Street Lights 0 0

Street Maintenance 0 0 0

Police 0 794 3, 970

Fire 0 718 3,590

Code 0 78 390

Approximate 5-Year Expenditures 7, 950

Revenues Notes Total ( Est.) 5-Year Total

Year l-    685

Year 2 535

Property Taxes
Year 3 535 89, 955

to City)
Year 4 44,100

Year 5 44,100

MVH/ LRSA
Estimated at revenue

0 0
per mile of$ 22,520

Approximate 5-Year Revenues 89,955

Revenue estimate based on $ 25,500 net assessment and capped tax rate of 1% of

101,600 gross assessment in Year 1; $ 20,300 net assessment and capped tax rate of 3%

of$ 20,300 gross assessment in Years 2 and 3; and $ 2, 100,000 net assessment and capped

tax rate of 3% of$ 2,100,000 gross assessment, first taxable in Year 4.



Baney Annexation Area 14

SECTION VI.    APPROVAL

Approved by the City of South Bend Common Council this day of
2017.

Filed in Clerk' s Office

NOV 2 9 2017

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



Baney Annexation Area 15

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section

Nineteen ( 19), Township Thirty-Eight (38) North, Range Two ( 2) East, containing ten ( 10)
acres, more or less, excepting therefrom the south 40.00 feet measured at right angles, of the
West Half of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19,

Township 38 North, Range 2 East, German Township, St. Joseph County, Indiana, more
particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/ 4) of Section 19; thence
North 89° 51'49" West along said South Line of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/ 4) a distance of
331.51 feet; thence North 00' 24' 05" West, 40.00 feet to the North Right of Way Line of
Cleveland Road, and to the point of beginning of this description; thence
North 89° 51'49" West, being 40 feet North of and parallel with the South Line of the
Southwest Quarter of said Section 19, a distance of 328.86 feet, to the East Line of the
recorded plat of "Wells Electronics Minor" as known and recorded in the Office of the

Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number 9540132; thence North
00' 25' 16" West, along said East Line and also along the East Line of Lot 1 in the recorded
plat of " Fawn Development Minor Subdivision" as known and recorded in the Office of the

Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number 9749756, a distance of 1276.63 feet to
the South Line of Lot 2 in the recorded plat of " Olive Road Commerce Park Ameriplex Minor

Subdivision" as known and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County in

Instrument Number 0157246; thence North 89° 51'00" East, along said South Line and also

along the South Line of Lot AAA in the recorded plat of " Olive Road Commerce Park-Second
Replat", as known and recorded in the Office of St. Joseph County in Instrument Number
0035547, a distance of 329.28 feet, to the West Line of a parcel of land owned by " 31 Nimtz
Land, LLC" and recorded in the Office of the Recorder of St. Joseph County in Instrument
Number 1704026, and as shown on Instrument Number 1611106 - A Recorded Survey;

thence South 00° 24'05" East, along said West Line, a distance of 1278. 27 feet to the
aforementioned point of beginning.

Above description containing 9. 65 acres of land more or less, and is subject to all easements,
restrictions, and public rights of way of record.



Baney Annexation Area 16

MAP 1

Baney Annexation Area

180
I-so s 1- 80

C.m

0

am

o
V+loil

CLm
0

r77'

Vorde o

m

L

m
A w

CP

0

L t"

N O o

to W
G O

r15 G

i
Cleveland a

NORTH c

QN
0

w

0 250 500 1, 000

FE7crty of South Bend - Baney Annexation Area
Fe et

Prepared by City of South Bend Department of Community Investment September 21, 2017

Filed in Clerk' s Office

NOV 2 9 2017

KAREENIAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



 

 

 

 

 

 



 



o4

pUT14$

d

1222 S. MICHIGAN STREET V d PHONE 579/ 235- 9255

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 466oi- 2821
pEA E

FAX 574/ 235- 9305

2865

x

Filed in Clerk' s Gt ue

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

SOUTH BEND FIRE DEPARTMENT DEC 06 2017

STEPHEN E COX KAREEMAH I= OVJLER
FIRE CHIEF CITY CLERK, SOUTH F3 ND IMI

December 5, 2017

Mr. Tim Scott

President, South Bend Common Council

227 W. Jefferson Blvd., Suite 400 S

South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE:     A-RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,
INDIANA, APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AND ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA, FOR THE
PROVISION OF AMBULANCE SERVICES IN ST. JOSEPH COUNTY

Dear President Scott:

Attached for filing, please find the above-referenced resolution to be considered by the Common
Council at its December 10, 2018 meeting. This resolution approves a two-year interlocal agreement with
St. Joseph County for the City of South Bend to provide ambulance service for those portions of St. Joseph
County which do not otherwise have ambulance service available. Following the expiration of the initial
two-year term, the agreement is set to automatically renew for successive one-year periods unless
terminated by either party.

The area to be served is referenced in the agreement and depicted in one of the accompanying

exhibits, but is generally described as all unincorporated portions of St. Joseph County, except for the cities
of South Bend and Mishawaka, property which is owned or operated by the University ofNotre Dame, and
any other municipal corporation or location within St. Joseph County in which ambulance service is already
provided.

I will be presenting this agreement to the Common Council, along with Assistant Chiefs Todd
Skwarcan and Andy Myer. Your favorable consideration is requested. Please do not hesitate to contact me
ifyou need additional information.

Sincerely,

Steph n F. Cox, Fire Chief

South Bend Fire Department

0

JAMES Luc=  TODD L. SxwARCAN ANDREW J. INNER JOHN CORTHIER FEDERICO RODRIGUEZ, JR

Assr. CHIEP OPERATIONs ASST. CHIEP SERVICFS ASST. CHIFP EMS Assr. CHIEP TRAINING FIRE MARSHAI.

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-79



Filed in Clerk's Office

RESOLUTION NO. DEC o 6 2011

A RESOLUTION OF i  -FRE-  tJ9A To—\F/-L-FILER
THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BENP,, IbJWSOUI   ,REh IN

APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
D

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AND ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA

FOR THE PROVISION OF AMBULANCE SERVICES IN ST. JOSEPH COUNTY

WHEREAS, the City of South Bend, Indiana, has a long and successful history of
providing emergency medical services to its residents; and

WHEREAS, St. Joseph County, Indiana, wishes to provide the very best emergency
medical services to its residents and believes that such services can be provided by the City of
South Bend; and

WHEREAS, Indiana Code 36- 1- 7, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, authorizes one or more-

governmental entities to exercise, jointly or by one entity on behalf of others, powers that may be
exercised by such units severally; and

WHEREAS, commencing in December 1997, the City of South Bend has provided
emergency medical services within certain areas of St. Joseph County under successive interlocal
agreements, and the parties wish to continue this relationship; and

WHEREAS, the Executives of the City of South Bend and St. Joseph County have
reached an agreement as to the respective rights and responsibilities to be assumed in the
continuation of this relationship, the terms of which are set forth in the Interlocal Agreement
attached to this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section I.      The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, has considered
and hereby ratifies, confirms, and approves the Interlocal Agreement attached to this Resolution,
governing the provision of ambulance services in St. Joseph County, Indiana, by the City of
South Bend, Indiana.

Section II.      This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption

by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member, Common Council

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-79 



Filed in Clerk' s Office

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
DEC 06 2,817

This Interlocal Agreement this" Agreement") is made as of the dao-f

2017, by and between the Board of Commissioners of St. Joseph County, Indiana( the " County")
and the City of South Bend, Indiana( the " City") ( each a" Parry," and together the" Parties").

WHEREAS, for many years, the Parties have executed interlocal agreements authorizing
the City to provide ambulance services to certain unincorporated areas located within St. Joseph
County, the most recent iteration of which is scheduled to expire on December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to continue the City' s provision of ambulance services in
the County and agree that the operations provided for in this Agreement have been and will
continue to be in the best interests of their respective communities; and

WHEREAS, the Parties are governmental entities and political subdivisions organized and

existing pursuant to the laws of the State of Indiana; and

WHEREAS, Ind. Code 36- 1- 7, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, authorizes one or more

governmental entities to exercise, jointly or by one entity on behalf of others, powers that may be
exercised by such units severally; and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is desirable, advantageous, and in the public interest

to enter into an Agreement for joint and cooperative action as embodied herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises

contained herein, and pursuant to the authority granted the parties under Ind. Code 36- 1- 7, the
County and City agree as follows:

Article I.       Statutory Authority; Purpose and Duration of Agreement

Section 1. 01.  Authori1y. The Parties make this Agreement under the authority and subject
to the terms and provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Ind. Code 36- 1- 7 ( the " Act").  The

Parties agree that, upon its full approval by the City and the County ( and their respective fiscal
bodies), this Agreement will satisfy each requirement of Section 4( a) of the Act, exempting it from
the necessity of approval by the Indiana Attorney General.

Section 1. 02.  Purpose.  Pursuant to Section 3( a)( 2) of the Act, the Parties agree that the

purpose of this Agreement is to enable the provision of ambulance services by the City to those

portions of St. Joseph County, Indiana, that do not otherwise have ambulance services available.

Section 1. 03.  Duration.  Pursuant to Section 3( a)( 1) of the Act, the Parties agree that this

Agreement shall become effective on January 1, 2018, and will continue until December 31, 2019;
provided, however, that this Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew for successive one( 1)
year terms unless terminated as provided herein.

1

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-79 



Section 1. 04.  Termination.  Pursuant to Section 3( a)( 4) of the Act, the Parties agree that

either Party may terminate this Agreement by the adoption of a resolution by its executive, no later
than July 1 of the calendar year such Party wishes to be the final calendar year of this Agreement,
resolving to terminate this Agreement as of December 31 of that calendar year. The Parties
recognize that due to the types of services provided, the supplies and equipment required, and the

number of qualified personnel needed to carry out the terms of this Agreement,  timely
communication and notice regarding renewal of this Agreement is of the essence.

Article II.      Administration; Service Area

Section 2. 01.  Joint Board. Pursuant to Section 3( a)( 5)( b) of the Act, the Parties agree that

this Agreement shall be administered through a joint board consisting of six ( 6) members ( the

Joint Board") who shall be:

a)  The three ( 3) County Commissioners of St. Joseph County, Indiana; and

b)  The Mayor of the City of South Bend, the South Bend Fire Chief, and the South
Bend City Controller.

The Joint Board shall meet annually or as otherwise mutually agreed.

Section 2. 02.  Service Area.   The Parties agree that the service area governed by this

Agreement is described as all unincorporated portions of St. Joseph County, except for the cities

of South Bend and Mishawaka, property which is owned or operated by the University of Notre
Dame and is served by South Bend under a separate contract with Notre Dame, and any other
municipal corporation or location within St. Joseph County in which ambulance service is already
provided( the" Unincorporated County"). The Unincorporated County is generally depicted in the
attached Exhibit" A," which is incorporated into this Agreement.

Article III.    Financing; Staffing; Equipment

Section 3. 01.  Funding.  For the year 2018, the County shall pay to the City an annual
payment of One Million Eight Hundred Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars

1, 808,966.00) payable in twelve ( 12) monthly payments of One Hundred Fifty Thousand Seven
Hundred Forty- Seven Dollars ($ 150, 747.00) per month. For the year 2019, the County shall pay

to the City an annual payment of One Million Eight Hundred Thirty-One Thousand Three Hundred
Seventy-Five Dollars ($ 1, 831, 375. 00) payable in twelve ( 12) monthly payments of One Hundred

Fifty-Two Thousand Six Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($ 152,615. 00) per month.

Section 3. 02.  Renewal Funding. The Parties agree that for each additional year after 2019
in which the Agreement is renewed pursuant to Section 1. 03 ( each " Renewal Year"), the annual

payment from the County to the City shall reflect the City' s labor costs based upon the collective
bargaining agreement with Local 362 International Association of Firefighters that is in effect
during the Renewal Year, as well as the salary ordinance passed by the South Bend Common

2



Council for the sworn and non-sworn members of the South Bend Fire Department. The funding

for each Renewal Year shall be calculated in the same manner used to determine the payments set

forth in Section 3. 01, and the total payment for each Renewal Year shall be paid in twelve ( 12)

equal, monthly installments. The City shall notify the County within a reasonable time prior to
each Renewal Year of the total payment to be made for that year in accordance with this section.

Section 3. 03.  Accounting. The Parties agree that the City Controller of the City of South

Bend has the duty to receive, disburse, and account for all monies generated under this Agreement
in accordance with applicable laws.

Section 3. 04.  Staffing and Equipment.  The Parties agree that the County shall own and

supply the City with one ( 1) advance support vehicle with all necessary equipment, and two ( 2)
heavy duty ambulances with all necessary equipment ( the " Vehicles"), including any additional

equipment required by the ALS Committee of St. Joseph County. The City shall be solely
responsible for proper staffing and operation of the Vehicles. Upon termination of this Agreement,
there shall be no change in the ownership of the Vehicles, and the City shall enable the return of

the Vehicles to the County' s possession by December 31 of the year in which this Agreement is
terminated.

Section 3. 05.  Equipment Maintenance; Costs; Billing.  The Parties agree that the City
shall perform all routine preventative maintenance and repairs (" Maintenance") on the Vehicles

through its Division of Central Services (" Central Services") at a fixed labor rate of Seventy
Dollars ($70. 00) per hour( the" Labor Rate"). The rate charged to the County by the City for parts
shall be the standard rate established by Central Services and paid by all Central Services
customers. The Parties agree that the Labor Rate may be amended from time to time, by written
agreement of the Parties. The City shall bill the County monthly for all Maintenance, including
labor for Maintenance and parts, and fuel for the Vehicles. Supporting documentation shall be

provided to the County along with any bill, and payment shall be due no later than thirty( 30) days
after the date of billing. In the event that a major repair or replacement of the Vehicles is needed,
it shall be County' s responsibility, except if such damage is solely caused by a willful act or gross
negligence of a City employee.

Section 3. 06.  Equipment Housing.  The Parties agree that at the commencement of this

Agreement the Vehicles shall be housed at:

a.   5303 York Road; or

b.  3505 North Bendix Drive.

In the event that either station is not available for any reason, the County shall be responsible for
providing alternative housing for the Vehicles.

3



Article IV.     User Fees and Collections; Liability

Section 4. 01.  User Fees.  Unless modified by the Joint Board, the City may charge user
fees for ambulance/medical services in accordance with § 93. 05 of the St. Joseph County Code, as

set forth in the attached Exhibit "B," which is incorporated into this Agreement.

Section 4.02.  Collections and Remittances.  The Parties agree that the City shall make
reasonable efforts to collect from the ambulance patients served under this Agreement all user fees

charged under Section 4. 01, and shall remit to the County within thirty( 3 0) days of receipt all user
fees collected, except as otherwise provided herein. The Parties further agree that the City will

provide monthly reports to the County detailing user fees collected, payments made, and service
runs completed pursuant to this Agreement, and the City shall remit to Liberty Township
Ambulance Service, the town of Walkerton, Union North Ambulance Service, and New Carlisle

Ambulance Service fifty percent ( 50%) of any user fees collected for an ALS assist, prior to

remitting to the County the remaining fifty percent( 50%) ofthe user fees collected for that service.

Section 4.03.  Indemnification for Non-City Driver.   The Parties recognize that under

certain circumstances, proper medical procedure may necessitate that the two( 2) persons assigned

by the City to an ambulance serving the Unincorporated County provide simultaneous medical
care to a patient, further requiring that the ambulance be driven by an EVOC- certified individual
who is not a City employee. The County therefore agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
the City from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, demands, rights, liens, damages,
medical expenses, costs, loss of service, other expenses, compensation, and judgments whatsoever,

in the event of a vehicle accident or other occurrence related to operation of a vehicle under such

circumstances.

Section 4. 04.  Liabili  .  Pursuant to Ind. Code § 36- 1- 7- 7, each party shall be solely and

completely responsible for the acts and omissions of its respective employees, volunteers, officers,
agents, and all other such persons acting in performance of this Agreement. This provision shall
not apply to any claims, actions, causes of action, demands, rights, liens, damages, medical
expenses, costs, loss of service, other expenses, compensation, or judgments arising out of or

caused by instances covered in Section 4. 03,  or pertaining to the development,  adoption,
implementation,  operation,  maintenance or use of the St.  Joseph County Public Safety
Communications Center.

Article V.      General Provisions

Section 5. 01.  Amendment.  The Parties, by mutual agreement in writing, may amend,

modify and supplement this Agreement.  The failure of any Party to enforce at any time any
provision of this Agreement shall not be construed to be a waiver of such provision, nor in any

way to affect the validity of this Agreement or any part hereof or the right of such party thereafter
to enforce each and every such provision.  No waiver of any breach of this Agreement shall be

held to constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach.

4



Section 5. 02.  Assignment.  No Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights,
interests, obligations, or duties hereunder, whether by operation of law or otherwise, without the

express written consent of the other Party.

Section 5. 03.  Severability.  Should any part of this Agreement be determined by a court
ofcompetent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or against public policy, said offending section shall

be void and of no effect, and shall not render any other section herein, nor this Agreement as a
whole, invalid.  Those rights, interests, obligations, and duties hereunder, which by their nature
should survive, shall remain in effect after termination, suspension, or expiration hereof.

Section 5. 04.  Non-Discrimination.  Pursuant to Ind. Code § 22- 9- 1- 10, neither the City,

the County, nor any of their contractors or subcontractors shall discriminate against any employee
or applicant for employment, to be employed in the performance ofany work under this Agreement
with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or any matter directly

or indirectly related to employment, because of race, color, religion, sex, disability, national origin,
or ancestry. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material breach of this Agreement.

Section 5. 05.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of
which when executed shall be deemed to be an original, and such counterparts, together, shall

constitute but one and the same Agreement.

Section 5. 06.  Governing Law and Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by the

laws of the State of Indiana, and any dispute relating to the subject of or arising out of this
Agreement shall be subject to the sole and exclusive jurisdiction of the Circuit and Superior Courts

of St. Joseph County, Indiana.

Section 5. 07.  Further Assurances. The Parties agree that they will each undertake in good

faith, as permitted by law, any action and execute and deliver any document reasonably required
to carry out the intents and purposes of this Agreement.

Section 5. 08.  Exhibits. All exhibits described herein and attached hereto are incorporated

into the Agreement by reference.

Section 5. 09.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, as it may be amended from time to
time, encompasses the entire agreement of the Parties concerning its subject matter, and no

understanding, discussion, negotiation, or agreement will be binding on the Parties unless it is set
forth herein.

Signature page follows.]

5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
date first above written.

ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

Andrew T. Kostielney, President of the Pete Buttigieg, Mayor
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Deborah Fleming, D.M.D., Vice President of
the Board of Commissioners

Kareemah Fowler, City Clerk

Dave Thomas, Member of the

Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Michael J. Hamann, St. Joseph County
Auditor

APPROVED pursuant to St. Joseph County APPROVED pursuant to South Bend

Council Resolution No.  Common Council Resolution No.

Rafael Morton, President of the Tim Scott, President of the South Bend

St. Joseph County Council Common Council

6



South Bend Fire Department - Medics 10 & 11 Coverage (2

Unicorporated Areas of St. Joseph County

I I ea9a L_
r

1

I- 80/ 90- 

I   _.
L Laois

t 80190

US 20
LL a

US 20 i 1
a

I.
C

a'

r•--a r t-q I i4j16  I )>; 1):  IvvY t  
I^  J 

WESTERN AVE Z

GJ 1
US 33

of

r 11"' y'"•      r US 33

a

lb  
x' 1. 1

Ri

U

O
r

a
caice         ' itt

Ad

ti Miles
Legend

N Streets

i Q Medic
W   ,,   E O Medic

OSt.Jos

S

Filed in Clerk' s Office

t

DEC 06 2017

U-E-E3~!kk,  f-OWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH B NU, IN



11/ 3/ 2017 CHAPTER 93: SPECIAL SERVICES PROGRAMS

Print

Saint Joseph County, IN Code of Ordinances

93.05 FEES AND COLLECTIONS.

A)  A user fee shall be charged for all ambulance/medical services provided by the county, either
through direct administration, by contractual services, or by any other mode, as established by the St.
Joseph County Commissioners by specification and/or contract.

B)  Notwithstanding any fees established by division( A) above, the maximum user fee to be charged
any user shall not exceed the fee schedule per the City of South Bend Ordinance No. 9340- 02.

C)  The fees established shall be charged per patient run occurrence; provided, however, that when more

than two members of an immediate family residing at the same address are transported by the same
ambulance per incident, the basic fee, mileage fee and emergency fee shall only be billed for two persons.

D)  It will be permissible for an ambulance service to offer membership applications to residents of St.
Joseph County.

1981 Code, § 10.20.050) ( Ord. 32- 76, passed - - 1976; Ord. 14- 88, passed - - 1988; 37- 94, passed - - 1994;

Ord. 97- 02, passed 9- 10- 2002)

Filed in Clerk' s Office

DEC 0 6 2017

KAREEMAi; FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BFtiD, IIlI

Exhibit B

http:// Iibrary.amlegal.com/alpscripts/get-content.aspx 1/ 1



A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND INDIANA 
TO  APPOINT THE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
WORKS AS ITS AGENTS FOR OVERSEEING THE GUARANTEED ENERGY SAVINGS 

CONTRACT FOR VENUES PARKS AND ARTS 

Whereas, the City of South Bend desires to implement a program to replace old or failing 
equipment with energy-efficient and reliable equipment across many facilities in the Department of 
Venues Parks and Arts; and  

Whereas, these upgrades will decrease energy consumption and greenhouse gas emissions; 
reduce utility, operations, and maintenance budgets; and improve the quality of our parks and public 
spaces; and  

Whereas, pursuant to Indiana Code §36-1-12.5-5 the Common Council is authorized to enter into 
an agreement to participate in a utility efficiency program or a guaranteed savings contract in order to 
implement energy savings measures; and  

Whereas, in 2015, the City of South Bend executed a guaranteed savings contract for a similar 
project at the Century Center, resulting in significant energy cost savings and operational improvements, 
and over-performing guaranteed savings by 14.6% in its first year.  

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, as 
follows: 

Section I The South Bend Common Council hereby believes that the following guidelines and policies are 
in the best interests of the City of South Bend Indiana in order to advance potential energy efficiencies 
and energy savings at Venues Parks and Arts facilities:  

1. The Board of Public Works and the Department of Public Works of the City of South Bend Indiana 
shall be the authorized agents for the South Bend Common Council for purposes of meeting the 
provisions required of Indiana Code §36-1-12.5-5 and other Indiana laws leading up to the final 
review of and the execution by the South Bend Common council of a Guaranteed Energy Savings 
Contract for implementing a program to replace old or failing equipment with energy-efficient and 
reliable equipment across many facilities in the Department of Venues Parks and Arts. Such 
authorization would include without limitation the preparation of specifications and evaluation 
criteria, advertisement for proposals, opening of proposals, evaluating proposals, rejecting non 
responsive proposals, and making advisory recommendations to the Common Council. 

2. The Board of Public Works and the Department of Public Works shall make an 
advisory recommendation to the South Bend Common Council concerning the selection of a 
company to contract with for a Guaranteed Energy Savings Contract, with the South Bend 
Common Council retaining the sole and exclusive authority to enter into such a contract.  

3. The Board of Public Works and the Department of Public Works are authorized to supervise all 
work done on the Guaranteed Savings Contract concerning the Century Center including the 
power to authorize change orders and amendments.  

4. The Board of Public Works and the Department of Public Works shall report to the South Bend 
Common Council via the Parks Recreation Cultural Arts Entertainment Committee and at a 
regular Common Council meeting under Special Business as requested by the Council. 

Section II This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the Common 
Council and approval by the Mayor.  

 

____________________________ 

Member of the Common Council 

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-80 



 

 

 

 

 

 



LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZI

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Angela M. Smith
D, puly Di... orq'ARPEAPLLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN

227 II'. JEFFERSON BLVD., ROOM I I+ O COUNTY- CITI BUILDING, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA + 6601   ( 57+) 235- 9571

December 6, 2017

Honorable Common Council

4th Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: Text Amendment RE: Transfer of Zoning Administration and Updating Rezoning Procedures
APC# 2850- 17

Dear Council Members:

Enclosed in an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced location.
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your December 11,
2017 Council meeting, and set it for public hearing at your January 8, 2018 Council meeting. The
petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the December 19, 2017 Area Plan Commission
meeting. The recommendation of the Area Plan Commission will be forwarded to your office by noon
on the day following the public hearing.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Smith

Deputy Director

Filed in Clerk' s Office
CC: Bob Palm

DEC 06 2017

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK. SOUTH BEND, IN

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEVILLE, NEW CARLISLE, NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. S T I O S E P H C O U N T Y I N D I A N A. C O M/ A R E A P L A N

btirado
Typewritten Text
 

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 85-17 



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST JOSEPH
COUNTY, AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE,

ARTICLE 9 ADMINISTRATION TO UPDATE PROCEDURES FOR ZONE MAP
AMENDMENT, VARIANCES, SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES, AND WRITTEN

COMMITMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

APPLICATIOINS; ARTICLE 11 DEFINITIONS TO FURTHER DEFINE THE ZONING
ADMINISTRATOR AS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE AREA PLAN

COMMISSION; AND ARTICLE 12 FLOODPLAIN REGULATIONS TO DESIGNATE
THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER AS THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Historically the Building Commissioner has also served as the Zoning Administrator for the
City of South Bend, with the Building Department providing the appropriate staff functions
associated with these responsibilities. Throughout the state, these responsibilities are usually

assigned to the planning staff. The Building Department and Area Plan Commission staffs have
worked closely to establish a process and timeline by which these responsibilities will transfer
to the Area Plan Commission on January 1, 2018. As such, various changes to the South Bend
Zoning Ordinance need to be amended to accurately reflect responsibilities and procedures.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION I. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 9
Administration, Section 21- 09. 05 ( e) Zoning Ordinance Amendment Procedures, subsection
2) Zone Map Amendments, is hereby amended as follows:

A)     A proposal for zone map change( s) ( a/ k/ a rezoning petition) shall be
eempleted in its

entirety it shell be filed in the office of the City Clerk,,
Reem 455 County

G' t Building, South Bend, indi ..., 46601 Area

Plan Commission, along with all the required documents as outlined in
the application adopted by the Area Plan Commission a-preposed
of-

rezeni 3g6r-dinanee en 8 1/ 2" x 11 and eever-lel4er. Said

or-dinanee shall eemply with all r-equir-ements as to f; .m ineluding bu
1'   it d to having ., "

Ste+e ffle.,t ef Pe a

and 111tent " Said

Di +   t
within hi h the   , bjeet

p
e+.

ty is 1.. ., teal The et: t:.. e

shall ineludewith said filing,     ritte list
which

nets f ftFth all „    
e

names, addresses and tax key number-s ef all pr-epefvy ewfler-
300') ef the petitie

South Bend' s Neighborhood Based Or-ganizations whose boundaries

btirado
Typewritten Text

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 85-17 



inelud   "`lcccr d/ er are eentlgueus to the subjeet pfopertty. The Dotifie,, o,
shall

file business size (Ne # 10) a

elepes with
n

aid pestage

addressed to all
r pe '  e thin three hundred feet( 300') efthe

petitioned
ert,    , mod le t;e

p (
ifs ilable),., b, ieL drawn toLV

ele efthe petit;ened r

petty and..,
b, ieh ;  eludes  +

root names printed

in Q 1 Q" ., 11" f rmat•   
er eF all pfoposals, 

t;the Detioner shall
file

seventeen (
1 7) r sed site

plans
of.,, L.;.. 1, six ( 6) will be used by

Afea Plan; and the femaining eleven ( 11) being used by the Geuneil
and Gler-Ws Offi6e for-infefmatienal pufpeses eniy. Requests fnr
Single Family Distr

ets shall be pt ffe filing el:   ite

plans—The Staff shall prepare an Ordinance for Zone Map Amendment
and forward it, along with the petition, to the Clerk. All fees required

by the Office of the City Clerk shall be paid at time of filing.

G)     Upon the Office of the City Clerk receiving a written certification on a
proposed zoning ordinance from the Area Plan Commission pursuant to
Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 4- 605, the Office of the City Clerk shall list
by Bill Number and commonly known address under- the " Unfinished
Business" scetion of on the Common Council' s next meeting agenda.
The re..,.,men Ceuneil shall then refer said eert; fieetien to the Ce„ r,e: l' s

ZoningvLlndvAnnexation.,     .,.C^ ..-:,+ ee f^

V

review and x, dtie,. to
the full Getine: l

and
set the publie leafing date for-the

SECTION II. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 9
Administration, Section 21- 09. 05 ( f) Variance and Special Exception Procedures, is hereby
amended as follows:

1)      Petitions– Petitions for a variance ofdevelopment standards or for a special
exception use shall be filed in the office of the Zoning

Administrator of the City of South Bend, Indiana. The proposal shall be on the
form(s) provided, available in the Office of the Building Gemmissiener Zonin
Administrator.

SECTION III.  Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 9
Administration, Section 21- 09. 05 ( g) Modification or Termination of Commitments,
subsection ( 1) Form of Filing, is hereby amended as follows:

B)     In the case of a modification or termination of commitments permitted

or required by the Board ofZoning Appeals, such petitions shall be on
forms provided by the Building Depetent Zoning Administrator of
the City of South Bend.

SECTION IV. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 11
Definitions, Section 21- 11. 02 Definitions, is hereby amended as follows:



Zoning Administrator: The individual designated by the Gemmen Go eili this

Or-dinanee as having the responsibility for the interpretation and administration of
this Ordinance. The Executive Director of the Area Plan Commission is hereby

designated as the Zoning Administrator.

SECTION V. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 12 Floodplain
Regulations, Section 21- 12. 04 Administration is hereby amended as follows:

1) Designation of Administrator. The Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana hereby appoints the oning dministr- to Building Commissioner to
administer and implement the provisions of this Article and is herein referred to as

the Floodplain Administrator.

SECTION VI. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by
the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day
of 2 at o' clock M.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2 at

o' clock M.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana



S E R V I N G  S T .  J O S E P H  C O U N T Y ,  S O U T H  B E N D ,  L A K E V I L L E ,  N E W  C A R L I S L E ,  N O R T H  L I B E R T Y ,  O S C E O L A  &  R O S E L A N D  

 
 

W W W . S T J O S E P H C O U N T Y I N D I A N A . C O M / A R E A P L A N  

    

    
 
 

 
December 6, 2017 
 
Honorable Common Council 
4th Floor, County-City Building 
South Bend, IN 46601 
 
 
RE: Text Amendment RE: Zoning Enforcement 
       APC# 2851-17 
 
 
Dear Council Members: 
 
Enclosed in an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced location. 
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your December 11, 
2017 Council meeting, and set it for public hearing at your January 8, 2018 Council meeting. The 
petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the December 19, 2017 Area Plan Commission 
meeting. The recommendation of the Area Plan Commission will be forwarded to your office by noon 
on the day following the public hearing. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Angela M. Smith 
Deputy Director 
 
 
 
 
CC: Bob Palm 
 
 

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN 

 

L A W R E N C E  P .  M A G L I O Z Z I  

E X E C U T I V E  D I R E C T O R  

 

A n g e l a  M .  S m i t h  

D e p u t y  D i r e c t o r  

2 2 7  W .  J E F F E R S O N  B L V D . ,  R O O M  1 1 4 0  C O U N T Y - C I T Y  B U I L D I N G ,  S O U T H  B E N D ,  I N D I A N A  4 6 6 0 1    ( 5 7 4 )  2 3 5 - 9 5 7 1  

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 86-17 



ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH 
COUNTY AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICPAL CODE, 

ARTICLE 10 ENFORCEMENT BY ADDING THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION TO THE 
DESIGNATED ENFORCEMENT STAFF. 

 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT 

Historically the Building Commissioner has also served as the Zoning Administrator for the City 
of South Bend. The Building Department has provided the appropriate staff functions associated 
with the responsibilities, including but not limited to Zoning Enforcement. Throughout the state, 
these responsibilities are usually assigned to the Plan Commission staff. The Building Department 
and Area Plan Commission staffs have worked closely to establish a process and timeline by which 
these responsibilities will transfer to the Area Plan Commission on January 1, 2018. Some 
enforcement activities may still need to be enforced by the Building Department. As such, various 
changes to the South Bend Zoning Ordinance need to be amended to appropriately reflect 
responsibilities and procedures. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South 

Bend, Indiana as follows: 
 
SECTION I. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement, 
Section 21-10(a) Authority, is hereby amended as follows: 

The Building Department of the City of South Bend, the Department of Code 
Enforcement of the City of South Bend, the Area Plan Commission of St. Joseph County, 
and the Staff of both each departments are hereby designated to enforce the terms and 
provisions of this Ordinance in accordance with Indiana law. 

SECTION II. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement, 
Section 21-10(f) Violations, is hereby amended as follows: 

 
Subject to the provisions of Section 21-01.03 – Nonconforming Lots, Uses, Buildings, 
Structures or Signs, each of the following shall constitute a zoning violation which may 
be enforced by the Building Department, the Area Plan Commission, or the Department 
of Code Enforcement in accordance with the provisions set forth in Section 21-10 (g) 
below: 
 

SECTION III. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement, 
Section 21-10(f) Violations, is hereby amended as follows: 

 
The primary enforcement responsibility for Items (2) and (8) above shall be the vested 
with the Building Department, provided however, the Department of Code Enforcement 
or the Area Plan Commission may also initiate enforcement of these matters. 

The primary enforcement responsibility for Items (3), (4) and (6) shall be vested with the 
Department of Code Enforcement, provided however, the Building Department or Area 

Plan Commission may also initiate enforcement of these matters. 

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 86-17 



The enforcement responsibility for Items (1), (5), (7), (9) and (10) shall be vested in both 
the Building Department, the Department of Code Enforcement and both or either 
department may initiate enforcement of these matters. 

The Zoning Administrator and his or her designee shall be responsible for enforcing 
against all other zoning violations set forth above; provided, however, that the 
Department of Code Enforcement and Building Department shall also be authorized to 
initiate enforcement, at their discretion. 

SECTION IV. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement, 
Section 21-10(h) Fines, subsection (4), is hereby amended by adding a new subsection (B) as 
follows: 
 

(B) If enforcement action was initiated by the Area Plan Commission, all fines thus 
received shall be deposited with the applicable fund for fines of the Area Plan 
Commission. 

(B) (C) 

(C) (D) 

Section V.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the 
Common Council and approval by the Mayor. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Member of the Common Council 

Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the _________day 
of ___________, 2_____, at _________ o’clock ____. m. 
 
                                                                             
       __________________________  
             City Clerk 
 
 
Approved and signed by me on the _________ day of ____________, 2_____, at 
________ o’clock ____. m. 
      
 

____________________________ 
Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana 



 



Filed in Clerk' s Office

PEACE,i         DEC 0 6 2017
x x

1865 KAREEN?AH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH SEND, IN

CITY OF SOUTH BEND
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

i

December 6, 2017

Mr. Tim Scott, President

South Bend Common Council

41 Floor County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

RE: Historic Preservation

Dear President Scott:

This ordinance is the second of two necessary Council actions to provide for a smooth transition
of Historic Preservation Commission( HPQ staff from the County to the City, as planned for in
the 2018 budget and the adopted interlocal agreement with the County. This second ordinance

will make conforming amendments to the zoning provisions related to historic preservation that
match the interlocal agreement and will follow the normal process through the Area Plan

Commission.

As you know, the UPC will continue to operate in service of the residents and property owners of

the City and the County through this staffing transition. The mission of the UPC remains to
identify architecturally or historically significant buildings, structures, sites, and objects; to
promote the protection and preservation of the same in a manner that enhances both human and

economic welfare; and to accommodate development and redevelopment in both the City and

County.

Thank you for your consideration. I, along with representatives from the planning team, will
attend the Committee and Council meetings to address any questions that you may have.

Sincerely,

James Mueller

Executive Director

Department of Community Investment

EXCELLENCE I ACCOUNTABILITY I INNOVATION I INCLUSION I EMPOWERMENT
1400S County-City Building 1 227 W.Jefferson Bvld. I South Bend, Indiana 46601 I p 574.235.93711 www.southbendin.gov

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 87-17 



Filed in Clerk' s Office

ORDINANCE NO.
DEC 0 6 2017

AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE COMMON COUNCI    l( J BEND, IN
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF T     BED W--

MUNICIPAL CODE, ARTICLE 13 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION IN

CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSITION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF
TO THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND UNDER AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND AND ST. JOSEPH COUNTY.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Pursuant to the Interlocal Agreement dated December 12, 2017, by and between the City
of South Bend ( the " City") and St. Joseph County ( the " County"), as approved by the executive
and legislative bodies of the City and the County in accordance with law, the City and the County
have agreed to transfer management responsibility for historic preservation matters related to the
Historic Preservation Commission of South Bend and St. Joseph County ( the " Commission"),

including the transfer of the employment of certain staff members from the County to the City.
Such transfer will be effective on January 1, 2018.  Consistent with the City' s acceptance of such
responsibilities and staff members, various changes to Chapter 21, Article 13, of the South Bend

Zoning Ordinance are necessary and appropriate.  It is desirable, advantageous, and in the public

interest of the City and its residents to amend the Zoning Ordinance as set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South
Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION I.   Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 13 Historic
Preservation Commission, Section 21- 13. 01( a) is hereby amended to read as follows:

TL, hereby    * bushed an e
o,,,*

g   °    The Historic Preservation Commissionrizcr z-ccr cJCUVrr i 1....

originally established in 1973 is perpetuated with the-member-ship powers and duties

as set forth in this tiel- the Interlocal Agreement between St. Joseph County and the City

of South Bend dated December 12 2017 as the same may be amended from time to time
in accordance with the law, a copy of which is available for public inspection in the office
of the South Bend City Clerk, and on the City' s website.

SECTION 11.   Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 13 Historic
Preservation Commission, Section 21- 13. 01( b) is hereby amended to read as follows:

b), Membership:

1)    Net later than+Wrt  ( 30 days after the effective date of' ll,-din nee No. 5565 73 a-A

nonpartisan Historic Preservation Commission of nine ( 9) members shall continue to be
appointed, all of whom shall be interested and knowledgeable in historic preservation in
the local area. The membership shall be appointed as follows:

1

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 87-17 



A)  The Mayor and the Common Council of the City of South Bend and the
St. Joseph County Council and Board of Commissioners of St. Joseph County shall
each appoint two ( 2) at- large-members, designating not more than one ( 1) member
from any major political party and giving consideration to persons residing in areas
having historic significance; and

B)    The eight( 8) members appointed above shall in turn appoint the ninth member,
who shall be an architectural historian.

2)    The Each members, of the Historic Preservation Commission shall serve without
compensation for a terms of three ( 3) years; which terms shall continue to be staggered in
accordance with the original provisions for appointment in effect in 1973 which was then
as follows:      that t initial shall be a   a

rr

teEms, as follows:

A)    The Mayor and the Common Council of the City of South Bend and the Council
and the Board of Commissioners of St.  Joseph County shall each make one
appointment for a term ofone( 1) year and one appointment for a term of two( 2) years;
and

B)    The ninth member shall be appointed for a term of three ( 3) years.

3)    If a vacancy occurs by resignation or otherwise, the unexpired term shall be filled
within thirty( 30) days of such vacancy by the appropriate appointing body.
4)    Whenever a Commissioner fails to attend four( 4) consecutive, regularly scheduled

meetings, the Historic Preservation Commission may determine the position to be vacant
and certify to the appropriate appointing body that the position is vacant. Within a
reasonable time after receiving such certification,-an4-tbe appropriate appointing body
shall    +

1    + ' Ft
J \«

m/ ,  
J

ft r-eeeipt of fiee from the r 7 appoint another

and different Commissioner for the remainder of the unexpired term.

5)  Each member of the Historic Preservation Commission will serve at the pleasure of
his or her appointing body, and may be removed at any time for any reason or no reason.

SECTION III.   Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 13 Historic
Preservation Commission, Section 21- 13. 02 is hereby renamed " Section 21- 13. 02 — Procedures

and responsibilities" and amended as follows:

The Historic Preservation Commission shall have the following powers and  ,
1„+ ies-

responsibilities within the corporate boundaries of the City of South Bend:

a)    Reserved. Adopt bylaws for-efflTifig out the powers and duties set feFth in this SeCA011.

b)    Reserved.

c)    Reserved. The CowAnission shall hold at least ro an( 4) advertised publie hearings to

provide the publie with an eppefPapii-t-y of beeeming ay-we of Cow.-nission business and
make their-views knem%.

d)     Survey,  identify,  plan for and advise the Common Council and the Area Plan
Commission concerning the establishment of Historic Preservation Districts.  Survey,

2



identify, plan for and advise the Common Council concerning the designation of historic
landmarks.

1)    The Historic Preservation Commission shall recommend the designation of historic
landmarks and the establishment of Historic Preservation Districts on the basis of
historical and cultural significance, educational value and suitability for preservation.

2)    Historic landmarks shall be designated and Historic Preservation Districts shall be
established by the Common Council through the passage of an ordinance. Said ordinance
shall be initiated in the usual manner: By the Common Council; by a petition of the
owners of fifty( 50) percent or more of the subject area; or by the Area Plan Commission.

3)    If any proposed ordinance is introduced to the Common Council for the purpose of
creating a new Historic Preservation District , or repealing, altering, or modifying an

established Historic Preservation District , then prior to referral to the Area Plan

Commission, the proposed ordinance shall be referred by the Common Council to the
Historic Preservation Commission which shall hold a public hearing within ninety (90)
days of the referral,  unless such public hearing was conducted by the Historic
Preservation Commission prior to introduction of the proposed ordinance which shall

satisfy this requirement of a public hearing. The public hearing before the Historic
Preservation Commission shall be for the purpose of hearing comments on the proposed
ordinance and for the purpose of delivering either a favorable or unfavorable
recommendation to the Common Council. Notice of such hearing shall be given to all
owners of property in the affected Historic Preservation District. Failure of the Historic
Preservation Commission to deliver a recommendation within ninety( 90) days following
referral by the Common Council shall be considered a favorable recommendation.

4)    If any proposed ordinance is introduced to the Common Council for the purpose of
creating a new historic landmark , or repealing, altering, or modifying an established
historic landmark , then prior to the Common Council's public hearing, the proposed
ordinance shall be referred by the Common Council to the Historic Preservation
Commission which shall hold a public hearing within ninety ( 90) days of the referral,
unless such public hearing was conducted by the Historic Preservation Commission prior
to introduction of the proposed ordinance which shall satisfy this requirement of a public
hearing. The public hearing before the Historic Preservation Commission shall be for the
purpose ofhearing comments on the proposed ordinance and for the purpose of delivering
either a favorable or unfavorable recommendation to the Common Council. Notice of
such hearing shall be given to all owners of the affected historic landmark. Failure of the
Historic Preservation Commission to deliver a recommendation within ninety (90) days
following referral by the Common Council shall be considered a favorable

recommendation.

5)    ( A)    Upon the earlier of the reading of a proposal for a historic landmark before
the Historic Preservation Commission or upon the filing of an ordinance before the
Common Council for the purpose of creating a new historic landmark , the

Commission may declare such proposed new historic landmark to be under interim
protection.

B)    Not more than two ( 2) working days after declaring a building, structure, or
site to be under interim protection under this section, the Historic Preservation

3



Commission shall provide the owner of the building, structure or site with a written
notice of declaration by personal delivery or certified mail.  The Historic

Preservation Commission shall also notify the Common Council and the St. Joseph
County/South Bend Building Department. In the event the owner cannot be located
after due diligence, the Historic Preservation Commission or the City Department of
Code Enforcement which shall affix a notice of interim protection to the building,
structure, or site. Written notice under this subsection b. must:

i.    Cite the authority of the Historic Preservation Commission to put the building,
structure, or site under interim protection under this section;

ii.     Explain the effect of putting the building, structure, or site under interim
protection; and

iii.    Indicate that the interim protection is for a maximum period of six( 6) months.

C)     A building or structure put under interim protection under subsection a.
remains under interim protection for a period of six( 6) months, or until an ordinance
designating the landmark is approved or rejected by the Common Council, whichever
occurs first.

D)     While a building, structure, or site is under interim protection under this
section;

i.    The building, structure, or site may not be demolished or moved; and
ii.     The exterior appearance of the building,  structure, or site may not be

conspicuously changed by:

a)    Addition;

b)    Reconstruction; or

c)    Alteration.

E)    The Commission may approve a Certificate of Appropriateness at any time
during the period of interim protection, provided the proposed change meets the
criteria for considering effect of actions on historic buildings in subsection 21-
13. 02( e) of this section and any proposed preservation guidelines prepared by the
Historic Preservation Commission for the affected building, structure, or site.

e)    Within "HP" Historic Preservation Districts, or as to historic landmarks, the Historic
Preservation Commission shall have the following powers and

a"`'   responsibilities:

1)    The Historic Preservation Commission shall issue a certificate of appropriateness
before any one of the following actions is taken: the construction, reconstruction,
alteration, demolition or moving of any exterior feature of any building, structure, or use.
Certificates of appropriateness shall be issued in accordance with the stipulations of this
article, and the submission of a certificate of appropriateness shall be accompanied by
fees as prescribed by the Historic Preservation Commission. A listing of such fees shall
be kept on file in the Office of the Historic Preservation Commission and the City Clerk's
Office. Such listing shall be kept current and shall be available for public inspection
during regular business hours of said offices.

4



2)    Nothing in this article shall be construed to prevent the ordinary maintenance and
repair of any building, structure or use which will not involve a change in any exterior
features or to prevent the construction, reconstruction, alteration, demolition, or moving
of any building, structure or use which the Building Commissioner or other official
having such power may certify as required by the public safety because of an unsafe or
dangerous condition.

Where the Historic Preservation Commission deems it necessary, the Commission may
petition the Common Council for a temporary delay in the issuance of the required
permit(s)- for proposed construction, reconstruction, alteration, demolition or moving of
a designated historic landmark for the purpose of preparing a preservation plan for said
landmark. Such petition shall be for a specified period of time. The Common Council
shall grant the Commission's petition when it finds:

A)    That such action will not cause the owner of the subject property to suffer

hardship; and

B)    That such delay will not be injurious to the public health, safety or welfare;
and

C)    That in keeping with the intent of this article, such action is necessary and
appropriate.

In no case may the delay granted by the Common Council exceed one ( 1) year, but the
Commission may petition the Common Council for a continuation of any such delay
granted by the Common Council in accordance with the same procedures set forth above
for the initial petition.

3)    An application fora building permit, demolition permit, sign permit or moving
permit shall also be deemed to be an application for a certificate of appropriateness.
Within five( 5) working days of receipt of such application relative to a building, structure
or use in said district, the Building Commissioner shall forward the application to the
Historic Preservation Commission for review and action pursuant to section 21-
13. 02( e)( 5), below.

4)    Where no other permit is required, an application for a certificate of appropriateness
shall be filed with the Historic Preservation Commission on the form prescribed by the
Commission. Said applicant shall include the following information:

A)    Name, address and telephone number of the applicant

B)    Location of the subject building, structure or use;

C)    Structural drawings and specifications, floor plans, elevations, cross- sectional
plans, renderings, diagrams or other such plans;

D)    Samples of materials to be used, including colors;

E)    Where the proposed change includes a sign, a scale drawing showing the
location of the sign on the structure or property, the type of lettering, and the method
of illumination; and

F)    Other such information as.the Historic Preservation Commission may require
under the provisions of this article.

5



5)    The Historic Preservation Commission shall consider the application within forty-
five( 45) days following its receipt of the application for a certificate of appropriateness,
and shall either:

A)    Issue a certificate of appropriateness stating that the proposed construction,
reconstruction,  alteration,  demolition,  or moving is in conformance with the
provisions ofthis article and authorize the Building Commissioner to issue a building
permit, demolition permit, sign permit or moving permit if required; or

B)    Deny the application, stating in writing the reason(s) for such denial. Upon
such denial, the applicant may appeal said denial to the Common Council which shall
make a final determination of the application. Failure of the Historic Preservation
Commission to take such action within sixty( 60) days after receipt of the application
by the Commission shall constitute approval of the application.
In making such determination, the Historic Preservation Commission shall consider
the following:

i.     Appropriateness of the proposed construction,  reconstruction,  alteration,

demolition or moving to the preservation of the historic landmark, specifically,
and/or the Historic Preservation District, generally;

ii.      The detriment to the public welfare if the proposed construction,
reconstruction, alteration, demolition or moving is permitted even though it is
not deemed appropriate; and

iii.    The potential hardship that the denial of a certificate of appropriateness would
cause the applicant.

6)    Reserved.

7)    The Historic Preservation Commission may petition the Building Commissioner or
his or her designee and the Department of Code Enforcement to cause the maintenance
and/ or repair of any historic landmark or property in Historic Preservation District(s).
All appropriate legal remedies at the state and local levels shall be utilized by such
officials when seeking compliance with standards established for preserving and
protecting historic landmarks and Historic Preservation Districts as further addressed in
subparagraph( f) herein, which are in accordance with the intent of this article.

8)    Within each of the Historic Preservation Districts established in accordance with the
provisions of this article,  the Historic Preservation Commission shall establish

Neighborhood Development Committees to advise the Historic Preservation

Commission in matters relative to the district which the Committee represents.

f)    Establish reasonable and just standards for the preservation of historic landmark s and
Historic Preservation Districts,  including architectural treatment,  site development

requirements, and provisions concerning construction, reconstruction, alteration, demolition
or removal of any building or structure, or parts thereof. Provided, however, that:

1)    The Historic Preservation Commission may adopt only those standards necessary to
prevent such construction, reconstruction, alteration, demolition, or removal which is not
in keeping with the purpose and intent of this article; and

6



2)    Such standards shall be applicable only to the exterior features of historic landmarks
and of buildings or structures within Historic Preservation Districts.

g)    Develop historic preservation plans for historic landmarks and districts and, together
with other public or private agencies or officials,  assist in the administration and

implementation of such plans.

h)    Promote public interest in historic preservation by initiating and carrying on a public
relations and community education program.

i)    Advise and assist owners of historic landmarks in the preservation of those landmarks.

0)    Accept in the name of the City of South Send, through gift, grant, legacy, bequest or
endowment, monies and preservation easements in real property for the purpose of the
preservation of historic landmarks and Historic Preservation Districts. Expenditures of such
money, regardless of the source, must be deposited in a special Historic Preservation
Commission account,  and receive prior approval from the Common Council before
expenditures may be made.

k)    The provisions of this article shall be enforced as provided by Article 10 of this chapter.

1)    The Historic Preservation Commission, as the local government certified by the Indiana
State Historic Preservation Officer and the Secretary of the Interior of the United States, shall
process National Register of Historic Places InventoryNomination Forms in accordance
with regulations established by the Historic Preservation Commission consistent with the
Indiana Certified Local Government Regulations.

m)     The Historic Preservation Commission shall receive and accept preservation
easements, determined by the Commission to be appropriate and acceptable, as follows:

1)    The preservation easements shall be created and conveyed in accordance with the
provisions of IC 32-23- 5- 1 et seq. (" Act");

2)     The Commission shall receive,  accept,  administer,  monitor and enforce the

preservation easements in accordance with the provisions of the Act and rules and
regulations adopted by the Commission;

3)    The Commission may charge any person granting a preservation easement to the
Commission a filing and administration fee reasonably related to the Commission's costs
of processing, recording and periodically reviewing and monitoring the preservation
easement;

4)    The Commission may enforce the terms and provisions of the documents creating
any preservation easement and may collect from the person or persons against whom such
enforcement is sought the Commission's costs of enforcement,  including without

limitation court costs and attorneys' fees, and the document creating any preservation
easement accepted by the Commission shall provide for the payment ofsuch enforcement
costs;

5)    The Commission may accept a preservation easement only if all persons with an
interest in the subject real property at the time that the easement is granted join in the
grant and conveyance of the easement to the Commission; and

7



6)    As used in this subsection ( m),  preservation easement means a nonpossessory

interest of the Historic Preservation Commission in real property imposing limitations or
affirmative obligations for the purpose of preserving the historical,  architectural,

archeological, or cultural aspects of such real property.

SECTION IV.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the
Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of
2 at o' clock m.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2 at

o' clock m.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

8



 



5°8,     City of South Bend 574) 235- 9321

Fax( 574) 235- 9173

U Common Council TDD (574) 235 5567
re4C6

http:// www.southbendin.gov

st a 441 Count-City Building • 227 WV. Jefferson Blvd

South Bend, Indiana 46601
86

Titre Scott December 7, 2017

President

Oliver Davis South Bend Common Council

Vice-President

4th Floor, County-City Building
Gavin Ferlic

Chairperson, Committee South Bend, IN 46601

of the Whole

Tim Scott
Re: Bill No. 88- 17 Proposed ordinance adding Area Plan Commission to the

First District
designated enforcement stafffor zoning enforcement

Regina Williams-Preston

Second District

Randv Kelly
Dear Council Members:

Third District
I am filing a proposed amendment to the Zoning ordinances which adds the Area

jo N1. Broden Plan Commission to the designated enforcement staff for zoning violations. This

Fourth District amendment is part of the change from the Building Department to the Area Plan

Dr. David Varner
Commission with respect to a number of zoning enforcement activities. The Bill

Fifth District
should be set for first reading on December 11, 2017.

Oliver Davis

Sixth District Thank you for your consideration.

Gavin Ferlic

At Large

John Voorde
Sincerely Yours,

At Large

Karen White

At Large A6 ft
Robert J. Palmer

Attorney for South Bend Common Council

Filed in Clerk' s Office

DEC 07 2017

KAREEI_,K FijWLER

TCITY
CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 88-17 



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE INITIATED BY THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH
COUNTY AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICPAL CODE,

ARTICLE 10 ENFORCEMENT BY ADDING THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION TO THE
DESIGNATED ENFORCEMENT STAFF.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Historically the Building Commissioner has also served as the Zoning Administrator for the City
of South Bend. The Building Department has provided the appropriate staff functions associated
with the responsibilities, including but not limited to Zoning Enforcement. Throughout the state,
these responsibilities are usually assigned to the Plan Commission staff. The Building Department
and Area Plan Commission staffs have worked closely to establish a process and timeline by which
these responsibilities will transfer to the Area Plan Commission on January 1, 2018. Some

enforcement activities may still need to be enforced by the Building Department. As such, various
changes to the South Bend Zoning Ordinance need to be amended to appropriately reflect
responsibilities and procedures.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South
Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement,
Section 21- 10( a) Authority, is hereby amended as follows:

The Building Department of the City of South Bend, the Department of Code
Enforcement of the City of South Bend, the Area Plan Commission ofSt. Joseph County,
and the Staffof both each departments are hereby designated to enforce the terms and
provisions of this Ordinance in accordance with Indiana law.

SECTION II. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement,
Section 21- 10(f)Violations, is hereby amended as follows:

Subject to the provisions of Section 21- 01. 03 —Nonconforming Lots, Uses, Buildings,

Structures or Signs, each of the following shall constitute a zoning violation which may
be enforced by the Building Department, the Area Plan Commission, or the Department
of Code Enforcement in accordance with the provisions set forth in Section 21- 10 ( g)
below:

SECTION III. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement,
Section 21- 10( f)Violations, is hereby amended as follows:

The primary enforcement responsibility for Items ( 2) and shall be the vested

with the Building Department, provided however, the Department of Code Enforcement
or the Area Plan Commission may also initiate enforcement of these matters.

The primary enforcement responsibility for Items ( 3), ( 4) and ( 6) shall be vested with the

Department of Code Enforcement, provided however, the Building DepaAment efArea
Plan Commission may also initiate enforcement of these matters.

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 88-17 



The F t

responsibility f items ( 1), ( C) ( 7) ( 9) and ( 1 0) shall be vested in betL,

the Building

The Zoning Administrator and his or her designee shall be responsible for enforcing
against all other zoning violations set forth above; provided, however, that the
Department of Code Enforcement and Building Department shall also be authorized to
initiate enforcement, at their discretion.

SECTION IV. Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 10 Enforcement,
Section 21- 10( h) Fines, subsection( 4), is hereby amended by adding a new subsection( B) as
follows:

B)     If enforcement action was initiated by the Area Plan Commission, all fines thus
received shall be deposited with the applicable fund for fines of the Area Plan
Commission.

1)-LO

q (D)

Section V.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the

Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day
of 2 at o' clock M.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2 at

o' clock M.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana



 



Filed in Clerk's Office

City of South Bend
R DEC 0 5 2011

KAREEMAH FOWLERCommon Council
CITY CLER SOUTH BEND, IN

441 County-City Building • 227 W.Jefferson Blvd

South Bend, Indiana 46601- 1830 Fax ( 574) 235- 9173

TDD: (574) 235- 5567

Tim Scott http:// www.southbendin.gov
President

Oliver Davis

Vice-President
November 30, 2017

Gavin Ferlic

Chairperson, Committee South Bend Common Council

of the Whole 4 Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

Tim Scott

First District Re: Proposed Mixed Use District Zoning Text Amendments

Regina Williams Preston Dear Council Members:

Second District

I am filing the attached proposed ordinance with the Office of the City Clerk.
Randy Kelly The ordinance proposes text amendments to the Zoning Chapter 21 of the South
Third District Bend Municipal Code to revise permitted uses and development standards for the

MU Mixed Use District. These changes will better support reinvestment in our
Jo M. Broden mixed- use neighborhood centers and traditional pedestrian- oriented design.
Fourth District

These zoning concepts were discussed at the Zoning& Annexation Committee

David Varner meetings held on August 28, September 25, November 13, and November 27.
Fifth District For procedural purposes, which is required by our Municipal Code and Indiana

Code § 36- 7- 4- 607, these proposed zoning text amendments are being initiated
Oliver Davis by the Common Council.
Sixth District

The proposed ordinances would have first reading by the Common Council on
Gavin Ferlic December 11. Thank you for your consideration.
At Large

John Voorde
Sincerely,

At Large

Karen White
y

At Large
o M. Broden John Voorde

South Bend Common Council South Bend Common Council

Council Member, 
4th District Council Member At Large

Attachment

cc:      Larry Magliozzi, Executive Director, Area Plan Commission
Angela Smith, Deputy Director, Area Plan Commission
Michael Divita, Planner, South Bend Community Investment

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill 89-17 



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE,

ARTICLE 3 COMMERCIAL/ MIXED USE DISTRICTS

TO REVISE PERMITTED USES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, adopted a new zoning ordinance
that went into effect on May 7, 2004. Experience in using the Ordinance' s provisions for the
MU Mixed Use District has shown that development in this district frequently requires the use
of variances even to complete projects consistent with the neighborhood context.  This

ordinance revises uses and development standards to better support the development of

mixed-use urban neighborhood centers and traditional pedestrian- oriented design.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION I.  Chapter 21, Zoning, of the South Bend Municipal Code, Article 3 Commercial/
Mixed Use Districts, Section 21- 03. 02 MU Mixed Use District, is hereby deleted and replaced
with a new Section 21- 03. 02 as follows:

Section 21- 03.02 MU Mixed Use District.

Intent- The MU Mixed Use District is established to promote the development of a dense
urban neighborhood center environment. The regulations are intended to encourage all the

elements of a traditional neighborhood center, including:  storefront retail; professional
offices; and dwelling units located either in townhouse developments or in the upper stories or
rear of mixed-use buildings. The development standards in this district are designed to:
encourage a pedestrian oriented design throughout the district; and, maintain an appropriate

pedestrian scale, massing and relationship between buildings and structures within the
district.

a)      Permitted Uses.

1)      Primary Uses.

A)     Clothing Service:  Including but not limited to: Costume Rental;
Dressmaking; Dry Cleaning and Laundry Establishment; Millinery
Fabric) Shop; Self-service Laundry; Shoe Repair Shop; Tailor and

Pressing Shop; Tuxedo Rental.

B)     Educational Uses: Including but not limited to:  Child Care Center;
Child Care Ministry; Cottage School; Public Library; School—
Commercial, Trade or Business.

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 89-17 



C)     Food Sales and Service:  Including but not limited to: Bakery— Retail;

Cabaret—Family; Convenience Store; Dairy Bar— Retail;

Delicatessen; Farmers Market; Grocery; Ice Cream Store— Retail;

Manufacturing Retailers; Restaurant—Fast Food( without drive- in or

drive-through); Restaurant—Family; Restaurant— Family, with
Lounge; Yogurt Store— Retail.

D)     Governmental Use:  Including but not limited to:  Governmental
Offices; Post Office—without outside parking of delivery vehicles.

E)      Miscellaneous:  Including but not limited to: Bed& Breakfast; Bus

Station; Clinic (medical, dental or optometrists); Cottage Business/

Residential; Electrical/ Electronics Repair.

F)      Office/ Professional Services:  Including but not limited to: Architect;
Artist; Bank Machines - Walk-up; Construction Companies (office
only); Consultant; Contractors ( office only); Dentist; Design Services;

Engineer; Financial Institution; Insurance Agent; Lawyer; Musician;

Physician; Pharmacist; Photographic Studio; Professional Offices; Real

Estate Office; Travel Agency.

G)     Personal Service:  Including but not limited to: Barber Shop; Beauty
Shop.

H)     Public Facilities: Including but not limited to: Community Center;
Funeral Home; Mortuary; Neighborhood Recycling Collection Point;
Public or Private Park—Active or Passive; Religious Use. ( Ord. No.

9653- 06)

1)       Recreation:  Including but not limited to: Aerobics Studio; Banquet
Hall; Dance Studio; Fraternal Organization; Gymnastics Studio; Lodge;

Private Club; Social Club; Theater— Indoor. (Ord. No. 9760-07)

J)      Residential:  Including but not limited to: Dwelling Unit—upper level;

Dwelling Unit— first floor with business; Multifamily Dwelling;
Two Family Dwelling( see Section 21- 03. 02 ( b) ( 13) for applicable

development standards).

K)     Retail:  Including but not limited to:  Antique Shop; Apparel Shop; Art
Gallery; Arts and Craft Store; Bicycle Sales and Service; Camera Store;
Card Shop; Clock Shop; Coin and Stamp Shop; Computer Store; Drug
Store; Flower Shop; Frame Shop; Gift Shop; Hobby Shop; Toy or
Game Shop; Jewelry Store; Music Store; Newsdealer; Shoe Store;
Stationery and Book Store; Video Store.

Controlled Use.  See Section 21- 08.02— Special Regulations for

Controlled Uses for additional requirements.



2)      Special Exception Uses.

A)     Food Sales and Service:  Including but not limited to: Bar *; Cabaret—

21 and Over *; Nightclub *; Restaurant— Drive 1n; Restaurant—Drive

Through; Tavern *.

B)      Government Use:  Including but not limited to: Fire Station; Municipal
State Road Maintenance Facility; Police Station; Post Office—with

outside parking of delivery vehicles.

C)     Miscellaneous:  Including but not limited to: Artificial Lake;
Conference Center; Motel.

D)     Public Facilities:  Including but not limited to:  Cemetery—with or

without Crematory, Funeral Home, Mausoleum or Mortuary; Parking
Garage; Parking Lot—Commercial. (Ord. No. 9653- 06)

E)      Recreation:  Including but not limited to: Amusement Arcade *;
Billiard Hall *; Country Club; Fairgrounds; GolfCourse; Golf Driving
Range; Swimming Pool - private or public. (Ord. No. 9760- 07)

F)      Residential: Including but not limited to:  Group Residences; One ( 1)
Single Family Dwelling. (Ord. No. 10451- 16)

G)     Retail:  Including but not limited to:  Liquor Store; Tobacco Store.

H)     Utilities: Including but not limited to:  Electricity Relay Station; Public
Utility Substation; Pumping Stations; Water Towers.

Controlled Use.  See Section 21- 08. 02— Special Regulations for

Controlled Uses for additional requirements.

3)      Accessory Uses— See Section 21- 03. 11 ( a)— Accessory Uses, Buildings and
Structures.

4)      Temporary Uses— See Section 21- 03. 11 ( b)— Temporary Uses, Building
Structures.

5)      Home Occupations— See Section 21- 03. 11 ( c)— Home Occupations.

b)      Development Standards.

1)      Minimum Lot Width and Frontage - each lot shall have a minimum lot width

and frontage on a public street of 25 feet.



2)      Yards and Building Setbacks.

A)     Front- afront yard and building setback measured from the greater of
the proposed right-of-way or existing right-of-way shall be provided as
follows:

Minimum Maximum

Limited Access Highway:    50'  NA

All other Streets: 5'   12'

Provided, however, on all streets except limited access highways,

building placement shall be in compliance with the following
regulations:

i. For sites containing one building—in elevation view from the

streetfrontage, at least fifty( 50) percent of the length of the
fagade of the building facing a street shall be located at or
between the minimum setback and the maximum setback;

ii.       For sites containing multiple buildings— in elevation view from

the street frontage, at least fifty( 50) percent of the visible
fagades of the buildings facing a street shall be located at or
between the minimum setback and the maximum setback; and,

iii.      Parking areas and interior access drives shall not be located in
front of a line five (5) feet behind thefront building line. If the
lot does not have a building,parking areas and interior access
drives shall have a minimum front setback of twelve ( 12) feet.

If a parking area or interior access drive is located less than
seventeen ( 17) feet from the front lot line, it shall be screened

by a compact row of shrubs/hedge plants planted three feet on-
center( 3' o.c.) immediately behind thefront building line.
Shrubs shall be at least twenty-four inches ( 24") at time of

planting and shall be maintained at a maximum height of thirty-
six inches ( 36").

B)     Minimum Side Yard and Setback—The minimum side yard and setback

shall be as follows:

i. Minimum Side Yard—zero ( 0) feet, provided, however, if a side

yard is provided along a side lot line not abutting an alley, such
setback shall not be less than five (5) feet.

ii.       Minimum Side Residential Bufferyard—five (5) feet.



C)     Minimum Rear Yard and Setback— The minimum rear yard and setback

shall be as follows:

i. Minimum Rear Yard—five (5) feet.

ii.       Minimum Rear Residential Bufferyard—fifteen( 15) feet when

not separated from a residential use by apublic alley.  If
separated from a residential use by apublic alley, no rear
residential bufferyard is required, but the minimum rear yard

requirement shall apply.

3)      Use of Minimum Yards and Residential Bufferyards.

All minimum yards and residential bufferyards shall be landscaped in

compliance with the requirements for perimeter yard landscaping as set forth
in Section 21- 07.01 — Landscape Regulations of this Ordinance and shall

remain free from structures except where expressly permitted below:

A)     Minimum Front Yards—

i. along limited access highways— may include: parking areas,
loading areas, interior access drives, or interior access
driveways, provided that no portion of such area may be located
closer to the right-of-way than fifteen( 15) feet; or signs as
regulated by Section 21- 07.03 — Sign Regulations of this

Ordinance, and shall otherwise be maintained as open space

free from buildings or structures.

ii.       along all other streets— may include: driveways or signs as
regulated by Section 21- 07. 03 — Sign Regulations of this

Ordinance, and shall otherwise be maintained as open space

free from buildings or structures.

B)     Minimum Side and Rear Yards— may include driveways, interior
access driveways, parking areas, loading areas, walkways or other
pedestrian way connections to adjoining lots, provided that the
remainder of said yards shall be maintained as open space free from

buildings or structures.

C)     Minimum Side and Rear Residential Bufferyards— may include
driveway connections to adjoining lots, or walkways or other pedestrian
way connections to adjoining lots, provided that the remainder of said
yards shall otherwise be maintained as open space free from buildings

or structures.



4)      Building Height.

A)     Minimum Front Fagade Height— in the elevation view from the street

frontage, eighteen( 18) feet.

B)     Maximum Building Height—Forty( 40) feet; not to exceed three ( 3)
stories.

5)      Landscaping— See Section 21- 07. 01 — Landscape Regulations.

6)      Lighting—See Section 21- 07.02— Lighting Regulations.

7)      Signs— See Section 21- 07.03 — Sign

8)      Parking— See Section 21- 07.04— Off-Street Parking Regulations.

9)      Loading— See Section 21- 07.05 —Off-Street Loading Regulations.

10)    Greenway Connection Required— If the lot abuts any portion of a greenway, a
direct linkage from the project to such greenway shall be provided.

11)    Outdoor Operations— All uses and operations (except off-streetparking,
off-street loading and delivery and walk-up customer service windows) shall
be conducted completely within enclosed buildings, except where expressly
permitted below:

A)     Outdoor seating for restaurants, provided that such outdoor seating:

i. shall not be located in any street right-of-way except as
permitted by the Board of Public Works; and,

ii.       shall not block an entrance or exit to or from the business or

building or conflict with Americans with Disabilities Act
standards.

B)      Outdoor display or sales of merchandise:

i. shall not be located in any street right-of-way except as
permitted by the Board of Public Works;

ii.       shall not block an entrance or exit to or from the business or

building or conflict with Americans with Disabilities Act
standards;

iii.      shall not exceed ten percent( 10%) of the gross floor area of

each non- related and separately operated use;



iv.       shall be permitted only during the hours of operation of the
business and shall be removed at the close of each business day;
and,

V. shall be merchandise normally found within the on-premise
business. ( Ord. No. 9653- 06)

C)     Walk-up customer service windows or Automated Teller Machines
ATM's), provided that such facilities are not free- standing and are set

flush with the fagade of the building.

D)     Vending machines, provided that vending machines:

i. shall abut the exterior wall of the building; and,

ii.       shall not be located in a required yard or required residential

bufferyard.

12)    Building Design and Orientation.

A)     Orientation.

i. Primaryfagades shall be oriented to thefront lot line.  When on
a corner lot, the primaryfagade shall be oriented to the primary
street and the design of the primaryfagade shall extend a
minimum of ten( 10) feet along the secondary street.

ii.       The primary building entrance shall be located on the front
fagade.

B)     Articulation and Activation.

i. Frontfagades at least one hundred twenty ( 120) feet in length
should be designed to look like more than one building. For
buildings that are one hundred twenty ( 120) feet or longer, no
section of the frontfagade longer than sixty (60) feet may look
like one building.

ii.       For commercial and mixed-use buildings, the minimumfront
fagade surface that shall be glazed (window and door surface

area) is as follows:

a. Ground floorfrontfagade surface along a primary street
seventy( 70) percent;

b.       Ground floorfrontfagade surface along a secondary
street— twelve and one-half( 12. 5) percent;



C. Upper floorfront fagade surface— twelve and one-half

12. 5) percent.

The ground floorfrontfagade glazing is calculated based on the
total fagade area between two ( 2) and eight( 8) feet above
grade. The upper floor frontfagade surface area is calculated

based on the total surface area located between the elevation of

any floor to the elevation of the floor above it or the elevation of
the roof. Windows and doors shall have clear (untinted) glass

and shall be open to the interior( not faux).

iii.      A walkway shall connect from the sidewalk to the primary
entrance.

C)     Building Materials.

i. Additions to Existing Buildings:  All additions to existing
buildings shall utilize building materials that are compatible
and harmonious with the materials used on the existing

building.

ii.       Exterior Renovations, Major Additions and Accessory
Buildings:  Exterior renovations, major additions and accessory

buildings to existing buildings or facilities are encouraged to
comply with the provisions in sub- Section( iii), below, for new

construction, however, the minimum requirement for exterior

renovations, major additions and accessory buildings shall be
the same as in sub- Section( i), above, for additions to existing
buildings.

iii.      New Construction:  In order to create variation and interest in
the built environment, all new primary buildings shall comply
with one ( 1) of the following two (2) sets of architectural
regulations regarding building material and architectural
features on eachfrontfagade:

a. All brick or stone ( limestone, granite, etc.), excluding

window, display window, door, roofing, fascia and soffit
materials, provided that the brick or stone used on each

applicable fagade shall include at least two (2)

architectural elements ( e. g., quoins, pilasters, soldier
courses, lintels, friezes, cornices, dentils, architraves,

etc.); or,

b.       Two (2) or more building materials (excluding window,
display window, door and roofing materials), provided:



1. Primary Building Material: The primary
building material shall be either: brick; stone
limestone, granite, etc.); synethetic equivalents

of brick or stone; architectural pre- cast concrete,

if the surface looks like brick or stone; traditional

stucco; or fiber cement, and shall constitute a

minimum of sixty-six (66) percent of each
applicable fagade excluding glazed surfaces.
Exterior insulation and finish system( E.I.F. S.) or

equivalent; vinyl; or standard, fluted, or split face

concrete masonry units ( CMUs) are prohibited as
a primary building material.

2. Secondary Building Material: The secondary
building material shall constitute a minimum of
ten( 10) percent of thefagade excluding glazed
surfaces.  Glass curtain wall may qualify as a
secondary building material.

3.       Architectural Features: In addition, the exterior

building material selection shall be
supplemented with the use of multiple colors or

architectural elements ( e. g., quoins, pilasters,

soldier courses, lintels, friezes, cornices, dentils,

architraves, etc.) on eachfrontfagade.

iv.       Building materials used on the frontfaVade shall extend a
minimum depth of sixteen( 16) inches along the side favade as
measured from the face of thefrontfagade.

D)     Mechanical Equipment—HVAC equipment shall not be placed in the

frontyard or on the frontfaVade.

13)    Development Standards for Two Family Dwellings.

Notwithstanding anything in this MU District to the contrary, a two family
dwelling shall be subject to the applicable development standards of the SF2
District.



SECTION II.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by
the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day
of 2 at o' clock M.

City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2 at

o' clock M.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

Filed in Clerk's Office

ED 0 5 2011

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



 



AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

125 S. Lafayette Blvd., Suite 100, South Bend, Indiana 46601

574- 235- 9554 • ( Fax) 574-235- 5541 •

building@southbendin. gov

www.southbendin.gov

SPECIAL EXCEPTION & VARIANCE PETITION

ABZA DATE: Wednesday, December 6, 2017

PETITIONER

Alliance Architects 574) 288-2052 mmurphy@alliarch.com
Name Phone Email

929 Lincolnway East, Suite 200 South Bend IN 46601

Address City ST Zip

PROPERTY OWNER( IF DIFFERENT THAN PETITIONER)

Pandora Partners, LLC 574) 339-0275 chris.shepherdl @me.com

Name Phone Email

1251 N. Eddy Street, Suite 200 South Bend IN 46617

Address City ST Zip

PRESENTER( IF DIFFERENT THAN PETITIONER)

Name Phone Email

Address City ST Zip

PROPERTY INFORMATION

O Office Portage

Zoning Township

806 Howard Street South Bend IN 46617

Address City ST Zip

Legal Description

PARCEL I: A lot or parcel of land, 74 feet in length, East and West, taken off of and

from the entire width of the West end of the Lot Numbered One Hundred and

Twenty-Five( 125) as shown on the recorded Plat ofEdward Sorin's Second Addition
to the Town of Lowell, now within and a part of the City of South Bend, in
St. Joseph County, Indiana.

btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-75 

btirado
Typewritten Text



btirado
Typewritten Text
Bill No. 17-75 





AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

125 S. Lafayette Blvd., Suite 100, South Bend, Indiana 46601
574- 235- 9554 • ( Fax) 574-235- 5541 -

buildin ( @southbendin.gov

www.southbendin.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given to all interested persons that the Area Board of Zoning Appeals will hold a
public hearing in the Council Chambers on the 4" Floor of the County-City Building, 227 W.
Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, Indiana, on the 6' day of December, 2017, at 1: 30 p.m., or as soon
thereafter as the matter can be heard. This hearing is for the purpose of considering a petition that
was filed by:

Alliance Architects, on behalf of Pandora Partners, LLC, 929 Lincolnway East,
Suite 200, South Bend, IN 46601

Seeking:

1)       Special Exception Use allowing " Dwelling Unit - Upper Level" within O

Office District.

2)       Variance to reduce the required front yard and building setback from 25' to
10' at north and from 25' to 20' at west.

3)       Variance to reduce the required side residential buffer yard and building
setback from 8' to 5' at south and from 8' to 0' at east.

4)       Variance to reduce the required off-street parking from 35 spaces to 4 spaces.
5)       Variance to delete off-street parking area screening at east side yard.
6)       Variance to reduce the required minimum number of ADA parking spaces

from 2 spaces to 1 space.

7)       Variance to reduce the minimum width ofparking lot maneuvering aisle from
24' to 0'.

On real estate commonly described as:

806 Howard Street, South Bend, Indiana 46617

and is legally described as follows:

PARCEL 1: A lot or parcel of land, 74 feet in length, East and West, taken off of and
from the entire width of the West end of the Lot Numbered One Hundred and

Twenty-Five( 125) as shown on the recorded Plat ofEdward Sorin's Second Addition
to the Town of Lowell, now within and a part of the City of South Bend, in
St. Joseph County, Indiana.

PARCEL II: Part of Lot Numbered One Hundred Twenty-Five ( 125) as shown on
the recorded Plat of Sorin's Second Addition to Lowell, now a part of the City of

South Bend, described as beginning 74 feet East of the Northwest corner of said.lot;
thence running South 66 feet; thence East 45 feet to an alley; thence North 12 feet;
thence West 25. 5 feet; thence North 54 feet; thence West 19.5 feet to the place of

beginning.



PARCEL II: Part of Lot Numbered One Hundred Twenty-Five ( 125) as shown on
the recorded Plat of Sorin's Second Addition to Lowell, now a part of the City of
South Bend, described as beginning 74 feet East of the Northwest comer of said lot;
thence running South 66 feet; thence East 45 feet to an alley; thence North 12 feet;
thence West 25. 5 feet; thence North 54 feet; thence West 19.5 feet to the place of

beginning.

PARCEL III: Part of Lot Numbered One Hundred Twenty-Five ( 125) as shown on
the recorded Plat of Sorin's Second Addition to Lowell, now a part of the City of
South Bend, described as commencing on the North line of said Lot 125, 93. 6 feet
East of the Northwest corner of said lot; thence South 54 feet; thence East 26 feet;

thence North 54 feet; thence West 26 feet to the place of beginning. Together with
the West Half of the vacated alley lying East of and adjacent to Parcels II and III.

PARCEL IV:    Grant of Easement recorded April 21,  2017 as Instrument

No. 1709777 in the Office of the Recorder of Saint Joseph County, Indiana.

SPECIAL EXCEPTION & VARL4,NCE(S)

Seeking Special Exception Use to allow a " Dwelling Unit - Upper Level" within the O Office

District and Variances to include:

1)       Variance to reduce the required front yard and building setback from 25' to
10' at north and from 25' to 20' at west;

2)       Variance to reduce the required side residential buffer yard and building
setback from 8' to 5' at south and from 8' to 0' at east;

3)       Variance to reduce the required off-street parking from 35 spaces to 4 spaces;
4)       Variance to delete off-street parking area screening at east side yard;
5)       Variance to reduce the required minimum number of ADA parking spaces

from 2 spaces to 1 space; and

6)       Variance to reduce the minimum width ofparking lot maneuvering aisle from
24' to 0'.

REASON FOR REQUEST(S)

These approvals are necessary in order for the existing building to be renovated as planned by
Superior Property Holdings, LLC.

SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPROVAL STANDARDS

1.       The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of
the community because the proposed residential use is compatible with surrounding land
uses.

2.       The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property
values therein because the owner will make a significant financial investment and improve

the exterior appearance of the property.



3.       The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located
and the land uses authorized therein. It should also be noted that the proposed uses ( office
and residential) are generally considered to be less intensive than the current use ( retail).

4.       The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan because it involves the adaptive reuse of an existing structure and
includes an upper floor dwelling unit above office space.

VARIANCE APPROVAL STANDARDS

1.       The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of
the community because on-street parking will be available to supplement the existing on-site
parking. The on-street parking will also serve as " traffic calming" along Howard Street.

2.       The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be
affected in a substantially adverse manner because the on-site parking is existing and will
remain in place. Also, the building setback variances are necessary in order for the existing
building walls to be compliant with the current ordinance.  The north building setback
variance will also permit the construction of a new deck/porch which will project

approximately 6' beyond the existing wall.

3.       The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical difficulties
in the use of the property because a similar parking variance was granted when the existing
building was constructed in 1992. The South Bend Building Department has confirmed that
the parking requirements for the existing retail use and proposed office use are identical: 3.5
spaces per 1, 000 GSF. The parking requirement for the Dwelling Unit- Upper Floor is two
spaces.

1 t

WVL-ICANT SIGNATURE Date

Martin J. Murphy, RA
Alliance Architects

Name



PARCEL III: Part of Lot Numbered One Hundred Twenty-Five( 125) as shown on
the recorded Plat of Sorin' s Second Addition to Lowell, now a part of the City of
South Bend, described as commencing on the North line of said Lot 125, 93. 6 feet
East of the Northwest corner of said lot; thence South 54 feet; thence East 26 feet;

thence North 54 feet; thence West 26 feet to the place of beginning. Together with
the West Half of the vacated alley lying East of and adjacent to Parcels II and III.

PARCEL IV:    Grant of Easement recorded April 21,  2017 as Instrument

No. 1709777 in the Office of the Recorder of Saint Joseph County, Indiana.

Dated this day ofILL.ALL.      Q1

AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

ML,X) J.  9'4
Carolyn A. He

Secretary to the Board

TO THE PETITIONER:  It is your responsibility to complete this form correctly and deliver it to the
Secretary of the Board of Zoning Appeals with the other papers at the time of original filing.  Once it is
signed by the Secretary, then it is your responsibility to make arrangements to have publication of notice
made in a local newspaper having general circulation in St. Joseph County. Such notice must be published
one( 1) time, being at least ten( 10) days prior to the date on which the public hearing is to be held. Proof
of publication must be presented to the Board at the time of public hearing.

9f
9

e, 9

s



AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

125 S. Lafayette Blvd., Suite 100, South Bend, Indiana 46601
574-235- 9554 • ( Fax) 574- 235- 5541 -

building(a)southbendin. v
www.southbendin.gov

NOTICE TO ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

You are hereby notified that a public hearing will be held by the Area Board of Zoning Appeals on
Wednesday, the 6,

b day of December, 2017, at 1: 30 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the 41 Floor
of the County-City Building, 227 W. Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, Indiana

f Pandora Partners LLC 929 LincolnwaA petition is on file by: Alliance Architects, on behalf o do y

East, Suite 200, South Bend, IN 46601.

Seeking:

1)       Special Exception Use allowing " Dwelling Unit - Upper Level" within O

Office District.

2)       Variance to reduce the required front yard and building setback from 25' to
10' at north and from 25' to 20' at west.

3)       Variance to reduce the required side residential buffer yard and building
setback from 8' to 5' at south and from 8' to 0' at east.

4)       Variance to reduce the required off-street parking from 35 spaces to 4 spaces.
5)       Variance to delete off-street parking area screening at east side yard.
6)       Variance to reduce the required minimum number of ADA parking spaces

from 2 spaces to 1 space.

7)       Variance to reduce the minimum width ofparking lot maneuvering aisle from
24' to 0'.

On property commonly described as:  806 Howard Street, South Bend, Indiana 46617.

Said public hearing will be held as authorized by the applicable Zoning Ordinance and Chapter 138,
Acts of 1957 of the General Assembly of the State of Indiana.

As a property owner within the immediate appeal area, this notice is sent to you as a courtesy.
Sometimes, for reasons beyond our control, property owners within the immediate area of the subject

property will not receive a copy of this notice. If you know of someone who should have received
notice but didn' t, please inform them of this hearing. Any persons desiring to oppose or support this
petition will be heard at the time of the hearing.

AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Carolyn A. H

Secretary to the Board



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA,       r

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE

AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT

806 Howard Street, Portage Township, South Bend, Indiana 46617
I

WHEREAS, Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 4- 918. 6, requires the Common Council to give notice

pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, of its intention to consider Petitions from the Board
i

of Zoning Appeals for approval or disapproval; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council must take action within sixty( 60) days after the Board of Zoning
Appeals makes its recommendation to the Council; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council is required to make a determination in writing on such requests
pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7-4- 918.4; and I

1
WHEREAS, the Area Board ofZoning Appeals has made a recommendation, pursuant to applicable
state law. i

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA as follows:     i

1

SECTION I.  The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition from the
Area Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1.5- 5, requesting that a
Special Exception be granted for the property located at:

806 Howard Street, Portage Township, South Bend, Indiana 46617

I
in order to permit

I

Special Exception Use: " Dwelling Unit- Upper Levee'

SECTION II.  Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing, the
Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals, a copy of
which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

I

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds that:

1.    The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare; f

2.    The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein;

3.    The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which

it is located and the land uses authorized therein; and



i

4.    The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of
South Bend Comprehensive Plan.

SECTION IV.  Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable conditions
established by the Area Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

i

SECTION V. The Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the
Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

I

i

4

i

1

r

I
i

Filed in Clerk' s Office
I sF READING f

PUBLIC HEARING

3 rd READING NOV 0 9 2017
NOT APPROW- i

REFERRED KAREEMAH FOWLER

oec Fo C11YCL.ERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



PANDORA PARTNERS LLC

1251 N. EDDY ST, SUITE 200

SOUTH SEND, IN 46617

574) 339. 0275

CHRIS. SHEPHERDI @ME. COM

October 31, 2017

To Whom it May Concern,

Pandora Partners,  LLC hereby authorizes Alliance Architects to serve as its

representative during the submission and public hearings related to the

petition for a special exception use and variances for the property commonly

described as 806 Howard Street,  South Bend,  Indiana 46617.

Sincerely,

Christopher Shepherd

Member



Type: Filing_ Fees
Payor: ALLIANCE ARCHITECTS

License Number:

Address: 806 HOWARD

SP EXCEPTION & VARIANCES

11/ 9/2017 9: 10:49 AM

Filing_ Fees   $ 570.00

Check 013148 570.00

chenry 10124



JOOdtN to uo!ss!wiad aopug peoll!ea U

uauum ssaidxa a411nogl!m pazuo4lne lou st leualew si4l to uoilnquls!p 10 uoilonpoidaa awualueo peoa

Al! I! geluegojaw jo Amnooe jot paluenem lou s! dew s!yl uo wmogs uo!lewio}ul peo, lmy pauopuegd

Peolpea

wnleQ ueouawy peal!ea

WON£ 96L walsAS aleu!pmoO aueld alelS 1583 eue!pul uo paseq s! pub aleuip000 luudlood 6wpl!ng

laaJIS 51- 13  =
roro loo 000 o J 19a11S OfS  =

slaoied N-13sapyr

LLOM/ LI Pawud alep slaoJed OfS  
lee; 00 9L= 40u! L a lgnd : AS paleiauag deyy

suoisuaw!O laoJed OfS
9R!1qnS3Xl

alisgaM SIJ leuoi6a-d eueiyoiw
pu868-1

co

L

O
O

l

v f

E

VFWAMRIF

l r:a lS:p] ernop

l cQ

J

1`

Lt5£ OLS•8F0

OMW

ZZ l  
y Z L

t
S4 l

it 9'     LZ9£ 1OLS 9L0 L l t L Ali!

LS ' LO'      
r

j
SZ9 - tM-

NZOL£- yO
8LO a



d

Alice H Isaacson

909 N. St. Peter St.     
Sasman Enterprises LLC Megan M Kolaczyk

Bend,      
925 N. Notre Dame Ave.       918 N. St. Louis Blvd.

South B IN 46617

Parcel#

end,  

07- 3766
South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018-5107- 3771 Parcel# 018-5107- 3755

Robert D and Katherine C Kossler

1020 N. St. Peter St.    
Hansen Syrus White Jill R. Bodensteiner

Bend,       617
922 N. St. Louis 920 N. St. Peter St.

South B IN 46

Parcel#

end,

018- 5104-3651

6
South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018-5107- 3798 Parcel# 018- 5107-3778

Pandora Partners LLC Scott R. Appleby Sara and Thomas Mustillo

51720 Bluffside Court 912 N. St. Peter St.     926 N. St. Peter St.

Granger, IN 46530 South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 5107- 3768;# 018- 5107- 3770 Parcel# 018-5107- 3783 Parcel# 018-5107- 3774

The University of Notre Dame
Julie A. Peterson Robert J. and Deborah S. Bernhard

725 Grace Hall
902 N. St. Peter St.     1019 N. Notre Dame Ave.

Notre Dame, IN 46556
South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 5107- 3772;# 01& 5104- 3632
Parcel# 018-5107- 3786 Parcel# 018-5104-3653

018- 5104-3631

Ferret D Hunter
Brian R. and Alison K Levey

Ebrahim I Moosa

1301 Camelia Blvd., Ste 400
918 N. St. Peter St.     

Moosa Family 2016( Trust)

Lafayette, LA 70508
South Bend, IN 46617

1008 N. St Peter St.

Parcel# 018- 5104366101;# 018- 5104-3661
parcel# 018- 5107- 3778

South Bend, IN 46617

018- 5104- 3662 Parcel# 018- 5104- 3658;# 018-5104-3657

ND 2019 LLC John T. McGreevey and Jean C.

c/o Kendall Gray
Rita A. Schmid Mamanus

64 Florence Ave
919 N. Notre Dame Ave.       1010 N. Notre Dame Ave.

New Providence, NJ 07974
South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 5107- 376601
Parcel# 018-5107- 3780 Parcel# 018-5105-3673

James and Gia Haigh Rudy N. Reyes Ani Apbrahamian( Trust)

925 N. Notre Dame Ave. 1014 N. St. Peter St.    936 N. Notre Dame Ave.

South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 5107- 3776;# 018-5107- 3775 Parcel# 018-5104- 3654 Parcel# 018-5106-3713

South Bend Housing Authority Stephen C Smith Thomas J. and Shannon E. Guinan

501 S. Scott St.  4404 Technology Dr.    807 Grace Hall

South Bend, IN 46613 South Bend, IN 46617 Notre Dame, IN 46556

Parcel# 018- 5107- 3756 Parcel# 018- 5104- 3630 Parcel# 018- 5107-3782

Mathew M and Elizabeth Sanford Thomas E and Elizabeth R Burman
William C. III and Courtney D. Mattison

1013 N. St. Peter St.    920 N. Notre Dame Ave.       
313 Visitation Hall

South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617
Notre Dame, IN 46556

Parcel# 018- 5104-3629 Parcel# 018-5106- 3721
Parcel# 018-5106- 3717;# 018- 5106- 3718

John B. Swarbrick and Kimberly A Barbara Virginia Sniegowski as
Highsmith Avance

Hudgens-Swarbrick Trustee of Barbara Virginia
924 St. Louis Blvd.

1016 N Notre Dame Ave.       917 N. St. Peter St.
7

South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN 46617
South Bend, IN

Parcel# 018- 5105-3672 Parcel# 018- 5107- 3763;# 018-5107- 3762
Parcel# 018-5107--379379 7



Willie and Brenda J. Martin- Groves Mark Kurtis

713 Howard St.  702 E Howard St.

South Bend, IN 46617 South Bend, IN

Parcel# 018-51043616 Parcel# 018-5107- 3789

Thomas Stroka

1017 N. St Peter St.

South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 51043628

Marc D. and Jeanette M. Burdell

901 N. Notre Dame Ave.

South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 5107-3788

Irish Homestead LLC

150 Carondelet Plz.# 2601

Saint Louis, MO 63105

Parcel# 018- 5106- 3750

Steven T. and Jennifer H. Fortener

1006 Notre Dame Ave.

South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018-510-367302

Daniel B. and Kelly O. Kelly
18471 Spring Mist Ct.
South Bend, IN 46637

Parcel# 018- 5401- 3659;# 018- 5401- 3660

Christine M. Boetticher( Trust)

1017 Notre Dame Ave.

South Bend, IN 46601

Parcel# 018- 5104-3655

Cyril J. Oregon and Geraldine Meehan

907 N. Notre Dame Ave.

South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018-5107- 3784

Jan Martin Klass Cremers and Lisbeth

Marieke Misdorp
914 N. Notre Dame Ave.

South Bend, IN 46617

Parcel# 018- 5106-3725

City of South Bend
227 West Jefferson Blvd.

South Bend, Indiana 46601
Parcel# 018- 5107-3800;# 018-5107- 3794



a a  
r,  f r 7. 1     .` ..

II`  
it 1t a

t
k,

i

p'    d fir ?' x•.,

V

a

5

Sal }  ,..

v t

1,     t

atY,.y'

Ali

tsz       \    u ljltl     t:   
y7. 

TX+•;I

A

oft-

A

a

3.#.':.  ,;' "+•!     
6-°.9 pg.

a
c.

a    

1

Old

h.



t

f

kF!

i

4.
y

J

Ir

Ctsa  
8,       x 9Ale y `

r

x

IF

t

mft I

f:

I

H. roe

4,     

y



r
h+ w ;.  ¢      E      "

yY
i

1 
a"^- e' F!.'•.' yi4 t.t' iC' ilk:.n 41''

ib1

a` ' 
r b v. + 

r  
1  !

1
t

O  '     1y•.,     L:d if ,p I

i  § L'
a  ,  

iM" Fj x+31 t ty r ll:.    ° i A tK     & Sr$L67•  i

y p\'   
iit   ' ti 31X  \   iti l !•     `- tt.  Y'6

yS t  +  ye"V7 tiyp,    y3

s eLk_°a FCC1     _    38bfSCti t .'
ji

M   K ti
i

l • •    ra t+ {"  
a  t +   

k•'?
x'       ' I/     •>.++ faY'

iYS' f,     M

1i

to
Y

1•.. r Y'.,:

fir'      •   '{.,
R(   r txA,•

y N •` 1_w      »  ` t7w

u' -+r-•' A
l_\  ,,   . 3 Y

l•: ` y

F
S;       

1C',?  
i.'iY1! JE'EG71?.{. 3r.

i'1: i        tti.  `   i, i' 
u.  µ

r_
cdv t 

j.

S r    •, a6AF" 5

i

ti71i' th•l"       T V

i, +

11
yy 

w      '

K'       t el  ',
7     ;

t,1`»       
d#,r47F1. 1

MwIrMy

it
Nwan

r

G'? w •',      i'       fhb      ' tlAiti3Y 1 1•

Z,,'.   sbwH•,

pS
r.     , qfE      ' '

f   .. 1. 4 C;   Ca LL J

TJyiSr.
1F{C•      

yp...

I!r'•  

r.`, Y.,   ',',+ y, L: k y.    
p      \ t ?      

h
r,

yj.:.    `-'
S L.•   a` SKti.'.' M..,

a,.   
fit'.

Jiil,d  £' Ti!•t.rOsE1'.

i
awl

It1
Fes"   Re.     T

t

K    : r  ' ' e
r/ h •.  

f.•
e.   

spa,.   
P ,  * V•;, b

wt  , 1  

yr



s

e.• q Y
S I i.

x

Ark

4

ry `

a f



p ;      .
n,.,  ti   

y_
ti     I.•      -.       t 7kix i'tc Ct`sv r.. Ir' s 1`

r lsamyr.  r

d

al

L
y       -`+Y

A 4  • 

P

4         qtr.

j.K . f. n f   ::' y.

tF
r     s.     

fr    

3}

yE• y}

yp'..,,    •' '•   - ,}    %       u   f   .    . fin^µ.

I I I

1'

1

we
r

r  o
d

t

f
t; 4 N F r •

N M h

fir t hWmi
IwM F̀    _

c I t{y d
f f` a. tsyj>,A '.

NNi''   t'` r u St„     
fir.;.

c
Y

j RFt
d

r A    !

7p
t

Q     ,

l C
n

s



s

i

t 4

1



o •= i

r
a  CV  

vW v
cO CO ag

N O

C O cQ R2

00 ,      
pOIcc

U O O k0 Ff3

s
3 N   ( V N Z XZ Q- 30 -     a w

Ln

4_    73 O 3 rn O w E p C
v O

5,

0 oz 3=
v v 00

0
4- s ed M ca

acswn aOco c o I

o U0. 0 >_ ° o
s a    ni N z-

cz

c     =   X
c O

5 •c O O O v F"

C O•.._ O' E... U  L p. y_ O GnD• O'^ U J.. C y C 0 r
p R V Q•      C V M y R V

O•=  . eu,'^•-  O  ' 3 cc,- v c m  • oZy R c
O
C

O' er

u, r; C:_._^: Q  C' flurvlUc, uyu tUEN'.. 4. R
o vv

G NL` v
V-' 

13     • 0 0 V E-
V

J. VO R' a

V
V

R

O

err'
a: O m uh V w 0 e,•' z

G L=  Cv rO-( gyp V,.
LRL O•     . W In U..

r
p'

C-
a,--

c-
G=-=

o•

p
uy Zta

O.-

LE..`
u

LVV,
c'"

V'

pur t
p r_

cam-
n._

@ n'9 C'
V

ZL=-
nC

uO='  
T'on O

R
j,

NL
c

u

N

o'
e• 3e

cui

Hlu-La_>•

o•= goo.
t` us aui

3_-.. •

aV
o=- h=    z u      -

o...    ...>_    s- p Z'

uRC

dl= z auioo cuo= Va' o= aio' oc o o3oRpaV) LV)-_... Z- 4..  S.. V7 L+n Oe.._ N F

C779 e•- 8: 9 E- p. 00N=    p=    -- f_ oo c 2. L g    ---' ju  - c_ Lp=
wn>- E oo     • c:       

72 13

C` p L._ r =-.

a
u a to 0 3  • fl N... u'_,  urn n c`'  -    :' f o o c u . V7 nL uN' E= i î c . u c.1 E  C!°  C_.._' r.=•

v'-• I Ha>i Fc"
y+onZuV- O G= C-`=    `    = v  i= 9H  .    Ow-i`-' mac= c cx  ==-•`  Odo

VLrvVTR  L
V- 70- L G=  am iG R  4V

err`'•
R.

n oL`vucu

aa,
0 0 OT     '

oo  `-'
e°i" u°  Ee voot

a Q C Vy E•. 5'_.     X I 0 OT      .u.-  v 0$
ao w

co.'
n- o:. oNWFr v

us=_    v u n cu: c L..1- C o:• C 0..    o. 0 O_  E c
u••_>... r.  u` O R w

Ci...-    >" O V
ri-  r  - L-."•_     00 C    

tV.
I rr+V1:-. l.  Ov`  

Ot dO

B7 a= UE 0:5'- co<

UZ'
wV
o-_-

a

Q3
y

z.

0..

V

oom-,-

o--

o.=

c

a<

u
V

aaJC'
C 7.

eC
o.=

u

uG= c yu]•
N

e yo.

oc
c C-+-,•-

C

O

R-

E
o

v.

c

MI.

C
n       •- LO-

E

R- p• r-3.<_«    >
E  .' e E+=

S

h

W°

u

acO
a.=aL
R' C 

z
E e    

V   .'
Z

2,'     0 Ek

oR
Z

O
av

c,



W
U
z

a
a

W

e

i
1

F 1

L_    i 1



Ll

I I

I,

1•.. 1 1   •  t
I 1 I t

I       ,   
I

W li
1 i

5 II

5

Lam

r.

if

r

7
Le, ,



t/Nb1p1Jl' ON39 H1flOS 0

a

1332115 OWMOH 909

l I dIrIrI d
o

o
s

Q
g

T

Oe NOUVAONEU 301330 S213N-WW SM20 a U

W

IL

z O C 0 U

m

Z U W O Z

N H K U O U O  ? W   . Q^.,      y W y W W S Fro
g   '

o n w pm ww In y3
aF-

w   
y

R aw wH U     ( i7G
K> wm.   W

w r w  `     O z  - O O yJtx 2TQ- agz z8 0O a Nra¢ w
KQ p QO pozy wF- ySU 7

O Z Na02Q d        
m J

0°.- 00 m,

r

W
J U^   Z

rpWp
U

LL O h a U 1Y   W W z2 OdKWJ WWOZe.i
w

O   ¢¢       Q U 2 Zy

Za~Za
Z4/     O

W,- P QZQ OW j O Cy OU ul W
V   > O UN w

Yz O     Z  ? OUC U tOy= LL O
Q Q f p 4 J W U O z

O z,    

z a o  . y

O 2. 5 E       ¢   LL W

o w~
w LL y 0 C

W z° z 5,o¢ 4 O
mw     0--  0

020 Q
3 w g  Z¢   o Z<DS25a Z

OF'  m W  '- N  QOZ qT0  =       < 0 ZK mQ Wows Z
Z O  =     LL Z U Z Z Q W

W m U'    LL W_ J W Q H W  W

zLL
C7 HO pz QzQp w2u z y

qzu'.  
W KF WK

w W UK  ( 90 2<       
Qyr o m OQO 6p W o0U=  

O

J vw Z t7..       JOLL aK Z( 7 WQZr
l.. j t!V yU  

d . Q  } YZfw? Z_!b
mU aam pLLW 1 U  } OwQ XfQ

m C7 G O
WO

gy7>

QQ W 6 OLL y5.   W   ? S W~  xw 4'  W Kzp 0: 1
M UZ 2U ZOO W OLLmK of F-  

x   x  

ZpW    Qu1KG. O

1 I 1
x m z Z Q 6

U C

O
0.  O0 f NLLwa O O°

cV 7 V N tC 6

F  ¢ Qr 1- I-
Uw 2(

D

M2!, 5' Z8- 1332i1S a313d' 1S M w  ?WU0U7w (>
Z 0 W z) N
G W M] -

00m

aQOLL:

fit,       w
w

LLW

Wi(KQ wiz
L

wma   ¢ wOV ozOz 99 z

zz

Q

Z0
0-

cV

WN
tr

F-
0 r,    m

LLI    ' LL

Pull

O

H

Sri
F m

U5 WZZYF 1 X w     ~ 0

z 0 w w<       1 LLI( 0
D W  ( A-       QI

wQaOpm
2

j0mErr(WnQ js='    W U C-A'

9
w m t-

1'S B' E6 TS'9L 0 w

Z
F-     W U' 0,
w

1

LL z Z.

WF m5O MEMNON
xw(A<- W

W Ocip
W

U7Wz2
Z O W   ¢ m

O w j5 0 m Q j
W Z Q

5- Ww U) C am x

H

A
LU

h 1 o

W O  - W  ') C, Q p
jy w W¢ W

W(              

WU0w
0 cy7zra$„°,      

WwQZO      

WULj
Z0 zC',       zUwz W y> U 1 W? W}      QW7wM
uj w       a 5Y: U oSoZ KO W tr 02w0-       K

Z ZO w Off¢ O¢ U      ¢ Ow0¢       O
O—¢¢       ¢ OW¢ a r- amcn      > r zaN z

t- a<2LL       > F av



NNVIONI' ON39HinOs

133HIS O'dVMOH 909 a r
i I dIrIIFj       o°ms` s

e NOliVAONAU a3lJJO SZI3Ni2lVd SMEO a    U

O U2
I-  

W

zZ O U
Z S F
N o a w gx om ww n a>3

o. aw w    U     p       > Wxw w
W z i- o»       ow ra

o

WO
ii FO   ?    Z,     o a N a¢ w rWi>

F O

2          xZ WOW

O 2 W NNZ<  
aaN U     K     

tU-
LKfpQ=   ? FLLpWI- 4J O

LL 6 W W

7O
Q

ON h d W
0 CW 7

O

O

W W a
Z
U

0 Z}   ~     %       
FwY=O

K

dU W

Z
O     ~

WQ
U

U5ZZ Ea0

Z O 0 O
z W> 1   0 Z

x OW  O
z¢

3 Tmz >  

z6
OF m
Z x

W
LL

zoz<       LL Z Z Ya
W Oa W.  O

OW¢  <    
W OW 0 0

Z E     } Y
W sz ozoZ

Z

k WZ9
w ZOZ

LL WfQF
Oa

0 Z<     W O

Op
z

i

w

KNuW. yO-°

o

Y

m
w  > rF

z w¢

W I=- O_ ON
M21 S Z9- 1332i1S 2i313d' 1S w U o o

U7W5Pn
Z D: N

d W= m r

r y U O( nn

w

LL
r+    w

O

WUj - • WZ
WXLL' 6 wx0    rWn

99 ... y C W Gl d w' W O p)    O Z Z

0C 

Z
O

V

art z d0o-

1 I

N

W U' OT:.    m

w twi
Z

co C7 U'       ev
I fir:    

F

w   °       zti w
LLI

WF m
O

Q' W wQmLL V1 J r Q m

U 7 W Z 2 Y H 1 X

Fm..
0com WF_  C7

0
Oww¢ wr CCW 0 OIrG: a > Wd

09  , S' Ol y'     ¢ W m m

L.    >       Z

W Zd a

WX2m5O
WWco< mum

wU 1=-
LL

i^-

U7 W ZZYF-  cozo

WO_  pm W 1 zU ra
O Ix H

d O W W Q W I-       y Y Ga z xh cf W>- tnd

F-

J

CL oa s

ui 11

r
W r W O N m u.. d W

N

W O y W ycgd       O  W W Q W W

02F-  C7" CJ= li2 N     ¢  WWWQ WLu
Q

wrprz_°       WrWO     x  <      QOK w iLO vJ ai
WC OJ Or ww

Iw0     

zau0,      
WW¢ ZW w000(>m

Z jZjN Z RZW W> U      ¢ wZW}      QW m12
gyW       am7YU wog

LL,
W G C7 trd K

0:,  z0! z0
d

O
OWd rwly Z ddN¢<

IL

m

oz
rlram



Carolyn Henry

From:  Elizabeth Burman < eburman. mail @gmail. com>

Sent:   Sunday, December 03, 2017 4: 11 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject:     Z Opposition to Rezoning 806 Howard Street

Dear Carolyn,

Please convey this letter to the South Bend Area Board of Zoning Appeals.

Our names are Thomas and Elizabeth Burman, and we joint own and live in a home that is within 300 feet of

the property at 806 Howard Street, which is currently appealing for several zoning variances that you will be
considering at this month' s hearing.

We OPPOSE these variances.

The reasons for our opposition, in terms of the ABZA' s four legal standards:

1) " The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral

standards, convenience or general welfare."

A.  The planned expansion and use of the property at 806 Howard Street is completely out of character with its
immediate neighbors, and violates the standards that have been carefully agreed upon by the Northeast
Neighborhood Community and already accepted as an overlay by the ABZA.

B.  Our traffic and parking patterns are already being affected, and our street parking for our own and our
guests' cars by the Eddy Street Commons development, the addition of bike lanes, and the expansion of Keller
park, all adjacent to 806 Howard Street. There is insufficient margin for the additional street parking being
requested in this appeal.

C.  The safety of neighborhood children coming and going to Keller park would also be endangered by the
requested increase in street parking that the children would now have to traverse.

D.  There is already a very carefully planned mixed-use area under development on Eddy Street. By contrast,
there has been NO neighborhood discussion or approval for a single, massively over-built, mixed-use building
at 806 Howard Street, which is in the middle of a single home residential area.

2) " The proposed use will not iniure or adverseh, affect the use of the adjacent area or propertN- values

therein."

A.  Our property value will definitely be affected if the property at 806 Howard Street is made even taller than
it already is( which is at least no taller than the two-story houses around it.) With the requested changes, it
would loom above everything else around it and be in view directly across the street from the main living area
of our house.

B.  The value of our home is very much based on its location in alapnned, mixed-use community. That
community does not allow for haphazard one-offs like the one the owners of 806 would like to develop. Our
own recent( 2016) purchase of this home was based on our agreement with the vision laid out and already

i



codified by ND, NENC, and South Bend for this neighborhood, and this vision does NOT include the expanded
building size and mixed use proposed for 806 Howard Street.

C.  Our own street parking will also be adversely affected by the proposed addition of street parking for 35+
more cars in the vicinity of 806 Howard street.

D.  The value and safe use of our neighborhood' s Keller Park, by our own as well as our neighbors' children,

also will be adversely affected by the additional traffic and street parking.

3   " The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the
land uses authorized therein."

A.  The planned expansion and use of the property at 806 Howard Street is completely out of character with its
immediate neighbors, and violates the standards that have been carefully agreed upon by the Northeast
Neighborhood Community and already ccepted as an overlay by the ABZA.

B.  The addition of non-primary rental space, particularly space that will be open to undergraduate college
students, would both adversely affect the value of of adjacent properties, but also directly contravenes the
purposes and plans laid out by the NENC zoning overlay.

C.  Finally: There is already a very carefully planned mixed-use area under development on Eddy Street.
Meanwhile, there has been NO neighborhood discussion or approval for a single, massively over-built, mixed-
use building in the middle of a single home residential area of the neighborhood. Further, The Eddy Street
Commons development also adheres to our neighborhood zoning overlays in a way that the proposed plans for
806 Howard do not.

4  " The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend Comprehensive
Plan."

A.  The City of South Bend and the ABZA have already accepted and codified the northeast neighborhood
NENC) plan as a legal subset of the city' s overall plan. The City gives preference to the NENC overlay

requirement, for example, that our fences be no taller than 5 feet, even though the City itself allows for 6 foot
tall fences. Therefore, the City of South Bend has already demonstrated its acknowledgement that the NENC
standards are a legal subset of the City' s Comprehensive Plan, and these NENC standards also apply to the
property at 806 Howard Street. These standards do not allow for the proposed changes to this property, nor does
the City' s Comprehensive Plan provide any basis for overturning NENC' s standards by default.

B.  Finally, we have already had a disturbing precedent in both the original building at 806 Howard Street
which was developed despite great opposition in the early 1990' s, as well as the more recent development at
1121 North Notre Dame Avenue property, in which the by-now-extant NENC plan was disregarded, and the
NENC not given a full chance to review. It is my understanding that even the city has acknowledged that this
should not have happened.

It seems that in in the case of 806 Howard Street, the NENC once again has not been given a chance to meet,
review or comment on the proposed variances before the ABZA meets to rule on them on December 6.

Every time the neighborhood zoning is ignored and the NENC left out of the vetting process, both the
community' s and City' s plans are further eroded. What a shame, after so many people have spent so much time
and money on the vision and plans for our neighborhood, plans in which—Again- mixed use areas of high

value to the community and the city have already been included on North Eddy Street.

2



Thank you for your consideration,

Elizabeth and Thomas Burman

920 North Notre Dame Avenue

South Bend, Indiana 46617

3



Carolyn Henry

From:  Tom Guinan < thomas.guinan @comcast.net>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 5: 13 AM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Opposition to expansion of 806 Howard St and addition of third story residential

City of South Bend
Area Board of Zoning Appeals

Attn: Carolyn Henry

Dear Ms. Henry:

I am writing to express my opposition to the planned expansion and change of use of the property located at 806
Howard Street, South Bend, Indiana 46617. My wife and I live at 915 N. Notre Dame Ave. Our house is 3 lots south and 1
lot east of the property in question. We have lived at our current address for nearly 11 years. We believe the property at
806 Howard St. has been an incongruent presence in the neighborhood— both in terms of its architecture and its

purpose"— since even before we built our home as part of the NE Neighborhood redevelopment program. It appears
since the sale of the building several months ago, it has sat vacant.

While any improvement to the exterior design of 806 Howard would be welcome, the proposed increase in height from
28. 5 ft. to 46ft. and the change of use as a combined residential/ office building will make an already out of place
structure even more so, regardless of the nature of any exterior improvements. As a property owner within the " appeal
area" I would like to register my formal opposition to the planned expansion and change of use for the property at 806
Howard St. for the following reasons:

1.  The proposed and expansion use will adversely affect the adjacent area or property values therein and the
proposed use will be inconsistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land uses
otherwise authorized therein. A mixed office/ residential building at such a height is completely out of
scale in this residential neighborhood. It will negatively impact the property values of the homes
immediately adjacent to it and will have a negative impact on the value of the homes in the appeal area.
This negative impact will arise not only from the mere presence of the structure but also from the increased
congestion and parking requirements resulting from the expanded business activity in the building.

2.  The proposed use will injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare. It should be noted that the intersection of Howard St. and Notre Dame
Ave. is an extremely busy 4-way-stop intersection. This is particularly the case on weekdays between 7-
8AM and 5- 6PM. The requested variance to reduce the required off-street parking from 35 spaces to 4
spaces seems to be the exact opposite of what will be required to ensure that those living and working in
the facility would not otherwise be parking on Howard St. right at the Notre Dame Ave. intersection— thus

limiting visibility and adding to the congestion— and also along the already limited parking spaces in front of
residences on Notre Dame Ave. and St. Peter St.

Again, any improvement to the exterior of 806 Howard St. that would be keep the facility within its current scale
would be welcome— as would suitable retail or office activity for which the building was originally zoned. While the
appeal to potential residents of an additional floor w/ essentially unobstructed views of the Golden Dome is
obvious, those who have invested in this neighborhood, many of whom have lived here for over a decade, would
be significantly and negatively impacted for the reasons noted above. While my opposition to the current
expansion and change of use plans is firm, I would welcome the opportunity to join with my neighbors and the
property owners to see if other plans might be more acceptable to all parties.

1



Thank you.

Tom Guinan

915 N. Notre Dame Ave.

I

li
I

I:

f

1

2



Carolyn Henry

From:  Thomas Mustillo < tustillo @gmail.com>

Sent:   Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9: 54 AM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Cc:      Isaacson, Alice, MD'

Subject:       FW: Expansion of former Pandora Building; addition of third story residential (ABZA
hearing this Wed)

From: Isaacson, Alice, MD [ mailto: aisaacson @southbendclinic.com]

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 9: 10 PM
To: Thomas Mustillo< tmustillo @gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Expansion of former Pandora Building; addition of third story residential ( ABZA hearing this Wed)

Good evening.

Thank you for this information. While I will not have the opportunity to attend the hearing, please relay my opinion to
the members of the board.

I love living in this neighborhood and am so proud to be part of the growth and diversity this area represents. While the
Pandora building was always an eye sore, the proposed plans for a mixed use building is disappointing. I do not
understand the rationale of creating a building that is not only physically out of character, but one that is not consistent
with the ideals that we share as homeowners. The proposed changes will not only create unwanted traffic but create a
potential safety issue. My own daughter, who is 11 years old, enjoys walking/ biking to Eddy Street Commons to have
lunch or playing in the park when her friends visit. I believe the traffic will be a deterrent in allowing her the freedom
that she has always enjoyed.

When I look outside my window, I do not wish to see a mixed use building that is clearly out of place. if the developers
wish to create office space, there are other areas in South Bend that would be more suitable to their needs. I feel they
are completely infringing upon our rights to enjoy our neighborhood and the APPROPRIATE growth that is
ongoing. HOMES, not businesses, are being built-witness the activity on St. Peter Street-which add to the value of our
own homes. The proposed building will greatly diminish or property value.

Please forward my opposition to the Board.
Thank you in advance.

Alice Isaacson

909 N. Saint Peter St.

1



Carolyn Henry

From:  Thomas Mustillo < tmustillo @gmail.com>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 5:28 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Cc:      Sarah Mustillo'

Subject:       opposition to 806 Howard expansion and change of use

Dear Ms. Henry,

We are writing to express our strong opposition to several of the petitions for variance at 806 Howard Street filed by
Alliance Architects, on behalf of Pandora Partners, LLC. We own and occupy( with our three children) the adjoining lot,
immediately south of the Pandora property, at 926 North Saint Peter Street. Indeed, the structure will stand only about
6 feet from our property line, and only about 12 feet from our own two-story, 2, 300 square foot house. Please pass our
concerns on to the members of the board for their consideration.

The proposed 9000+ square foot building will loom more than twice the height of our house. Its repurposed function will
create two floors of more than 6000 total square feet of office space, one floor of more than 3000 square feet of

residence( larger than our finished living space), and another 3000 square feet of basement. A building this immense will
diminish the value of our home, and injure the safety, comfort, convenience and general welfare of our family, as well as
the neighborhood at large. An expansion and change- in- use of the existing building will create two adverse impacts for
US.

First, it will diminish the value of our homes. We have created a neighborhood of mostly owner-occupied single family
homes. On the 900 block of North Saint Peter Street, where% of the available land is devoted to a neighborhood park

Kelley Park), 8 of the 9 residential lots are 2- story owner occupied permanent residents. On the contiguous residential
lots contained between ND Ave and Saint Peter, all ten are 2- story owner occupied permanent residents. Under the

Pandora Partners proposal, a Special Exception Use allowing an 3rd story dwelling unit will undermine the value of our
home because we become exposed to the liabilities of 3000+ square feet of potential rental units, with insufficient

parking. Our own home has a covenant preventing non- owner occupancy, as do many of the homes around us that were
part of the revitalization plan. Thus, this variance is exceptional; as an adjoining lot, it will negatively impact the value of
our home and the tax value. We would not have purchased this house at the price we paid if we had known that

Pandoras would be expanding and incorporating potential rental space.

Also, we have been reassured by the petitioners that variance request numbers 3, 5, and 7 are required only to maintain
the existing arrangement for parking and exit/ entry on the east side of the building. Nevertheless, we would like to note
that a grant of easement has been recorded with the county on 4/ 21/ 2017 which allows all adjoining parties of the

former public alley to retain mutual access to that part of the now private alley. These variances, which request
reductions in the setbacks to 0' at east, should they allow for any construction within the easement or change of use,
would eliminate the only access we have to our garage. If they could be construed to permit such a use, they would
violate the easement agreement and could devastate the value of our house; they must be rejected.

Second, the redevelopment of this property as the owner' s business offices, plus rental offices, will bring many
additional cars to the North West sector of our block and to the alley, which we share via a private easement. During the
years we have lived here, Steve Raymond and his assistant, Patty, turned on the lights and the " open" sign every day
from noon to five until the summer of 2015. There were never more than 2 or 3 cars at a time. Until Mr. Raymond sold

the property, the UPS truck pulled up to the door almost every day. That was the extent of the traffic. Under the
Pandoras Partners proposal, the request to reduce the off-street parking by 31 spaces ( from 35 to 4) is extreme. By the
architect' s own estimate (conveyed at a meeting in their offices on 10/ 19), the 2 floors of office space alone will draw 24

cars. During the ND home football game against Navy, on 11/ 18, the block of Howard street between ND Ave and Saint
Peter Street was filled to capacity with 24 cars. Of course, on a regular day, cars will distribute themselves around the
area less densely, leave little or no room for us and our guests, for the two or three homes- to- be on the north side of
Howard, and for the patrons of Kelley Park, which the city and neighborhood residents have invested in at considerable
cost and effort. Moreover, traffic on Howard Street is already quite aggressive and the addition of so many cars will limit



visibility and raise the risk to pedestrians, especially to the dozens of grade school children ( including two of our own
children) who routinely cross the streets at and around the intersections of Howard with Saint Peter St. and ND Ave.
We would like to see an investment to improve 806 Howard Street that is compatible with the vision laid out by ND,

NENC, and the city; but, we insist that the proposal be to scale, and without the adverse impacts on our home and our
neighborhood. In particular, nearly all the adverse effects arise from the ambition to expand the square footage of the
existing building by 50%. Should the petitioners be willing to entertain a proposal with a more neutral impact, we would
reconsider our opposition.

We will be in attendance at the appeal meeting on 12/ 6, and look forward to sharing our concerns. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Thomas and Sarah Mustillo

926 North Saint Peter St.

z



Carolyn Henry

From:  Ayoka Paek

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 2: 21 PM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Subject:       FW: 806 Howard

Email below for you.

Ayoka Paek, MCIP, AICP

Zoning and Business Services Administrator
574) 235- 9554

apaek @southbendin.gov

The information provided in this email is in response to the specific in formation requested and does not necessarily
represent all of the restrictions and allowances applicable to any properties identified in this email.

From: Donald Sniegowski [ mailto: Donald. C. Sniegowski. l@nd. eduj

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2: 02 PM
To: Ayoka Paek< apaek @southbendin. gov>

Subject: 806 Howard

Caroline Henry

Secretary to the Board

Area Board of Zoning Appeals

South Bend, Indiana

Dear Ms. Henry:

Please forward the following letter to the Area Board of Zoning Appeals. Thank you.

Donald Sniegowski

To the Area Board of Zoning Appeals:

1



We, the undersigned, have owned and occupied the house at 917 North Saint Peter Street, South Bend, Indiana for
eleven years. Prior to our move to St. Peter St., we lived at 1004 Saint Vincent Street, three blocks away. We have lived

in the neighborhood for forty-seven years.

Our present house is situated a half-block from 806 Howard Street, the owners of which are appealing for several zoning

variances. WE STRONGLY OPPOSE THESE VARIANCES. You will already have received letters from Rita Schmid and Adam
Rebolloso, Elizabeth and Thomas Burman, lames and Gia Haigh, and Sarah and Tom Mustillo, all of whom oppose the

granting of these variances. Rather than repeat their arguments, we wish to underline or add to certain of them.

STYLE. It is difficult for us to believe that the ABZA staff could approve plans for a structure which is so out of keeping
with the neighborhood. To the east of the proposed building—on Notre Dame Avenue—are various versions of

American four-square architecture. ( This is the style which predominates in the SF- 1 district bounded by the north side
of Corby, the south side of Napoleon, the west side of Frances, and the east side of St. Peter. )  On the southeast corner

of the Howard/ Notre Dame Ave. intersection is a beautiful example of prairie- style architecture. To the south of the

proposed building, are variations of bungalow, one of which is in a very attractive version of American Arts and
Crafts. To the immediate south of the proposed property is a beautiful version of Georgian architecture, to be found
both in England and the United States. It was designed by a faculty member of the Notre Dame School of
Architecture. With the occasional exception, the houses in the above-mentioned SF- 1 area conform to a broad
architectural norm. ( It must be said that even the enormous group home in the 1100 block of Notre Dame Ave.,, which

we opposed, has tried to conform to this norm.) So, why would the ABZA staff approve a design which, at best, can be
called a pseudo-collegiate gothic. That is a style which, in the United States, is reserved almost exclusively for churches
and campuses. It is the default style of the whole Notre Dame campus.  It does not belong in our residential area!

SCALE. We almost feel that it is an affront for the ABZD staff to approve a building in a style as non- residential as

collegiate gothic. But the real affront is to propose such a building AND make it eighteen feet taller than the present
structure. Those of us who have lived in the neighborhood for a long time had to accept, because of a weird set of
circumstances, the present structure, enormously out-of—scale as it was. Most of us, we' re sure, have waited for the day
when it would be demolished. Now we may have to look forward to a structure that is increased in height by two
fifths! It will dwarf the beautiful Georgian house immediately to the south of it. The present structure already is taller
than that house. And if the variance to reduce the side residential buffer yard is granted, the house to the south will be
even more dwarfed. This, of course, will reduce the value of the house. Indeed, the whole immediate neighborhood
will suffer some financial loss.

If, indeed, the company wants to buy the property and remodel the building for commercial use— a use which it is

already zoned for—then why not keep it at the present height as a goodwill gesture to the neighbors and fix it up so that
it is not so ugly. What a gift that would be for all of us!

PARKING AND SAFETY. Even keeping the building at its present height and " beautifying" it does not take care of the
problems of parking and safety. Thirty-one more parking spaces would be on-street. We have not had time to measure
just how many parking places would be on Howard and how many places would be on St. Peter, but both streets would
be impacted heavily. This assumes that thirty-one spaces will be used, and that has to be assumed; otherwise, the
zoning ordinance would call for fewer.

2



We wonder why the city says that on-street parking on Howard would help to calm traffic. There is a stop sign at
Howard/ Notre Dame Ave. and there is a stop sign at Howard/ St. Louis two blocks to the west. We have not experienced
speeding in that two-block area. The odd jerk who revs his motorcycle in that two-block area will not be " calmed" by
cars parked on the street. In fact, on- street parking on Howard makes it more difficult to exit from St. Peter onto

Howard. If we are trying to exit onto Howard from St. Peter, we have to, first, stop where we are supposed to so that
pedestrians can walk across and then creep forward to see beyond the cars that are often parked in front of the Notre
Dame Law building on the northwest corner. The difficulty and danger would be doubled if there were significant on-
street parking on Howard between St. Peter and Note Dame Ave. It should be noted that, with the reconfiguration of
the " Five Corners"— hallelujah— Howard is now part of the Howard- Corby connector, which has become a main east-
west thoroughfare in the northern portion of the city. Traffic can be heavy; having to creep forward in one' s car
becomes more and more problematic.

Being in a car and trying to navigate this kind of situation is one thing; being on foot is another. The renovation of Kelly
Park, thanks to the generous and able direction of a small group of neighbors, is about to be completed. Even with the
renovation not completed, more kids were showing up this summer. Some come from the southeast along St Peter,
some come from Notre Dame Ave. We' re sure that this foot traffic will increase as the park takes its final shape.  And

the safety of all of the pedestrians, especially the kids, should be a number-one priority.

One wonders, too, about the impact of on-street parking on bicyclists, primarily Notre Dame students and faculty and
neighborhood kids, riding along Howard. There are no bike lanes on Howard; on- street parking, especially on both sides
of the street will significantly squeeze them, especially on a main thoroughfare.

There are many other issues to comment on, but other members of the neighborhood have covered them very well. We
would want to take one parting shot—what becomes of the three-story property, with a residence on top, when the
potential owners sell and go elsewhere? Will new owners rent out the residential space and to whom? Will they redo
the commercial portion of the building into residences and rent it out? Might it be to students, who have been the bane

of our neighborhood for a long time?

Thank you for your consideration and for the important work you do for the community.

Sincerely,

Donald and Barbara Sniegowski

3



Carolyn Henry

From:  Liesbeth Cremers < liesbethcremers @hotmail.com>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 1: 27 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Opposition to 806 Howard Street

December 4, 2017

Dear Carolyn,

We are Martijn and Liesbeth Cremers we own and live at 914 N North Notre Dame Avenue. Our home is
located within 300 feet of the property commonly described as 806 Howard Street, and we would like to
express our opposition to the proposed expansion and change of use identified in a recently- filed zoning
petition. We ask that you please share our concerns with the Board of Zoning Appeals.

Upon receiving the" Notice to Adjacent Property Owners" we were shocked to see the number of variances
requested by Alliance Architects, wondering if the company plans to adhere to any of the requirements that are
currently in place. We are hopeful that their petitions will not be granted, since zoning laws exist for a reason.
And while we realize that the property is zoned for office use( which is unfortunate), this neighborhood is now

primarily residential. However, if an office is to occupy 806 Howard Street, we would like to see these office
builders being held to even higher standards than home builders, since an office will create a lot more traffic,
with employees and clients using up a lot of residential parking spaces.

A few concerns:

1.   1." The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare."

Concern: The reduction in required parking spaces from 35 to 4 would mean that 31 cars may need to park in
the area streets. Not only will this reduce parking available for Kelly Park, it will reduce visibility of children
potentially crossing the street to use the Park or otherwise. This is definitely a public safety concern. It is also a
convenience concern, for it will be more difficult for those visiting homes in the neighborhood to find parking.
In addition, the community wants this to be a family friendly neighborhood, and an office does not fit that
standard.

2.   z. The owner' s petition says the added residential use is " compatible with surrounding land uses".
1



Concern: Mixed-use( i.e. office& residential) is not compatible with the neighborhood( there are none in the

neighborhood that we are aware of, until the Eddy commercial corridor). More importantly, non-primary
residence apartment units are not compatible with the neighborhood and have been actively opposed by NENC,
ND, and neighbors for years.. It is not clear how the residential unit located above the office floors would be

used. As a place to stay for game weekends only? Why should there be height requirements for homes built in
the area, while Alliance Architects would be allowed to build way higher, creating a penthouse like dwelling
with a view of the Golden Dome?

3.   s." The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein."

Concern: Consider how a 10- 15 feet taller structure at 806 Howard Street will make neighboring houses look in
comparison. Consider also the effect on the skyline of the neighborhood, as the building will become visible not
just to immediate neighbors, but to the entire surrounding area. It may be difficult to estimate how exactly this
office/home building would negatively affect area property values, but surely common sense tell us that
building one taller( office) structure in a residential area does not look good, and will not improve the value of
the neighboring properties.

4.   a." The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land uses

authorized therein."

Concern: Obviously, there are no other retailers or mixed-use or office/residential buildings in the immediate
neighborhood of 806 Howard, so how the proposed use will be consistent with the current character of the

district is baffling.

In short, if an office/residential building must be constructed at 806 Howard Street, the architects and builders
should be required to strictly adhere to the current zoning laws, and not be permitted any variances, nor be
allowed to add residential use to the structure.

We thank you in advance for sharing our concerns with the Board.

Sincerely,

Liesbeth& Martijn Cremers

2



Carolyn Henry

From:  Jim Farrington <jfarring@nd.edu>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 8: 15 PM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Re: 806 Howard Street Variance Petition

Revised to add my address.

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 17: 13 Jim Farrington< jfarrinanae nd.edu> wrote:

I am writing to object to the petition of Pandora Partners seeking various variances in respect of its property at
806 Howard Street.

I urge you to use the experience gained from last decade in the many wise and forward looking decisions that
the ABZA made to continue to enhance our neighborhood and not make a horrible situation worse.

The existing two story" office" property is a horrible eye sore in this terrific neighborhood. I realize this
property is already zoned for office use. However, that decision was made when this was a very different
neighborhood. I know what it was like decades ago when I frequented the local bars during my student days at
Notre Dame. The combined efforts of South Bend, NENC and ND have worked hard in the last 10 years or

more to transform this neighborhood of bars, barely habitable student housing, and abandoned properties into a
terrific neighborhood with homes valued at$ 1 million or more that provide an increasing tax base to South
Bend.

Granting these variances would:

1) Allow the building' s height to increase by 61%( from 28. 5' to about 46'), which would be more

than 30% above the height to which all current properties are subject;

2) Increase traffic along a busy throughfare where east-west traffic is not controlled by stop signs;

3) Continue and exacerbate a use without adequate off-street traffic; and

4) Continue and exacerbate a use that is already not consistent with the residential use of the
neighborhood.

These consequences would be injurious to the public safety, comfort, convenience and general welfare,
adversely affect the use and values of adjacent properties and not be consistent with the character of the district
in which this property is located.

Thank you.

Jim Farrington

1032 St. Peter St.

South Bend, IN 46617

Jim Farrington ( Adjunct Professor

University of Notre Dame I The Law School
Colleges of Business, Science & Engineering ESTEEM Graduate Program

i



1190 Eck Hall of Law I Notre Dame, Indiana 46556
Cell: +1203-550-1683

jfarringQnd.edu

UNIVERSITY OF

NOTRE DAME

Jim Farrington I Adjunct Professor
University of Notre Dame Law School
ESTEEM Graduate Program of the Colleges of Business, Science and Engineering
1190 Eck Hall of Law I Notre Dame, Indiana 46556
Cell: 203- 550- 1683

jfarring2nd.edu

2



Carolyn Henry

From:  gia haigh < giaandjamey @gmail.com>
Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 7: 51 PM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Subject:   ZZ Opposition to 806 Howard/ Pandora expansion and change of use

Ms. Henry,

We write in opposition to the requests for variance made by the owners of the former Pandora building, located at 808

Howard. We would very much appreciate if you forwarded this letter to the Area Board of Zoning Appeals.

We own two properties adjacent to the former Pandora building: a single- family, owner-occupied residence at 925 N.
Notre Dame Ave, and ( through the Sasman LLC) a parcel of property directly to the east of the building, on the corner of
ND Ave and Howard. We purchased our home at 925 N. Notre Dame 8 years ago and we purchased the corner lot about
a year ago, in order to fix up the lots and adjacent sidewalks and curbs and to ensure that it would someday be occupied
by a nice single- family, owner-occupied home in the character of the neighborhood.

We are happy that the investment fund has purchased the building and will fix it up commensurate it with its nice offices
in Boston, Chicago, and Eddy St. However, as the owner of two adjacent properties, we wanted to register our strong
objections to the proposed variances, with objections broken down by the special exception approval standards:

1.  " The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare."

a.  The owner' s petition says that on- street parking is sufficient for the 31- car variance, and that on- street

parking will " calm" traffic along Howard. With 7 children of our own, and numerous other children living
on ND Ave, who all use Kelly Park( located across St. Peter from the Pandora building), we disagree. We
believe that more parked cars will reduce parking available for Kelly Park and will reduce visibility of
children crossing the street to use the Park and to visit friends' houses in the neighborhood. The comfort
and convenience of the neighbors will be harmed by additional cars parking in front of houses, making
visitors have to park away from our houses. The parking situation is particularly significant as half the
parking along ND Ave was recently lost due to bike lanes. The addition of the top level residential unit
for an out-of-town Notre Dame donor will mean far more parking on game and event weekends, when

neighborhood parking is already particularly scarce.

b.  The owner' s petition says the added residential use is compatible with surrounding land uses. It is not.
Some residential use is compatible with the neighborhood, and some is not. For example, student

housing and apartments in the neighborhood have been actively opposed by NENC, ND, and neighbors
for years. Apartment/ condo residences for Notre Dame donors like this owner have been limited to the

Eddy St corridor and the area east of the Notre Dame campus. There is" Office" of" Office/ Residential"
use near this building.

2.  " The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values therein."
a.  The owner' s petition says that property values will not be adversely affected because the owner will

improve the exterior appearance of the property. We disagree that fixing up the appearance of a
property justifies zoning variances, as that would justify zoning variances throughout our neighborhood
to the point where the exceptions trump the rules. The point is that the requested new" use"
residential) is inextricably tied to increasing the height of the property by about 18 feet, which will

adversely affect property values. Our view, and the view of neighbors ( from everything we' ve heard), is
that as bad as the building looks currently, status quo is much preferable to the proposed use.

1



b.  This structure is already too- large and out-of-place in the residential neighborhood and the scale dwarfs

neighboring houses. When people find out where I live they inevitable remark on the Pandora building,
and how out-of-place it is, and ask how it was allowed to be built in that neighborhood. It is an obvious

failure in zoning, though I understand the building was permitted over strong neighborhood objection in
the early 1990s in part based on the idea that a local bookstore would benefit a community of
professors and students and in part to resolve litigation against the city relating to another property. But
let' s please not double-down on bad zoning variances to change a smaller bookstore into a much larger
mixed use building even more out-of-character with the neighborhood.

c.   A building 45-50 feet tall will affect the skyline of the neighborhood, as the building will become visible
over houses to neighbors who don' t currently see the building. A collegiate gothic, mixed- use structure
visible throughout the neighborhood will adversely affect property values.

d.  As proof that tall structures adjacent to homes adversely affect the values of the homes, consider that
the South Bend Code for residential houses specifies a maximum height of 35', and even then limits the

height to 2. 5 stories, so that the height of the building is at the center of the property. With appropriate
setbacks required by zoning, the adverse effect on neighbors is minimized. Here, we have zero setback

from a neighbor, and a 45-50 structure. It will block the view of the sky from my kitchen and will block
the sky and sun from the backyard and rear of the future house on our property on the corner of
Howard and ND Ave.

e.  We've spoken to numerous people, including various friends and people with backgrounds in
architecture, as a check to determine whether our concerns are unfounded. The feedback from these

people— to a person— has confirmed and strengthened our view of how detrimental the proposed

changes to the building and its use would be to the value of our house and our lot that will be occupied
by a house some day. We would not have paid what we paid for that lot if this propsed building were
built, because anyone would insist on a discount to purchase a house with a large mixed- use building

looming behind it.

3.  " The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land uses

authorized therein."

a.  The owner' s petition says that the proposed use ( office and residential) is generally considered to be
less intensive than the current use ( retail). This may be true generally, but not in our neighborhood. If

the current office building was proposed to be converted to apartments, the neighborhood objection be
extremely strong. We prefer office use to apartment/ residential use. Student residences in the past, and
Notre Dame donor vacation/ rental use now, have been strongly resisted in the neighborhood by NENC,
Notre Dame, and neighbors.

b.  As noted above, the building( zoned " Office") is already completely out-of-character for the
neighborhood( no other parcels zoned " Office" much less" Office and Residential" or" Mixed Use"), and

increasing its mass and changing its character to mixed use makes it even more inconsistent with the
neighborhood. To say this building is consistent with the neighborhood would be cited as precedent for
more buildings like this in our neighborhood. That would be exactly the wrong direction for our
neighborhood.

4.   " The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend Comprehensive Plan."
a.  The owner' s petition says that proposed use is compatible with the Plan because it involves adaptive

reuse of an existing structure and includes residential above office space. The building property is
currently zoned office, so its use as office is consistent with that and is certainly fine. There is insufficient

off-street parking( per zoning rules) to add another story of office space. I' m not sure the adaptive use

2



referenced. The addition of residential is not adapting office to residential, it is adding an entire new

story.

b.  Not being an expert on the Plan, I briefly reviewed it and I saw nothing to suggest that a large mixed- use
building within our neighborhood is consistent with the Plan; those structures, and Notre Dame donor
apartments, are focused on commercial corridors like Eddy/ 23 and east of ND' s campus.

Thanks very much for your consideration, and we look forward to discussing these issues further at the hearing on
Wednesday.

Jamey and Gia Haigh
925 N. Notre Dame Ave and 920 N. Notre Dame Ave.

3



0-/  q
Area Board of Zoning Appeals
C/ O Ms Carolyn Henry

Dear Ms. Henry,

Our names are Geraldine Meehan and Cyril O' Regan and we live in, and own, the

property at 907 N. Notre Dame Avenue, which is located within 300 feet of 806
Howard Avenue.  We are writing to express our opposition to the proposed
enlargement and change of use for the Howard Avenue property and our specific
opposition to the applications for zoning variances which will be reviewed at the
South Bend Area Board of Zoning Appeals on December 6, 2017. Please convey our
objections to the Board by providing them with this letter.

The reasons for our opposition are as follows and fall within the 4 legal standards of
the ABZA:

1.  A. The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community, moral standards, convenience or general welfare.

The reduction in required parking from 35 to 4 is so excessive that it can only be
referred to as an extreme variance from the standard.   Without the 31 off-street

parking spots, street parking will be the only possibility.  Reduced visibility will be a
safety concern as will the inevitable concerns about the potential behavior of any
number of strangers in a neighborhood where parents currently enjoy their young
children playing outside in a space close to 806 Howard Avenue.  Parked cars will

also reduce the number of parking spots available for guests of ND Avenue
residents.   Residents in a neighborhood should not have to scramble for parking
spots for their visitors.

B.  The owner' s petition says that the added residential use is " compatible

with surrounding land uses"

This is clearly not the case. There is no mixed use buildings ( residential and
office) adjacent to 806 Howard Avenue.

2.  The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent

area or property values therein

The suggested changes to 806 Howard Avenue will impact the number of people

interested in buying houses adjacent to it and by implication will decrease the
competitiveness of the home prices.

3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in

which it is located and the land uses authorized therein.



As there are no such mixed use buildings in the neighborhood, it is not consistent

with the use in the area.

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of
South Bend Comprehensive Plan

The proposed plan for 806 Howard is not consistent with plans for the area in
Howard Street and Notre Dame Avenue.

Thank you for taking our concerns to the Board

Yours faithfully

Geraldine Meehan & Cyril O' Regan

907 North Notre Dame Avenue

South Bend, IN 46617



Carolyn Henry

From:  Robert Kossler < robkossler@alumni. nd. edu>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 10: 13 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject: Petition for variances 806 Howard St

Dear Carolyn,

Our names are Rob and Catherine Kossler and we would like to convey to you our opposition to the requested
variances for the property at 806 Howard Street( we recently received the " Notice to Adjacent Property
Owners" related to this petition). We reside at 1020 N. Saint Peter Street which is within 300 feet of the

property. We ask that you please convey this email and our opposition to the petition to the attention of the
Area Board of Zoning Appeals.

Our primary objection relates to the increased size of the building. In particular, the proposed height increase is
not in character with this residential neighborhood and we believe it will negatively impact roperh values of
the surrounding residences.  Specifically, we disagree that the petition meets the following standards

The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein

The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land uses authorized
therein

Our secondary objection relates to the reliance on on-street parking. We believe that added traffic and parked
cars in the immediate vicinity will impact visibility at this corner and be a potential hazard to the neighborhood
children— especially those taking advantage of the park located directly across the street. Thus, we disagree
that the petition meets the following standard

The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare

Thank you for sharing our concerns with the board.

Sincerely,

Rob and Catherine Kossler

1020 N Saint Peter St, South Bend IN 46617

1



Carolyn Henry

From:  Robert Bretz < rbretz@nd.edu>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 4:21 PM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Opposition to Expansion of former Pandora Bookstore Building

Dear Ms. Henry,

I am Bob Bretz. I live at 1029 N. Notre Dame Ave and recently became aware of the proposal to expand the size and
proposed uses of the former Pandora building. I am strongly opposed and ask that you convert my strongest possible
opposition to the zoning board and all others who will be involved in making the decision about the proposal.

The building is already inconsistent with the nature and purpose of the neighborhood. The proposed expansion would

serve to make it even more out of line with the neighborhood. This is a neighborhood that is specifically residential,
single family, and owner occupied. Any use beyond that does irreparable damage to both the neighborhood culture,
and to the property values of the other residents. I won' t leave not have purchased a home here without the zoning
protections being in place. Mixed use buildings certainly have a place in but that place is not in a residential single
family, owner occupied neighborhood. Of particular concern to me, in addition to the proposed use, are the size of the
proposed building and the amount of on street parking that the neighborhood would have to absorb. The size and the
parking problems would cause significant problems for the current residents and would negatively affect our property
values.

Again, I am strongly opposed and ask that you make this known to all those involved in the decision making process.

Thank you,

Bob Bretz

1029 N. Notre Dame Ave

1



Carolyn Henry

From:  Brian Levey < blevey @nd.edu>
Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 1: 41 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Cc:      Alison Levey
Subject: Letter in opposition to proposed variances for 806 Howard Street

Attachments: Levey letter re 806 Howard v6.pdf

Dear Ms. Henry:

We are writing to oppose the requested variances for 806 Howard Street.  We request that you share
the enclosed letter with the South Bend Area Board of Zoning Appeals (ABZA).

Thank you,

Brian & Alison Levey
918 North Saint Peter Street
South Bend, IN 46617



Carolyn Henry

From:  Jesse Barrett <jmjbarrett@gmail. com>
Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 2: 50 PM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Proposed Expansion of Pandora' s

Dear ABZA,

My name is Jesse Barrett. My family lives at 302 Peashway St., South Bend, IN 46617. We live in Harter
Heights, just down the street from Pandora's. I understand that there is a proposal to expand the building and
make it a multi- use office/ residential building.

I strongly oppose this plan. Pandora's is already inconsistent with the residential neighborhood and is already
an eyesore. To make it larger would only increase the inconsistency. That area of Howard Street is not
commercial, it is residential, and virtually everything around it is residential. It would be ridiculous to take an
unattractive building that is out of character with the neighborhood and expand it. I strongly oppose this
proposed action.

Please convey this message to the Area Board of Zoning Appeals.

Sincerely,
Jesse Barrett

i



Carolyn Henry

From:  Timothy Matovina < Timothy.Matovina. l @nd. edu>

Sent:   Monday, December 04, 2017 1: 09 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry

Subject: Pandora Partners ABZA requests

Dear Ms. Henry,

We write with regard to the requests that the Area Board of Zoning Appeals is considering from Pandora
Partners and their property at 806 Howard Street in South Bend. We ask that you convey our views on this
matter to members of the Board.

We live at 1115 N Notre Dame Avenue. Our opposition to the Pandora Partners petitions are as follows:

1. The requested 31- car variance is not conducive to community use of Kelly Park, nor to general public safety.
When cars park on both sides of narrower streets like St. Peter St., it is difficult to see children who are crossing
the street between the vehicles. Having that many extra cars in the street- especially if they are for residents
who would live in the building and leave their vehicles outside overnight- will make the parking situation on
the streets around this property more congested and more hazardous than any other streets in the immediate
vicinity.

2. The scope of the proposed project is not consistent with the residential development in the neighborhood.
This property is not located on a commercial street, nor a street with office space. It is located on a residential
street. The city planning has already designated the Eddy Street corridor for those times of developments.
Residents agreed to this approach of having offices and business establishments in that corridor, and leaving
other parts of the neighborhood residential. The requested use is inconsistent with that agreement and with the
character of land use in the neighborhood surrounding 806 Howard Street.

3. The proposed alteration to the property would almost certainly have a negative impact on property values,
especially those ofhomeowners immediately adjacent to the property. Adding an additional story to a building
already oversized for the neighborhood would make adjacent properties less attractive and valuable to nearly
any buyer we can imagine, and certainly to potential buyers with children.

Thank you for considering our views on this matter and passing them along to the Area Board of Zoning
Appeals. If you or any of the Board members have further questions about our views, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Timothy and Elida Matovina
1115 N Notre Dame Ave
South Bend, IN 46617

574) 283- 0737

i



T

r

University of Notre Dame
Institute for Educational Initiatives

December 5, 2017

Dear Area Board ofZoning Appeals Members,

I am writing you this letter to express opposition to the variance being sought by Alliance
Architects, at the December 6 meeting of your Board, for the property located at 806
Howard St. in South Bend. I am a homeowner at 928 N. Notre Dame Ave, located within
300 feet of the property for which the seven variances are sought, as described in the
November 2017 letter to neighborhood residents from Ms. Carolyn Henry.

I understand that on certain matters( such as front porch setbacks) variances are
commonly sought and granted with little need for deliberation. However, what is sought

in this case is a radical departure from the neighborhood' s zoning regulations. The plan
has significant negative impact on the neighborhood as to both general welfare( safety,
aesthetics, convenience) and property value. The plan is a laudable one for a different
location, but not at in character with the neighborhood. I will address these concerns in
more detail, but note them up front to claim the degree of variance in this case places a
heavy burden of proof on the part of the petitioner, rather than on those opposing it, to
convincingly argue to the contrary. In this case the variances sought are so out of line
with zoning regulations as to call into question the very existence of such regulations
should a variance be warranted here.

Others have no doubt expressed the specific problems with the proposed variances in

more detail, so 1 will here note only three. First, the parking variance sought would entail
this property' s absorption of a significantly disproportionate amount of street parking.
The fair sharing of street parking is presutnably why zoning regulations demand that
office spaces have adequate off street parking. Abandoning that zoning regulation in
such a radical manner would not only be an issue of fairness and inconvenience to local
homeowners( and their guests), but also pose a threat to the safety of the literally dozens
of children in the immediately surrounding houses who play on the park and field that
surround 806 Howard St.

Second, the height variance would significantly impact the aesthetics of the neighborhood
and therefore property value. Again it is worth reflecting on why such a zoning
regulation exists in this neighborhood in the first place. The reason for it surely relates to
fairness to all neighborhood property owners, aesthetics, and property value. A variance
on the height would impact all of these.

Third and finally, the proposal is not at all in line with the character of the neighborhood.
The plan entails a significantly more attractive building in its exterior, as well as an
exciting commitment to mixed use space that the City rightly supports in areas zoned for

Visitation Hall, Notre Dame, Indiana 46556
P: 574- 631- 4449 F: 574- 631- 2833 E: iei@nd. edund. edu W: littp:// iei. nd.edu



it, such as Eddy St. But this neighborhood is not a mixed use neighborhood. Why have a
zoning regulation at all for residence, office or mixed use if one can simply obtain a
variance to avoid the regulation? This development in the Northeast Neighborhood has

proceeded very deliberately in property use, including a requirement of residence. The
proposal not only defies the character of the neighborhood in adding mixed use space at
that location ( rather than, say, Eddy St.), but also defies efforts to foster permanent

residence rather than periodic use for events such as Notre Dame football games. Space

is already zoned for this latter purpose at Eddy St.

There are other considerations that surely other residents have addressed. For instance,
while a variance from 8' to 5' on a property line could be a judgment that respects the
original intent of the zoning regulation, it is hard to see how the elimination of the east
setback to 0' could be said to honor that zoning regulation. Similarly, the elimination (by
half) of ADA-required disabled parking for no compelling reason other than the
requirement' s inconvenience calls into question the very existence of the requirement.

Variances are a standard part of zoning regulations and rightly so since good judgment
sometimes indicates the legitimacy of a variance without sacrificing the integrity of the
area zoning regulations. I can see such a case being made for variances Two and part of
Three as described in Ms. Henry' s letter( front yard setbacks to 10' at north and 20' at
west, and the south residential setback from 8' to 5'). But in all other variances sought I

see no way to establish how the proposed variances are anything other than such radical
departures from zoning regulations as to call into question very integrity of neighborhood
zoning.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

William C. Mattison III

Associate Professor, Department of Theology
Senior Advisor:  Theological Formation, Alliance for Catholic Education
University of Notre Dame



December 5, 2017

Dear Ms Henry,

We, Ebrahim Moosa and Nisa Moosa, are residents of 1008 N. Saint Peter Street, South Bend IN. We live within 300

feet of the property for which seven variances are sought as the per your November letter to residents.

We write to express our opposition to the variances being sought by Alliance Architects at the 6 December meeting of
the Area Board Zoning Appeals.

While run of the mill variances are sought on a regular basis, the current variances will not only alter the character of
our neighborhood, affect property values but will overall negatively impact a residential area that has only recently
been significantly rehabilitated by the homeowners and a University of Notre Dame plan to upgrade the area.

There are technical matters related to the variances that other neighbors have expressed in detail and submitted to

your board and with we concur fully.

We request that you forward our objection to the Board on or before the 6 December meeting.

With best wishes,

Ebrahim& Nisa Moosa



Carolyn Henry

From:  Julie Peterson < juliepeterson99 @yahoo.com>

Sent:   Tuesday, December 05, 2017 12:06 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject:       806 Howard Street

12/ 5/ 17

Dear Carolyn,

We are Charles and Julie Peterson, vehemently oppose the variances requested at 806 Howard St. We are residing at
902 N. Saint Peter Street, living within 300 feet of the aforementioned property. We recently purchased our home
because of its location in a quiet residential area of single family homes. There is a newly redone Keller Park within easy
walking distance for our son to play basketball. Our understanding is that the variances requested, in the center of our
neighborhood, will drastically disrupt the character of this previously planned housing district.

The proposed on street parking will increase the traffic pattern, therefore, increasing the risk of accidents to
pedestrians. It will also increase the congestion of on street parking in front of our homes.

The building is already out of character for this neighborhood and with the additions of a proposed third story, office
space and a larger foot print, it will make it even more obstructive. Those changes would definitely decrease the value of
our properties.

Other than the zoning board meeting, there has been no other study or evaluation done by the neighborhood council, or
any other advance warning about these proposed changes. There have been major objections to this building' s location
ever since its inception in 1991. These factors all violate our agreement with the vision that had previously been outlined
by Notre Dame, the NENC and the City of South Bend. With the purchase of our house, we agreed to the more stringent
codes for building in our neighborhood than even the city of South Bend requires. We needed to be approved by the
Notre Dame Council as second owners to this neighborhood, as a single family dwelling. All proposed changes to this
building are not consistent with the vision of our neighborhood.

For these reasons, and as well as other pertinent facts and concerns that our other neighbors have voiced, we
respectfully request that you vote no to these outlandish requests.

Sincerely,

Charles& Julie Peterson

902 N. Saint Peter Street

South Bend, IN 46617

1



Carolyn Henry

From:  Rudy Reyes Jr. < rreyes @nd.edu>

Sent:   Tuesday, December 05, 2017 3: 21 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject:       RE: Petition from Alliance Architects on behalf of Pandora Partners

5. xiii. l7

Dear Ms. Henry,

Please accept this email as a formal expression of opposition to the petition currently on file with the Area Board of
Zoning Appeals by by Alliance Architects on behalf of Pandora Partners LLC, for variances on the property commonly
described as 806 Howard Street, South Bend, Indiana 46617.

1 am the property owner of 1014 North Saint Peter Street, South Bend, Indiana 46617, located within 300 feet of the
above named property.

I understand that opposition is wide in this case, but I feel it important to voice my concerns.

As I understand it, the Area Board of Zoning Appeals exists to ensure that use of various properties is consistent with
established norms and thoughtfully done. This is an important element of urban planning.

The current structure at the property in question stands out as different. While recent improvements—paint and

grounds cleanup— have aided the appearance, the structure clearly pre- dates the enormous effort and investment that
has been put into the neighborhood.

The planned increase to the height of the building will adversely affect the rest of the property owners in the vicinity.
To be sure, such a move would severely impact the property values of those have made significant investment in
revitalizing what was admittedly a depressed area.

Additionally, the mixed use of the property, along with the addition of residential use and deletion of parking on-
property will add to an already congested and dangerous parking situation for the adjacent streets.

The requested variances are not in keeping with zoning of the area, nor is the intent behind them. The expansion of
Eddy Street Commons, as well as the current —only a few blocks away— presents plenty of opportunity for mixed- use.
This should not occur in an overwhelmingly residential district.

If the property owner would like to change from Office District to Residential District, this move would be welcomed by
me and I imagine many neighbors. At that time, the Residential District zoning requirements, including those of the
overlay should then apply. Any other move, up to and including the granting of these variances, would seem to
contribute to and augment what appears to be an errant building of a previous era.

I request that the Board consider why these zoning regulations exist:

to preserve public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards, convenience or general welfare;
to prevent injury or adverse effect to the adjacent property and values therein;
to ensure uses consistent with the character of the district in which the property is located and the land uses therein;
to ensure uses compatible with the recommendations of the City' s comprehensive plan.

1



I have abided by the terms of the residential and overlay district in the construction of my home and investment in my
property because I felt the zoning regulations were sound. I request that the same observance be required by the owner
of the above property.

Thank you for your consideration.

Rudy Reyes Jr.

Rudy Reyes Jr.
Director of University Relations, Pacific Northwest
and Concurrent Faculty, First Year of Studies

PjU N I V E R S I T Y OF

NOTRE DAME

Eddy Street Commons at Notre Dame
1251 N. Eddy Street, Suite 300 1 South Bend, Indiana 46617- 1403 U. S. A.
Office: 574.631.0694 1 Associate: 574.631.9945 1 Facsimile: 574.631. 8325
eMail: rr y a nd du 1 Twitter: therealNDRudy 1 Web:= p; nd edu

What Would You Fight For?: httn:// fightingfor.nd.edu

Omnia disce videbis postea nihH essesuperfluum.

Hugonis de S. Victore

2



Car- lyn Henry

From:  Jennifer D' Ambrosia < jdambros @nd.edu>
Sent:   Tuesday, December 05, 2017 3: 51 PM
To:     Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Area Board of Zoning Appeals: Old Pandora' s

Dear Board Members,

I am writing to share my concerns and opposition to the proposed variances that the old " Pandora' s" building at 806
Howard Street have requested. My name is Jennifer D' Ambrosia and I' ve been a resident of Notre Dame Ave for 15
years. I have seen the emence expansion of this area - with Eddy Street, the Triangle, the monstrosity of a building that
is Opus Day— Windmoor House (which was passed without any notice to the neighbors due to some high paid lawyers)
and now the continued construction of Eddy Street- Phase Two.

People are moving out of the neighborhood because it is becoming difficult to park in front of your own house because
of all the cars coming to Eddy Street. Whether to shop or work or go to a Bar/ Restaurant; along with the residence in the
Foundry that find it easier and closer to park in front of your house than the parking garage, and also most likely they
don' t have a spot in the garage. This problem is sure to only get worse now with the addition of phase two of Eddy
Street. So with that being said, I find it very disconcerting that you would even consider allowing a variance for reduced
off-street parking. As it is today, the area has a heightened level of auto brakes- ins, so by allowing more cars to be along
the streets just invites more of that type of activity. And it certainly posses a safety and comfort hazard to the
homeowners around the said property.

I could continue with how unsettling it is to think about adding to the size of a building that is already so out of place in
the neighborhood, and probably never should have been allowed to be built in that location in the first place. However, I
will just say that as a resident who grew up in Harter Heights, moved away for some 20 years and then returned to the
area, I was pleased to see the vast improvements that were made along Notre Dame Ave. and the adjoining streets.
Nevertheless, allowing this building to be added to and then decrease the amount of parking it needs to provide, will
take us back a decade to when the Ave. was not a desirable place to live– a neighborhood. The neighborhood has come

such a long way from the time of rundown, rental houses and bad activity leading to the campus. You are reversing all
the positive improvement that have developed in the neighborhood if you allow these changes to be made to this
structure.

Thank you for your time,

Jennifer D' Ambrosia

1104 N. Notre Dame Ave.

574- 234- 2348

1



Carolyn Henry

From:  Brian Mulhern < brian. p.mulhern @gmail. com>
Sent:   Tuesday, December 05, 2017 7:08 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject: 806 Howard Street, South Bend

Dear Carolyn,

My name is Brian Mulhern and I am the owner of 726 Corby Blvd ( South Bend— bear the intersection of Corby and St

Peter). I am writing because I oppose the petition for 806 Howard Street and wanted to pass this on to the Area Board
of Zoning Appeals.

I believe that this proposal would be damaging to neighbors' property values and would be out-of-character with this
residential neighborhood. Please pass my opposition on the Area Board of Zoning Appeals.

Thankyou

Brian Mulhern

cell phone 917-445- 3036

1



The Forteners

1006 N. Notre Dame Ave, South Bend, IN 466171 574-387-59871 fortened@hotmail.com

December 5, 2017

Carolyn Henry
Secretary to the Board
Area Board of Zoning Appeals
125 S. Lafayette Boulevard, Suite 100

South Bend, IN 46617

pia email

Dear Carolyn,

We, Steven & Jennifer Fortener, own and live in the home at 1006 N. Notre Dame

Avenue which is located within 300 feet of the property commonly described as 806
Howard Street. We want to express our opposition to the zoning variances sought by
Alliance Architects on behalf of Pandora Partners for 806 Noward Street. We

respectfully ask that you convey our opposition to the Area Board of Zoning
Appeals(" ABZA").   While there are many reasons we object to these variances, we
will frame our concerns within the legal standards the ABZA must hold true to grant the
requested variances as outlined below.

We, along with many homeowners in the immediate, area have children who frequent
Kelley Park which is adjacent-to 806 Howard Street. The requested parking variances
present a risk to the safety and comfort of the many neighborhood children and groups
from the Robinson Community Learning Center who enjoy the enhanced park amenities.
Allowing for the requested parking variances would significantly increase the number of
cars parked on the street reducing visibility for and of pedestrians. As a home that has a
consistent view of the traffic on Howard Street we do not see how a parking variance will
calm" traffic in any way.   Additionally, allowing this building to potentially

monopolize street parking that residents and their guests also need to make use of is
certainly an inconvenience. The variance to reduce the number of ADA spaces should be
frowned upon as clearly injurious to public health, safety and comfort.

Second, to allow a" Dwelling Unit- Upper Level" is outside of the moral character of the
neighborhood. Our immediate neighborhood and community has been developed as an
area composed of full- time primary residents.  We are not aware of any mix-use office
and dwelling properties within the area, aside from those on Eddy Street, which were
developed for that express intent. Additionally, the development of new non-primary
resident apartment units are not compatible with the neighborhood and have been actively
opposed by the North East Neighborhood Council, the University of Notre Dame and
neighborhood residents.

Third, the building is already an out ol' place structure that sticks out like a sore thumb in
the neighborhood. To add a third story, making it an even taller, out of place structure
will certainly injure and adversely affect the use of and property values in adjacent areas.



The structure already takes up much of the lot due to variances granted when it was
initially constructed. To make it taller, thereby reducing the amount of natural light
available to the surrounding homes and land is detrimental to their value.  Additionally,

an additional level on the building would reduce the amount of privacy afforded to
nearby homes, making them less desirable thereby impacting the value.

As it currently stands, the building is already completely out of character for our
residential neighborhood as the only structure zoned as" Office". To make it a larger,

more obtrusive mixed-use building makes it even more inconsistent with the district and
neighborhood. To allow such a tall, out of place mixed-use structure in the neighborhood

would set a dangerous precedent going forward.

The proposed variances in no way help this building or its land use complement the
surrounding parcels of land, nor would the help the building integrate well with its
surroundings, both of which are requirements of section E of the City' s Comprehensive
Plan.   The variances only make it a more obtrusive structure, in height and on land, all
around.

We have enjoyed seeing the neighborhood grow and expand into a community we are
proud to be a part of,however we cannot see how these proposed changes to 806 Howard
Street would be beneficial to our community or its development.

Thank you for your consideration and for passing our comments along to the Board.

Sincerely4N.      ennif ortener

re Dame venue



Carolyn Henry

From:  Jill Bodensteiner < jbodenst @nd. edu>
Sent:   Tuesday, December 05, 2017 8: 57 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Cc:      James Haigh; Tom Mustillo; Jill. R.Bodensteiner.2
Subject:       Zoning Appeal -- 806 Howard Street

Dear Ms. Henry,

My name is Jill Bodensteiner, and I live at 920 North St. Peter Street. Because my home is located within 300 feet of the property
located at 806 Howard Street, I received the Notice to Adjacent Property Owners regarding the petition for seven( 7) variances to zoning
regulations filed by Pandora Partners LLC. Please forward this email detailing my opposition to such variances to the Area Board ofZoning
Appeals for consideration.

In light of the overwhelming concern expressed by my neighbors, I am certain that you have received several similar emails or letters. As
such, my comments will be brief and focused on two of the legal standards governing the work of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals.

Adverse Affect on Property Values in the Adjacent Area

There is simply no credible argument to be made that the addition of an upstairs dwelling unit( and nearly 15 feet) to the existing structure
and the reduction by 31 in the number ofoff-street parking spots will do anything other than adversely affect the property values in the
adjacent areas. The site lines, skyline and residential feel of the entire neighborhood will change. I can't imagine a potential buyer ofmy
bungalow home would want the structure two doors down to tower above their new home. The potential for 30+ additional cars parking in
front of our houses will also adversely affect the property value. Finally, any argument that the owner intends to improve the exterior
appearance is irrelevant; to my knowledge, there is no related variance in the current petition.

Consistent with the Character of the District

The area surrounding 806 Howard Street is residential with the exception of the structure in question. While already zoned for office use, the
addition of significant height and creation of a mixed use office/residential building will render the existing structure even more out of place
and will establish bad precedent for the future of the neighborhood. An argument that either phases of the Eddy Street Commons project
establishes 806 Howard as part of an existing mixed use district is without merit; a tour of the area would quickly establish the different
character of our properties compared to Eddy Street Commons.

In sum, I strongly opposed the zoning variances sought by Pandora Partners LLC related to 806 Howard Street, and look forward to the
opportunity to share my views at the hearing.

I

Jill Bodensteiner
Senior Associate Athletics Director

Notre Dame Athletics

email: ibodenst  _nd.edu

cell:( 574) 360-9792

office:( 574) 631- 6721

i



4_  1 December 5, 2017

Dear Ms. Henry,

Appeals. We are Dan& Kate Kell
Please pass along our concerns to the Area Board of Zoning App Y

of 1011 N. Notre Dame Avenue and are within 300 feet of 806 Howard Street. We are writing to
oppose the special exception and variances requested by Alliance Architects on behalf of
Pandora Partners, LLC.

The building' s appearance, size, and use as a large office space are already out of place for this
residential neighborhood. The requested alterations would further separate this building from all
the others. Taking a 2- story office building and making it 3 stories— with a significant increase

in the height of an already large and bulky building( from approximately 28. 5 feet to 46 feet)—
not only would make a bigger and taller structure, but would harm the aesthetics of the
neighborhood and the property values of the surrounding homes. The expanded building size
would dwarf nearby homes; permanently alter the character and sight lines of the community;
and decrease access to sunlight for neighbors, while increasing noise and light pollution.

In addition, the variances requested with regard to parking would increase on-street congestion
and parking issues and decrease pedestrian and motorist safety. This is problematic because, at
present, Howard Street is incredibly busy and dangerous ( with one neighbor describing it as the
Indy 500"). Many children, including our own, cross the street and walk by this building to

access Kelly Park. We have significant safety concerns that the parking and setback variances
would reduce sight lines, increase congestion, and make the walk to Kelly Park for children
unsafe.  It may make an intersection without a stop sign( Howard & St. Peter' s), where one of

our children and one of us were nearly struck by a vehicle this summer, even more dangerous.

Neighbors seem uniform in opposing the proposed changes. Dozens of homeowners in the
immediate vicinity view it as a bad idea and are actively opposing it. In our view, efforts to
improve or change the external appearance of this structure are laudable. But adding a 3` d floor
to an already oversized building, dramatically decreasing setbacks( including a setback of 0' on
the east side), and creating additional parking and safety issues on an already busy street and at a
dangerous intersection are problematic and not in the best interests of the community.

The proposed changes do not appear to satisfy any of the standards for approval. The proposed
use would harm public health, safety, comfort, etc.; adversely affect adjacent areas and property
values; be inconsistent with the character of the district and the existing land uses; and be
incompatible with the City of South Bend' s comprehensive plan, as well as the many efforts
by and on behalf of homeowners, both longstanding and new, to redevelop this area over the past
two decades. An even larger office building, with reduced setbacks and less off-street parking, is
not consistent with the interests of the neighborhood or the surrounding homeowners.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Katherine O. Kelly& Daniel B. Kelly



Carolyn Henry

From:  Joseph Powers < powers@nd.edu>

Sent:   Sunday, December 03, 2017 12:28 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Cc:     jhaigh @lck- law.com; tmustillo @gmail.com; Jo Broden
Subject:       former Pandora' s

Dear Ms. Henry,

I was given your name and email address by James Haigh. I write with regard to something to which he alerted me: a
proposed re- purposing of the old Pandora' s bookstore building. I live nearby at 1026 N. St. Peter Street, having recently
built a new house and moved here in May 2016.

My understanding is the proposal is to significantly expand the Pandora' s site to include new residential units in a new
floor. I oppose this. It is out of character with the neighborhood, and expands upon a bad decision made in the 1990s.

I placed a significant investment in a new home in a neighborhood with the expectation that it would remain a
neighborhood of single- family dwellings.  Part of the advantage of living in a city is that there are rules and expectations
that allow people to make informed decisions. I followed the rules when I built, and I expect my neighbors to do so as
well. The investors in the former Pandora' s building knew the rules when they invested in it.

Please do not grant the variance.

Joseph M. Powers

1206 N. St. Peter Street

South Bend, Indiana 46617

1



Carolyn Henry

From:  John McGreevy < John. T. McGreevy. 5 @nd.edu>
Sent:   Sunday, December 03, 2017 2: 54 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry

Subject: proposed zoning variance

Dear Ms. Henry,

We write in regard to the proposed zoning variance for the structure formerly known as the Pandora Books
building on the corner of St. Peter and Howard Avenue.

We have lived in the neighborhood at 1010 N. Notre Dame Avenue since 2002 and we are within three hundred
feet of the structure. We are, frankly, shocked by the proposal. The existing structure has always been out of
place with the character of the neighborhood. The recent development of the neighborhood with blocks of
single family homes has made this problem only more acute. Adding a residential floor to the top of the
building only accentuates this problem, however enticing the proposition is to the building's owners. In
addition, parking for the building is insufficient even now and this problem will be exacerbated by the request
to have virtually all of the parking on the street.

One of us will be at the zoning meeting to express our objections in person. We have never protested a variance
in our time in South Bend and never anticipated doing so. But this proposal works against the efforts of many
over a long period of time to build a more coherent neighborhood . We wish to register our opposition in the
strongest terms and that you convey this note to the board.

Sincerely,

John McGreevy
Jean McManus

1010 N. Notre Dame Avenue
574- 232- 1153

John T. McGreevy
I.A. O' Shaughnessy Dean of the College of Arts and Letters and Professor of History
University of Notre Dame
100 O'Shaughnessy Hall
Notre Dame, IN 46556

574)631- 6642
American Jesuits and the World: How an Embattled Religious Order Made Modern Catholicism Global
Princeton University Press, available May 2016)

httR:HRress.princeton.edu/ titles/ I 0678. html

i



Carolyn Henry

From:  Rita Schmid < schmidrita @gmail. com>

Sent: i Sunday, December 03, 2017 9: 31 PM
To:      Carolyn Henry
Subject:       Neighborly considerations for ABZA on 806 Howard St. petition

Dear Carolyn,

My name is Rita Schmid, and I live at 919 North Notre Dame Avenue. As our home is located within 300 feet of the property commonly
described as 806 Howard Street, I' d like to express our opposition to the proposed expansion and change of use identified in a recently- filed
zoning petition, and if you could pass these thoughts to the board for consideration, I would greatly appreciate your help..

While it came as a surprise that anyone would seek to expand and amplify such an example of structural incongruity in our neighborhood, I
thought it best to approach the matter through the frame of the City of South Bend's Comprehensive Plan( which I understand is a critical
factor in ABZA's recommendation as they assess a proposal' s compatibility). Though it should be noted, I do concur wholeheartedly with my
adjacent neighbors, the Haighs and Mustillos, in their overall assessments and personal impressions.

In regard to Chapter 3: Land Use and Growth, Sections D and E of the City Plan, I disagree that the proposed changes support and abide by
the city' s stated objectives. In section D, the plan states that mixed-use developments can" benefit a community by helping create a sense of
place" and" encourage the kind of pedestrian activity people enjoy about city life."

It goes on to say that" housing units on a building's upper floors provide population density, encouraging retail development on the ground
floor...attracting more people to the area; more pedestrian activity helps create street life, an essential element of urban living."

While these points may not contradict the proposal' s validity, they certainly don' t support it either. These benefits are already well in place for
our neighborhood thanks to many key factors, including the support of Notre Dame, the positive( and well- deliberated) development plans
along Eddy Street, the city of South Bend, and our wonderful community of neighbors.

Section E of the City's Comprehensive Plan on ensuring land compatibility, however, seems to express guidelines that this petition does not
comply with.

It states:

Ensuring compatibility ofland uses helps maintain the quality oflife ofa community. Since a land use decision on any individual parcel will
affect surrounding parcels ofland, sound decisions have to be made to ensure that different land uses complement each other and create the
best urbanform...City government, land use eeperts, and the general public recognize that nenv developments treed to integrate well with
their surroundings.

This is achieved byfollowing a plan, incorporating characteristics ofthe surrounding area into the development, and establishing
appropriate buffers,for example, green space and less intensive uses, to reduce land htse conflicts."

This building already does not integrate well into its surroundings. Adding 18 tect to the height and widening its allowable structural
presence will certainly not help it to do so.

Thank you for your consideration, and we look forward to discussing the matter further on December 6.

Sincerely,

Rita Schmid and Adam Rebolloso

919 North Notre Dame Avenue
South Bend, IN 46617

1



NNRONortheast Neighborhood Revitalization Organization

803 Lincoln Way West * South Bcnd. Indiana 46616 * Phone: 574- 259- 1066 *  Fax: > 74- 289- 4550

December 1, 2017 V
South Bend- St. Joseph County Area Board of Zoning Appeals( ABZA)
125 S. Lafayette Blvd. • Suite 100

South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE: 806 Howard Street Variance Request for December 6, 2017 ABZA Agenda

Dear Area Board of Zoning Appeals:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that several members of the Northeast Neighborhood

Revitalization Organization ( NNRO) are aware of and have briefly discussed the proposal to expand the

building located at 806 Howard St. in the Northeast Neighborhood. However, the full board of the
NNRO has not reviewed the request. Moreover, the NNRO does not meet until December 13 wherein

the full board intends to address the proposal. Therefore, at this time the NNRO is not in support or
opposition to the petitioner' s request.

Please know that the NNRO recognizes this is a critical matter for the neighborhood as the building has

been a longstanding problem property. It is important to note that in partnership with the City of South
Bend, Northeast Neighborhood residents and funding partners ( South Bend Clinic, The University of

Notre Dame, Beacon Health System, St. Joseph Regional Medical Center), the NNRO has directly

facilitated roughly 30 million in housing production value in neighborhood since 2003. The NNRO has
been very active in all aspects of development in the neighborhood and works to achieve the best
possible outcomes.

Please know that NNRO representatives will be in attendance at December 6 ABZA meeting regarding

this matter. On behalf of the NNRO Board of Directors, we look forward to a decision regarding this

request soon. If you have questions, please contact me directly. Thank you.

Sincerely,

J

Marco Mariani

NNRO Authorized Representative

CC:     NNRO

Building Dept.
APC



THE PERRET GROUP,  L.L.C.
A PRIVATE HOLDING COMPANY

December 6, 2017

Area Board of Zoning Appeals
C/O Ms. Carolyn Henry
chenry @southbendin.gov

Dear Area Board of Zoning Appeals Members,

My name is Hunter Perret. I own the property located at 1004 North St. Peter Street, 1005
North Notre Dame Avenue, and 1003 North Notre Dame Avenue, South Bend, Indiana. I
would like to express my opposition to the expansion and proposed variances being sought
by Alliance Architects for the property located at 806 Howard Street. The subject property
is located within 50 feet of my property and I would greatly appreciate my opinion being
considered by the board.

Please let me know what I need to do further to express my great opposition to these
proposed development variances.

Respectfully,

i

H      Perret

501 WEST SAINT MARY BOULEVARD, SUITE 210 • LAFAYETTE, LA 70506• 337.233. 1114( TELEPHONE)• 337.456.5474( FACSIMILE)



AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

125 S. Lafayette Blvd.
Suite 100

South Bend, Indiana 46601
574)235- 9554

FAX: ( 574) 235- 5541

December 7, 2017

The Honorable Common Council South Bend

Of the City of South Bend
4th Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE: Petition for Special Exception

Pandora Partners, LLC

12/ 06/ 17

Dear Council Members:

The above referenced petition of Pandora Partners, LLC was legally advertised on November 16, 2017. The Area
Board ofZoning Appeals gave it a public hearing on December 6, 2017, at which time the following action
was taken:

Upon a motion by Mr. Urbanski, being seconded by Ms. Schuth and by a favorable vote of 4- 1, the
petition for Special Exception to allow a" Dwelling Unit"— Upper Level in an" 0" Office District, located

at 806 Howard St., Portage Township, zoned" 0" Office is sent to the Common Council with a Favorable
Recommendation.

The deliberations of the Area Board of Zoning Appeals and points considered in arriving at the above decision
as shown in the Minutes of the Public Hearing, and will be forwarded to you at a later date, to be made part of
this report.

Sincerely,

Charles C. Bulot, C. B. O. Building
Commissioner

CCB/ cah





PETITION

SPECIAL EXCEPTION PURSUANT 21- 09. 3( D)
AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Pandora Partners, Inc

FINDINGS OF FACT

1.    THE PROPOSED USE WILL NOT BE INJURIOUS TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, COMFORT,
COMMUNITY MORAL STANDARDS, CONVENIENCE OR GENERAL WELFARE BECAUSE:

The accessory residential use should have no impact on the public health, safety, or general welfare of the
community.

2.    THE PROPOSED USE WILL NOT INJURE OR ADVERSELY AFFECT THE USE OF THE ADJACENT AREA
OR PROPERTY VALUES THEREIN BECAUSE:
Because the site has been used as an office for many years, the proposed addition of the residential use

should not impact surrounding property values.

3.    THE PROPOSED USE WILL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE CHARACTER OF THE DISTRICT IN WHICH IT IS
LOCATED AND THE LAND USES AUTHORIZED THEREIN BECAUSE:
This Special Exception Use for the upper level dwelling unit is consistent with the 0 Office District and the

surrounding neighborhood in which it will be located.

4.    THE PROPOSED USE IS COMPATIBLE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE CITY OF SOUTH
BEND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BECAUSE:

City Plan, South Bend Comprehensive Plan( November 2006) identifies this area as Medium Density Residential.

CONDITIONS OR REVISIONS:

Click here to enter text.

DECISION

IT IS THEREFORE the decision of the Board that this request for Special Exception shall be passed onto the City of
South Bend Common Council with a FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION

ADOPTED this 6th Day of December, 2017

MOTION SECOND RECUSED ABSENT YES NO

N MICHAEL URBANSKI

N RANDALL MATTHYS

N N KATHY SCHUTH

N JOHN LESZCZYNSKI

N JACK YOUNG

N ROBERT HAWLEY

p N BRENDAN CRUMLISH




	2017 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES 
	15-2017 SPECIAL PROCLAMATION RE Billy Nicks
	16-2017 Special Proclamination Bernice Baul Freeman
	67-17 Annexation- 24605 Cleveland Road
	67-17 Annexation- 24605 Cleveland Road (2)
	67-17 Annexation- 24605 Cleveland Road (3)
	81-17 Budget- December 2017 Transfer Ordinance
	82-17 Budget- December 2017 Enterprise Funds Appropriation Ordinance
	83-17 Budget- December 2017 Civil City Funds Appropriation Ordinance
	84-17 MPAC Event, Parental Leave, Park Bond Fund
	17-74 Complete Packet
	17-74 Special Exception for 926 S. Erskine Plaza
	17-76 Tax Abatement for River Park Corp
	17-78 Fiscal Plan for Baney Annexation
	85-17 Text Amendment Transfer of Zoning Administration and Updating Procedu
	86-17 Zoning Enforcement
	87-17 Historic Preservation Transition
	88-17 Adding Area Plan Commission to zoning enforcement staff
	89-17 Amendment to Chapter 21 of the South Bend Municipal Code



